
TOWN OF HOPKINTON
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, February 14, 2023  6:00 PM

Hopkinton Town Hall, 18 Main St, Hopkinton, MA - Room 215/216
(Executive Session will be held in Room 211)

Please click the link below to join the meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87619561394?pwd=bEIrTENTaTVuK3k3aEZVdGNKcFBlQT09
Passcode: 458521
Or One tap mobile :

US: +16468769923,,87619561394# or +16469313860,,87619561394#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 646 876 9923 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 305 224 1968 or +1 309 205 3325 or +1

312 626 6799 or +1 689 278 1000 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799
or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 669 444
9171 or +1 669 900 6833
Webinar ID: 876 1956 1394

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keA7Uc9Ofh

6:00 PM CALL TO ORDER
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION

a. Pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) (purpose 3) to consider strategy with respect to
collective bargaining relative to Police, Fire and Communications Unions because an
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the
Board;

b. Pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) (purpose 2) to consider strategy with respect to
negotiations with non-union personnel (Police Chief and Town Manager).

6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

6:31 PM PUBLIC FORUM
3. Residents are invited to share ideas, opinions or ask questions regarding Town

Government.

6:40 PM CONSENT AGENDA
4. The Select Board will consider the following consent agenda:

a. MINUTES - The Select Board will consider approving the Minutes of the January 31,
2023 meeting.

b. AMBULANCE GIFT- The Select Board will consider accepting an Ambulance Fund Gift
of $25 from the Lynchs; $50 from the Butchers & $200 from Debra Peaslee (Julia
Harris’s daughter) in memory of Julia Harris.

c. RESIGNATION- The Select Board will consider accepting the resignation of Ashley
Fogg from the Youth Commission

Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87619561394?pwd=bEIrTENTaTVuK3k3aEZVdGNKcFBlQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keA7Uc9Ofh


d. PARADE PERMIT APPLICATION - SHARON TIMLIN RACE, JUNE 17, 2023- The Select
Board will consider approving a parade permit application for the 20th Annual
Sharon Timlin Memorial 5K Race, to be held on Saturday, June 17, 2023 with the
starting and ending point being the Loop Road, with road closures on Hayden Rowe
from Grove Street to Chestnut Street.

e. PARADE PERMIT APPLICATION - HOPKINTON LITTLE LEAGUE RACE, APRIL 23, 2023-
The Select Board will consider approving a parade permit application for the Annual
Hopkinton Little League Opening Day Parade, to be held on Saturday, April 23, 2023
with the starting point being the Town Common and ending point a driveway at
Carrigan Park, with road closures from the Common to 85 Main St.

Supporting Exhibits: Parade Permit Applications and supporting documents; Permitting
Team Comments

6:50 PM REGIONAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
5. The Select Board will consider Hopkinton’s participation in a Regional Emergency

Communications Center and review a draft Intermunicipal Agreement (IMA) between
Southborough, Grafton, Westborough and Hopkinton. The Select Board will take a
formal position on the IMA.
Supporting Exhibits: Resident Feedback: Draft Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA)
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Qjs_tmFqp7STltlqHJOIrCrJKI6UNIFH?usp=share
_link
Additional Information:
https://jgpr.net/2022/12/12/town-of-hopkinton-provides-update-on-regional-emergenc
y-communications-center-study/

7:15 PM BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
6. The Select Board will consider appointing a member to the existing vacancy on the

following Boards & Committees:
● Council on Aging- 1 vacancy with the term expiring on 6/30/2024 - Applicants; Paula

Haas and Carla L Pepka.
● Hopkinton Historic District Commission- 1 At Large vacancy, 1 Resident of the district

vacancy with the term expiring on 6/30/2025 - Applicant; Suzanne H Green.
Supporting Exhibits: Applications & Resumes

7:25 PM ONE DAY SPECIAL TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSE - HOPKINTON LITTLE LEAGUE
7. The Select Board will consider approving a Special Temporary Alcohol License for Jessica

Staffiori, on behalf of the Hopkinton Little League, for its annual fundraiser. The event is
to be held on May 19, 2023  from 7 p.m. to 11 p.m. at the St. John’s Parish Hall located at
20 Church St. The alcohol will be served by TIPS certified servers and will be supplied
from Marty's & Startline Brewery. In addition, the Board will consider a fee waiver for
the license application.
Supporting Exhibits: Applications; Permitting Team Comments

7:30 PM OUI LAST DRINK DATA
8. The Select Board will receive a report from Police Chief Joseph Bennett regarding OUI

Last Drink Data for October, 2021 through September, 2022.
Supporting Exhibits: Memo, OUI Last Drink Data

Page 2

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Qjs_tmFqp7STltlqHJOIrCrJKI6UNIFH?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Qjs_tmFqp7STltlqHJOIrCrJKI6UNIFH?usp=share_link
https://jgpr.net/2022/12/12/town-of-hopkinton-provides-update-on-regional-emergency-communications-center-study/
https://jgpr.net/2022/12/12/town-of-hopkinton-provides-update-on-regional-emergency-communications-center-study/


7:45 PM FY24 BUDGET & CAPITAL HEARINGS
9. The Select Board will conduct budget and capital hearings: Senior Services.

Supporting Exhibits: FY24 Comprehensive Budget Proposal; Senior Center Budget

8:00 PM MAY 1, 2023 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
10. The Select Board will review its own Annual Town Meeting articles.

Supporting Exhibits: Draft Warrant Article List

8:15 PM TOWN MANAGER REPORT
11. Town Manager will report on the following:

a. Main Street Corridor Project
b. Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) treatment project
c. Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (MWRA) Southborough

Interconnection project
Supporting Exhibits: Town Manager Report

8:25 PM LIAISON REPORTS/BOARD INVITES
12. Supporting Exhibit: FY 23 Liaison Assignments

8:30 PM FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
13. Board members will identify future agenda items.

Supporting Exhibit: Board Member Future Agenda Items

8:35 PM ADJOURN

Upcoming Select Board Meetings

1. February 28, 2023
2. March 14, 2023
3. March 28, 2023
4. April 4, 2023

The listed matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items may in fact be
discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. Unless an agenda
item is a posted public hearing, the matter may be considered earlier than the indicated time if there are last minute
cancellations or other unforeseen events which cause the Board to move more quickly through the agenda.

Page 3



 
 

          
         TOWN OF HOPKINTON 

                SELECT BOARD 
           18 Main Street, Hopkinton, MA 01748 

                       508-497-9700         www.hopkintonma.gov 
 

1 
 

PARADE PERMIT APPLICATION 
 
Date: _______________________ 

Applicant Name: ______________________________________________________________  

Applicant Address: ____________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: _____________________   Email: _______________________________ 

Applicant:  □ Private/Individual     □ Business     □ Non-Profit     
□ Town Dept./Board/Committee 

Date of Event: _______________   Rain Date: _______________   Time: _______________ 

Road Closures: _______________________________________________________________ 

Please provide a description/purpose of the event in the space below. (Attach a separate visual or 
map of the complete route of the event) 
 

 
Route Starting Point: ________________________   Ending Point: _______________________ 
Expected Number of Participants: __________________________________________________ 
Person Responsible for Control of Litter: _____________________ Phone: _________________ 
On-Site Person Responsible (Day of Event): _____________________ Phone: ______________ 

 
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

1. A Certificate of Insurance must be provided with this application, naming the Town of 
Hopkinton as an additional insured for at least $1 million dollars in the case of accident. 

2. Map, plan, or specific written description of the route of the proposed event. 
3. Safety Plan 
4. Litter Control Plan 

 

 



2 
 

The undersigned Applicant agrees that the Applicant and parade participants will conform to 
applicable laws, bylaws and regulations, as well as special requirements that may be made a 
condition of the granting of a Parade Permit pursuant to this application. 

I/we agree to hold the Town of Hopkinton harmless from any and all liability and will defend the 
Town of Hopkinton in connection therewith. 
 

___________________________________________________ _______________________ 
Signature of Applicant      Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised 10/5/2021 
 



The 20th Annual Sharon Timlin Memorial 5K Race to Cure ALS
June 17, 2023

Event Safety and Litter Control Plan

● Event Overview: The Timlin event’s purpose is to raise awareness and much needed
funds for research of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis (ALS, also known as Lou Gehrig’s
Disease) a progressive and devastating neurodegenerative disease that affects nerve cells
in the brain and the spinal cord. We strive to provide a fun, safe event that includes a 5K
road race, Kids’ Fun Color Run (grades 1-6), a Family Fun Day (games and activities for
children), raffle/silent auction, music and food. Attendees at our event include runners
and walkers of all ages and families. The 5K race route description is attached; the Field
Diagram, which provides details on where all activities/festivities take place during and
after the race, is also attached. The event will take place on Saturday, June 17, 2023.

● Venue Overview (including key contacts):
o 5K Acting Race Director, Ann Hadley, Annhadley@jcmarketingassociates.com
o Hopkinton Public Safety Liaison, Bob Levenson, Blev26.2@gmail.com
o 5K Race Route (attached)
o Field Diagram (attached)

● Risk Assessment & Event Health, Safety & Welfare.
o The race committee:

▪ Meets on a regular basis to discuss event logistics, including how to
provide the safest environment possible for attendees. At the event, all
committee members wear t-shirts that identify them as such
(“COMMITTEE” stated on t-shirt).

▪ Works closely with both the police and fire departments to seek
input/support on how to make the event safe.

▪ Designates a Parking Coordinator who has a team of volunteers to direct
cars at the High School and Middle School. All volunteers assigned to
parking wear reflective safety vests and ensures that no fire lanes or
handicap parking spots are blocked.

o The Hopkinton Police Department provides police officers to manage the flow of
traffic (vehicles and people) into/out of the HS/MS complex. The Police
Department closes off Hayden Rowe Street to traffic from the intersection of
Grove Street to the intersection of Chestnut Street just before race start until
determined to safely reopen (approximately 30 minutes total). Personnel are
assigned to specific areas of the 5K race course (determined by the Police
Department). In addition, Sgt. Van Raalten leads the 5K race on his motorcycle.

o Hopkins School Road and Loop Road are closed to traffic from approximately
7:30 AM to 10:30 AM.

o The Hopkinton Fire Department provides two personnel (EMTs and/or
Paramedics) and emergency equipment (e.g., ambulance).

o In addition to HPD personnel and parking volunteers, we use cones, barriers, and
signs to indicate where/where not to drive/park.

-Continued-

mailto:Blev26.2@gmail.com


o Signs are placed throughout the venue to direct attendees (e.g., where to register
for 5K and/or Color Run, where volunteers sign in, where specific events are
being held and how to get to them, etc.).

o We provide water at key areas of the event, including the 5K (starting line, at
water stop mid-way through course, finish line), Color Run (start and finish
areas), and Family Fun Day/post-race field.

o All committee members and key volunteers (start line coordinator, finish line
coordinator, water stop coordinator, course marshal coordinator) are provided
with walkie talkies to promote effective communication of critical information. A
member of the Police Department and Fire Department each receive a walkie
talkie.

o We have 200 to 250 volunteers assigned to specific areas of the event (5K, Color
Run, Family Fun Day, etc.).  The volunteers are clearly identified by brightly
colored t-shirts (printed with “VOLUNTEER”) to provide direction and
assistance to event attendees.

o We have a clearly identified and manned Information Booth on the field.
o All committee members, course marshals, and course coordinators wear lanyards

that clearly identify their role as well as provide instructions on what number to
call in the event of an emergency (instructions state, “In case of emergency: Dial
(508) 497-3401, then 0 for dispatch OR Dial 911).

o The Red Cross provides volunteers at the event (2 volunteers bike the 5K course;
additional volunteers are stationed at a tent on the field where Family Fun Day
and post-race activities take place).

o Runners/walkers are instructed to provide emergency contact information at the
time of registration.  If runners/walkers are pre-registered, this information prints
out on the back of their race bib.  Day of registrants are instructed to fill out
emergency information on the back of their bib.

o In the event we need to communicate important information to all event attendees
we do so via the band’s sound system.

● Stage, temporary structures and infrastructure:
o We have a low stage for the band that is on the field (it is put into place the day

before the event and removed after the event has concluded).
o Other temporary structures include portable fencing that is put into place at the

5K start and finish lines the day before the event and removed at its conclusion;
inflatable arches identify the start and finish lines (one at each) and are
inflated/deflated early on race day/deflated at conclusion of race. The arches are
securely tethered to the ground. We work with the owner of the equipment, Tim
Richmond of Max Performance Multisport Events, to ensure that it is correctly,
safely, and securely put into place and removed.

● Electrical systems:
o We use generators at the start line and finish line for the arches and sound

systems.

-Continued-

● Food, refreshments and traders:



o We obtain the necessary permits from the Town of Hopkinton.
o All food is prepared off-site and delivered to the venue the day before the event or

on the morning of the event.
o Our Field Logistics Coordinator communicates delivery/parking instructions to all

vendors (as well as to our Parking Coordinator).
● Waste disposal:

o We have multiple recycling bins and garbage bins placed strategically throughout
the event. The custodial staff from the Hopkinton Public Schools works with us
throughout the event to place the bins and empty them as needed.

o The water stop volunteers are responsible for picking up cups that have been
thrown on the ground by runners/walkers.

o After the race we drive the course and look for any stray cups/bottles/items.
o Once the post-race festivities have concluded, the area is combed for any trash.

We do our utmost to ensure that we leave the venue as clean (if not cleaner) than
it was before the event.

● Security/stewarding (addressed above)
● Crowd/traffic management (addressed above)
● Parking plan (addressed above)
● Organization:

o The Timlin Event Organizing Committee consists of individuals responsible for a
specific area/part of the event.  Included are:

▪ Race Director
▪ Event Co-Directors
▪ Family Fun Day Coordinator
▪ Event Set-up Coordinator
▪ Kids’ Fun Color Run Director
▪ Volunteer Director
▪ Volunteer Co-Director
▪ Parking Director
▪ Field/Logistics Director (includes communication with outside vendors)
▪ Registration Director
▪ Raffle/Silent Auction Director
▪ Raffle/Silent Auction Co-Director
▪ Sponsorship Director
▪ Sponsorship Co-Director

o In addition, there are other key individuals who oversee important components of
the event, including:

▪ Course Marshals Coordinator
▪ Start Line Coordinator
▪ Water Stop Coordinator
▪ Finish Line Co-Coordinators
▪ Awards Co-Coordinators
▪ Information Booth Coordinator

o Many individuals have been involved with the Timlin Event for several years
(most since its inception 20 years ago).  Their experience is invaluable and a key
reason why the event has run so smoothly over the years.

-Continued-

● Communications (please see above)



● Medial/First Aid provision (please see above)
● Fire precautions and equipment

o N/A as the event takes place outdoors.
● Sanitary accommodation:

o Event attendees have access to the restrooms in Doyle Gym at the Middle School.
o We have 7 Porta-Johns (including some that are handicapped accessible)

throughout the venue (some by the field, some in front of HHS, some behind
HHS)

● Emergency procedures (please see above)
● Event inspection:

o We have not been instructed to do this before but would be happy to make
arrangements with the appropriate personnel to conduct an inspection at the
conclusion of set-up the day before the event (i.e., Friday, June 16th – late
afternoon timeframe) or early on the day of the event (i.e., Saturday, June 17h –
prior to 7:30 AM).

● Accident reporting and investigation:
o Event Directors and/or Race Director will work with the appropriate authorities to

fully report any incidents that require reporting/investigation.
● Provisions for people with special needs:

o We ensure that only those requiring the use of a handicapped parking spot do so.
o We provide a designated area at the starting line for people needing shelter (i.e., a

pop-up tent to provide shade for people with ALS who are participating in the
event).

o We provide a “Family/VIP” designated area on the field for people needing
shelter (as described above).

o We provide a handicapped accessible Porta-Jon.
● Contingency plans (please see above)
● Alcohol events (not applicable)



   

Road Running Technical Council 
USA Track & Field 

Measurement Certificate    
 

Name of the course  Distance  

Location (state)  (city)  

Type of course:       road race              calibration course 

Measuring method:       bicycle              steel tape              electronic distance meter 

Measured by (name, address, phone & e-mail)  

 

Race contact (name, address, phone & e-mail)  

 

Date(s) when course measured:  

Number of measurements of entire course:  Course Configuration:  

Elevation (meters above sea level)   Start  Finish  Highest  Lowest  

Straight line distance between start & finish  Drop  m/km      Separation  % 

Type of surface:    paved  %     dirt  %     gravel  %     grass  %     track  % 

Effective date of certification:  Certification code:  
 

Be It Officially Noted That 
Based on examination of data provided by the above named measurer, the course described above and 
in the map attached is hereby certified as reasonably accurate in measurement according to the stan-
dards adopted by the Road Running Technical Council. If any changes are made to the course, this cer-
tification becomes void, and the course must then be recertified. 
Verification of Course — In the event a National Open Record is set on this course, or at the discretion 
of USA Track & Field, a verification remeasurement may be required to be performed by a member of 
the Road Running Technical Council. If such a remeasurement shows the course to be short, then all 
pending records will be rejected and the course certification will be cancelled. 

This certification expires on December 31 in the year 

AS NATIONALLY CERTIFIED BY: 

 Date:  
  
  

Notice to Race Director: Use this Certification Code 
in all public announcements relating to your race. 

recognized by 

2017a 

jkuo
justin-kuo-vectorized





02/01/2023

Hartshorne & Curley Insurance, Inc.
35 Albion Street

Wakefield MA 01880-2811

Elaine Zolotas
(781) 245-0033 (781) 246-1490

elainez@handcinsurance.com

The Angel Fund
649 Main Street

Wakefield MA 01880

Mount Vernon Fire Insurance Company

23 Special Events

A SE 2015797 06/10/2023 10/10/2023

1,000,000
100,000
1,000
Excluded
2,000,000
Excluded

Re: Sharon Timlin Memorial Race to Cure ALS 06/17/23
Town of Hopkinton is listed as additional insured as required by written contract or agreement

Town of Hopkinton
Town Hall

Hopkinton MA 01748

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY



Permitting Team Comments
Parade Permit- Timlin Race

Select Board Meeting- 02/014/2023

February 6, 2023

The FD has no comment.

William R. Miller
Hopkinton Fire Department
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023.

No comments from me.

Dave Daltorio
Facilities.
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023

The PD has no comment.

Chief Bennett
Hopkinton Police Department
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023

I approve the litter control plan and I have no other comments on this application.

John Westerling
Director DPW







CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YY)

PRODUCER 

Keystone Risk  Managers, LLC 
1995 Point Township Drive 
Northumberland, PA 17867 

CERTIFICATE #:

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE: 

ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED: INSURER A: Lexington Insurance Company
INSURER B: 
(Non-Liability) 

National Union Fire Insurance Company of 
Pittsburgh, PA 

INSURER C: AIG Specialty Insurance Company 

COVERAGES
THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF 
ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO 
ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.  AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.  
* SUBJECT TO $5,000,000 AGGREGATE SUBLIMIT OF LIABILITY FOR ALL LEAGUES, COMBINED, UNDER THE MASTER D&O POLICY, FOR ALL LOSS ARISING FROM ALL CLASS ACTION CLAIMS AND COMMON 
LEAGUE CLAIMS, AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN ENDORSEMENT #34 OF THE MASTER D&O POLICY. 
** SUBJECT TO $5,000,000 AGGREGATE SUBLIMIT OF LIABILITY FOR ALL LEAGUES, COMBINED, UNDER THE MASTER CYBER POLICY, FOR SPECIFIED DEFENSE COSTS, AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN 
ENDORSEMENT #14 OF THE MASTER CYBER POLICY.

INSR 
LTR 

ADD’L 
NAMED 
INSRD 

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFFECTIVE 
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

POLICY EXPIRATION 
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS 

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 

X OCCURRENCE GENERAL AGGREGATE 

X INCL PARTICIPANTS Property Damage Deductible: $250 PRODUCTS/COMP OPS 
AGGREGATE 

X SEXUAL ABUSE  
Sexual Abuse 

OCCURRENCE 
Sexual Abuse 
AGGREGATE 

MEDICAL PAYMENTS Any One Person 

DIRECTORS & OFFICERS 
EACH LOSS $1,000,000 *

AGGREGATE $1,000,000 
CYBER LIABILITY COVERAGE LIMIT OF LIABILITY 

CLAIMS MADE 
$100,000 PER 

LEAGUE AGGREGATE 
S&P SECURITY AND PRIVACY LIABILITY 

INSURANCE 
$100,000 PER LEAGUE SUBLIMIT OF LIABILITY ** 
$1,000 PER LEAGUE RETENTION

RETROACTIVE DATE  

POLICY INCEPTION 

CONTINUITY DATE  

POLICY INCEPTION 
REGULATORY ACTION SUBLIMIT OF 

LIABILITY 
$100,000 PER LEAGUE SUBLIMIT OF LIABILITY 
$1,000 PER LEAGUE RETENTION 

EM EVENT MANAGEMENT INSURANCE $100,000 PER LEAGUE SUBLIMIT OF LIABILITY ** 
$1,000 PER LEAGUE RETENTION 

NOT APPLICABLE POLICY INCEPTION 

CRIME COVERAGE 
EACH LOSS $35,000 

Crime Deductible: $250 Property/$1,000 Money AGGREGATE NONE 

SPORTS  EXCESS ACCIDENT 
As in Master Policy: 
Med. Max. $100,000 
Deductible    $50 

As in Master Policy 
Excess 

“X” INDICATES COVERAGE(S) SELECTED FOR ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED

ADDITIONAL INSURED 
Who is an Insured (SECTION II) of the General Liability policy is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the schedule, but only with respect to 
liability arising out of the above named Little League’s maintenance or use of ball fields, or other premises loaned, donated, or rented to that Little League by such person or 
organizations and subject to the following additional exclusions: 
1. Structural alterations, new construction, maintenance, repair or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the person or organization designated in the Schedule and/or 
performed by the above named Little League; and 
2.  That part of the ball field or other premises not being used by the above named Little League.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON OR ORGANIZATION: 

INSURED CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.   

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

015440383

9472683

SRG9105434 01/01/2023 01/01/2024

01/01/2023 01/01/2024

12/18/22

HOPKINTON LL 
68 Ash Street 
Hopkinton, MA  01748

A $3,000,000

$3,000,000

$3,000,000

$1,000,000

C X 015454400 01/01/2023 01/01/2024

C X

X

X

01/01/2023 01/01/2024

2 21 112211103-2023-1

 

011405746 01/01/2023 01/01/2024
X

 

$1,000,000

 

A

B

Town of Hopkinton 
18 Main Street 
Hopkinton, MA  01748

Little League Baseball Risk Purchasing Group, Incorporated 
539 U.S.RT. 15 Highway 
South Williamsport, PA 17702



Hopkinton Little League

Annual Parade

April 23, 2023

Safety Plan

HLL will secure a police detail through Det. Sgt. Scott van Raalten to assist

with the road closure and to stop traffic to allow participants to safely cross

Main St.  Teams will be instructed to line up on the Town Common, away

from the surrounding roads.

Litter Plan

No food is served at the event so litter is expected to be minimal.   Board

Members who are marching with the final teams in the parade will assess

litter situation at Town Common and use provided trash barrels to dispose

of waste.   Board Members at the ceremony at Carrigan Park will address

litter situation at the close of the event.



Permitting Team Comments
Parade Permit- Hopkinton Little League

Select Board Meeting- 02/014/2023

February 6, 2023

The FD has no comment.

William R. Miller
Hopkinton Fire Department
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023.

Since the parade is scheduled for the Sunday after the Marathon, the Main Street Project won't
likely impact the event if work starts up again when the typical construction season starts,
typically late March or early April. Should the contractor mobilize earlier due to the mild weather,
there could be impacts on the parade route. Potential impacts are not likely on Main Street itself,
but there could be impacts from work on sidewalks, curbs, bike lane, and miscellaneous
electrical work. We'll need to coordinate with Little League should work start up again before the
end of March.

Dave Daltorio
Facilities.
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023

The PD has no comment.

Chief Bennett
Hopkinton Police Department
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023

I approve the litter control plan and I have no other comments on this application.

John Westerling
Director DPW



Submit Date: Jan 06, 2023

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Employer Job Title

Upload a Resume

Town of Hopkinton, MA Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Council on Aging: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I am a senior citizen and frequently attend events, take exercise classes and eat lunch at the Senior
Center. The Senior Center is a wonderful, welcoming place with a great staff. I'd like to "give back" by
serving on the Council on Aging. I have experience in serving on nonprofit boards, as is shown in the
resume I will upload. Thank you for considering me for the Council on Aging!

Paula K Haas

retired freelance writer/editor

PHaasResumeRev12_2022.pdf

Paula K Haas

https://hopkintonma.granicus.com/boards/admin/answers/7650555/attachment?timestamp=1673020154


Paula K. Haas, Freelance Writer/Editor 
 

  
  

Work Experience 
2008-present: Freelance writer and editor 
 • Edited the nonprofit Symphony in the Flint Hills’ 2021 Field Journal: Santa Fe Trail, 
which was honored as a “Kansas Notable Book” by the State Library of Kansas; also edited the 
2022 Field Journal and several earlier Field Journals. (symphonyintheflinthills.org) 
 • Other clients have included: American Academy of Family Physicians -- writing and 
editing (aafp.org and familydoctor.org); Patient Resource Publishing -- writing 
(patientresource.com); Kansas Leadership Center -- editing (kansasleadershipcenter.org); and 
Kentucky Academy of Family Physicians -- writing and editing (kafp.org).

1979-2007: American Academy of Family Physicians, Leawood, Kansas 
 • 2005-2007: Editor-in-Chief, AAFP News Now, the AAFP’s unified news “brand,” 
delivered online, by e-mail, by podcast, and in print. (Publication renamed AAFP News in 2014.) 
Key responsibilities: Envisioned, developed, and launched AAFP News Now with senior 
management and news staff; provided leadership, vision, and coaching for staff of six journalists; 
researched and wrote opinion pieces and news and feature stories; shot digital photographs; 
developed and implemented podcast.  
 • 1979-2005: Editor-in-Chief or Editor of several AAFP news publications that were 
discontinued when AAFP News Now launched. 

 • 2004-2005: Editor-in-Chief, Family Doctor: Your Essential Guide to Health and 
Wellbeing. AAFP and British publisher Boston Hannah launched this award-winning consumer 
health book in 2004. Key responsibilities: Developed concept with AAFP senior management and 
Boston Hannah; hired medical editor; hired and managed freelance writers and freelance editor; 
performed top edit; wrote foreword, introduction, and sidebar copy for many articles; approved 
layouts. Responsible for 2004 edition in English and 2005 edition in English and Spanish. 

 • 2004-2005: Interim Manager, Design Department. This department is responsible for 
the design of AAFP’s news publication and many other AAFP materials. Key responsibilities: 
Provided leadership, vision, and coaching for four designers and one production person. 

 • 1996-1997: Editor, Caring for America: The Story of Family Practice, AAFP’s award-
winning 50th anniversary book. Key responsibilities: Developed concept (including distribution 
plan) with senior management and outside publishing company, supervised freelance writer, 
edited chapters, approved photographs and art, approved layouts. 

 • 1985-1986: Editor, Rainbow Brite “I’m a Fit Kid” coloring book, a joint project with 
Hallmark and the President’s Council on Physical Fitness and Sports (PCPFS). About 500,000 
copies were distributed through AAFP, Hallmark, and PCPFS. Key responsibilities: Developed 
concept (including distribution plan) with representatives of Hallmark and PCPFS; drafted copy; 
approved layouts. 

http://symphonyintheflinthills.org
http://aafp.org
http://familydoctor.org
http://patientresource.com
http://kansasleadershipcenter.org
http://kafp.org


Paula K. Haas -  Page 2 

1979: Creator and Host, The Public Health, KASL Radio, Newcastle, Wyoming 
This public affairs radio program on health issues covered such topics as fathers in the delivery 
room, childhood immunizations, and preparing for old age. Key responsibilities: Developed 
program concept with station manager, selected topics and recruited guests, wrote introductions 
and interview questions, and served as host and interviewer. 

1976-1978: Editor, Dialogue, a Kansas Journal of Health Concerns, and Assistant 
Coordinator, Kansas Preceptorship Program, Department of Community Health, 
University of Kansas School of Medicine, Kansas City  
Key responsibilities: Planned each journal issue, secured nationally and regionally known 
authors, edited articles, wrote editor’s column, prepared rough layout, coordinated production, 
and developed subscription campaign. Coordinated preceptorship assignments and workshops 
and attended workshops across Kansas. Helped lead small-group discussions in Clinical Process 
course for first-year medical students (became teaching associate on faculty in July 1977). 

Education 
B.S. in journalism, emphasis on science/medical reporting (graduated with distinction), William 
Allen White School of Journalism and Mass Communications, University of Kansas, Lawrence 

Honors, Awards 
College:  
Phi Beta Kappa, Phi Kappa Phi, and Kappa Tau Alpha honor societies, and several  
writing awards 
Selected National Awards Since College:  
• 2004 — Healthcare Consumer Publication of the Year, Medical Marketing & Media Awards, for 
Family Doctor: Your Essential Guide to Health and Wellbeing  
• 2003 — Gold Award for Newspapers-General Excellence, Society of National Association 
Publications Excel Awards, for FP Report 
• 1998 — Award of Excellence, American Society of Association Executives Gold Circle Awards, 
for Caring for America: The Story of Family Practice 

Professional Associations 
Past Memberships: National Association of Science Writers, Society of National Association 
Publications (served on board of directors, 2000 to 2002), American Society of Association 
Executives (was a Certified Association Executive, 1998 through 2006), American Association of 
Medical Society Executives, Society of Professional Journalists 

Other Experience 
• Secretary of nonprofit Matfield Green Works Board of Directors, Matfield Green, Kansas, 
2011-2020 (matfieldgreen.org) 
• Member of Matfield Green City Council, Matfield Green, Kansas, 2014-2020 

References 
Provided upon request

http://matfieldgreen.org


Submit Date: Feb 03, 2023

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Employer Job Title

Upload a Resume

Town of Hopkinton, MA Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Council on Aging: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I have over thirty years experience working with seniors. It is my passion. Now that I am retired, I have
some time to give back to the community.

Carla L Pepka

Resume_-_C._Pepka.doc

Carla L Pepka

https://hopkintonma.granicus.com/boards/admin/answers/7703807/attachment?timestamp=1675455165


Submit Date: Jan 25, 2023

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Employer Job Title

Upload a Resume

Town of Hopkinton, MA Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Hopkinton Historic District Commission: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I purchased a home in Hopkinton in 2019 after living in Southborough for 16 years. One of the attributes of
Hopkinton that led me to establish a residence here is the character of the Town Common and historic
homes and buildings that surround the Common. The center of Hopkinton has somewhat of a small town
feel however our community has significant resources to provide for the education and well-being of
individuals and families who live here. In creating the Historic District Commission, it's clear that one of
the priorities of residents is to retain the town's unique character and charm. I also commend Hopkinton
and the Commonwealth for placing a sign on Main Street to commemorate that the area also held historic
significance in the Native American community. Upon moving to town in 2019, I joined the Hopkinton
Women's Club as a way to meet other women in town and, more importantly, to participate in their
philanthropic activities. I've also been a volunteer at the Hopkinton Senior Center which provides many
helpful services and activities for senior citizens in our community. Currently, I don't have a resume to
submit, however will share some relevant background information. I'm a graduate of the University of
Michigan (BBA) as well as Boston University (MBA). Before my children were born, I worked at State
Street Bank and Trust in Boston. While a resident of Southborough, I volunteered on several school
committees, at my church (St. Matthew), and was a trustee of the Southborough Community Fund. Thank
you for your consideration of my application for a position on the Hopkinton Historic District Commission.

Suzanne H Green

Self employed

Suzanne H Green



 TOWN OF HOPKINTON 
 OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

DATE:___1/31/2023______________ 

 SPECIAL TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION 
(Formerly called One Day Liquor License Application) 

Complete Application must be filed a minimum of 60 days before event date 
  Fee:  $75.00 per application* 

Please complete all areas. Applications not completely filled out will be returned to applicant. All fees must be submitted at the time of                        
filing and must be in the form of a bank check, made out to the Town of Hopkinton. If you are a non-profit organization, you may                          
submit a request in writing to the Board of Selectmen for a fee waiver.  If fee waiver is approved, your check will be returned to you.

Type of Special Temporary Alcohol License you are applying for: 

❐ Commercial Enterprise: Special Temporary license for the sale of Wine and Malt Beverages only
❐ Non-Profit Enterprise:  Special Temporary license for the sale of:

❑All Alcoholic Beverages
❑Wine and Beer only

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Name of Individual and Organization requesting license_____________________________________________ 

Applicant’sAddress____________________________________________________________________________ 
 Street       (P.O. Box, if applicable)          City/Town             State            Zip Code 

Location/Address of Event:_____________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: ____________Cell:________________Email:_____________________________________ 

Description/Purpose of Event:__________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is Event controlled by Ticket Sales/Invitation: _______________Estimated Number of attendees: _________ 

Date of Event:__________________  (Rain Date, if necessary):_____________________________________ 

Start Time of Event:______________________End Time of Event: _______________________________ 

Date Alcohol is being delivered:_______________Date Alcohol is being removed:___________________ 

*Name of where alcohol is being purchased (if applicable:)_________________________________________

*Special licensees must purchase alcoholic beverages from a licensed supplier provided, however, that a non-profit may accept free 
donated alcohol in accordance with M.G.L. c.138 §14.

Hopkinton Little League 

St. Johns Parish Hall

yes 200

5/19/2023

7pm 11pm

5/19/2023 5/19/2023

Startline / Martys 

P.O. Box 32 Hopkinton, MA 01748

603-969-6946 jess@masgolfconstruction.com

Annual Fundraiser 
hopkintonlittleleague@gmail.com



 

 
All applications must also include the following: 
 

1. Proof of Liquor Liability: the applicant must submit a Certificate of Insurance showing Liquor Liability Coverage and 
shall file a certificate of insurance with the Board of Selectmen naming the Town of Hopkinton as the Certificate 
Holder.  

2. Written approval from the owner of the property where the event is being held. 
3. Floor Plan. 
4. Written Plan for the Control of Litter 
5.  Safety Plan. 
6. Copy of TIPS Certification: All persons serving alcoholic beverages must be TIPS Certified and documentation must 

be included with this application for each server. 
 
 
Applicant Signature: _____________________________________________  Date:__________________________ 

 

1/31/2023







Hopkinton Little League Fundraiser 
May 13, 2022  7pm-11pm
St. John’s Parish Hall
Event Safety Plan

The event safety plan contains information under the following headings:

● Event overview: This is to help put into context what the event is for and for whom
○ This is the annual adult-only fundraiser for Hopkinton Little League.  We will sell 

no more than 200 tickets, which is below the maximum capacity of the room
(approx. 250).  Beer and wine will be provided by Marty’s and Start Line.   Food 
will be provided by Start Line and Snappy Dogs.   We will provide music through 
the in-house speaker system.

○ Jessica Staffieri, lead planner of the event, will be onsite for the duration of the 
event 7pm – 11pm. Gabe Recos, HLL President, will also be onsite helping 
oversee the event.

● Venue overview: This should cover information such as the contact/directional details, a 
floor plan and any specific access information

○ See separate floor plan.
● Risk assessment: This shows all readers that you have considered all the potential 

risks, but more importantly how you are minimizing or removing those risks.
○ We will have a police detail onsite.  Exit doors will either be open or unbarricaded 

so people can exit easily in the event of an emergency.
○ We will have TIPS certified servers.

● Event health, safety and welfare: There are various methods that can be used to 
ensure your team’s and guest’s welfare at your event. The reader of this document will 
not need to know every individual plan, but more an overview that you are aware of what 
is required and any specific details that may be pertinent to the local authorities.

○ We will have a police detail.
○ We know where the defibrillator, as well as fire extinguishers are located.

● Stage, temporary structures and infrastructure: Provide an overview of any major 
structure, of their manufacturer and any health and safety notes such as wind speed 
ratings.

○ We will use only the structures already in place in the St. John’s Parish Hall and 
will not construct anything additional.

● Electrical systems: Information on the level of power that is required and how this is 
being provided and maintained on site.

○ We do not have any special electrical needs and will only use pre-existing items
– lighting, oven, speaker system.

● Food, refreshments and traders: You are likely to provide food not only for your guests 
but also for your crew. Give information in the event safety plan about the food – not 
whether it will be lamb or chicken, but how many caterers you will have on site and the 
types of food-preparation techniques they will be using.



○ Start Line and Snappy Dogs will be providing food.  Both Ted Twinney and
Teresa Boyce will be present in the kitchen.  Food will be pre-cooked but will
need to be heated up.   We will have access to the refrigerator for the food before
it is served.   Food will be buffet style and we’ll have 3 servers helping put out the
food and clear tables.

○ All servers will be TIPS certified.
● Waste disposal: Detail your plan for this – whether you will be having recycling bins,

how often these will be emptied and whether you are employing litter pickers, for
example.

○ There will be 7 trash barrels and 3 recycle bins placed around the Hall and
outside.  The servers and Andrea Rogers will monitor the barrels throughout the
event and take filled bags out to the dumpster as needed.

● Security/stewarding: Include information on how many staff will be on site and any
particular processes they will need to follow. There is information earlier in this chapter
on different security options.

○ There will be a police detail onsite.  Jessica Staffieri and Gabe Recos will monitor
the event.

● Crowd/traffic management: This will be of particular interest to the local authorities
who will want to ensure that you have taken adequate precautions to manage large
movements of people.

○ The parking lot at St. John’s will hold all the cars for attendees. Police detail will
be onsite should any issues arise.

● Organization and contractors: You should include a little information on the people
you’re going to have on site in your event safety plan. An organization chart helps show
outside readers how your on-site team will be structured and who will be responsible for
what.

○ Jessica Staffieri and Gabe Recos will oversee the event and vendors.
● Communications: Provide a basic overview of your communication plan in your event

safety plan
○ Jessica Staffieri is the main point of contact and will work closely with the police

detail in the event of an onsite issue.
● Medical/first aid provision: Detail who on site will be available to provide first aid

attention and how they can be contacted.
○ Police detail will be onsite.
○ There is a first aid kit and defibrillator onsite.
○ Andrea Rogers will call 911 in the event of a medical emergency.

● Fire precautions and equipment: Your health and safety advisor and production
manager will be able to help you fill in this section of the event safety plan. Readers will
want to know what your exit routes are, how many extinguishers you have, where they
are and who will use them in case of an emergency.

○ We will have a police detail onsite.
○ There is an ansul fire suppression system hooked up to the oven. Fire

extinguishers and fire alarms are available in the hall and are noted on the room



diagram.  Jessica Staffieri, Andrea Rogers and Gabe Recos will be aware of
locations,

○ At the start of the event, we will notify attendees of the location of exits.  Jessica
Staffieri and Gabe Recos know where the fire extinguishers are and will share
that with the vendors.

● Sanitary accommodation: Include information on how many toilets are provided and
how often they will be serviced during your event.

○ There are 4 toilets in the women’s room and 4 (2 stalls, 2 urinals) in the men’s
room.  Jessica Staffieri and Gabe Recos will check them sporadically during the
event.

● Emergency procedures: This is an area where the local authorities will want to see lots
of detail and feel confident that you are responsible enough to deal with emergencies on
site.

○ We will have a police detail onsite.
○ Jessica Staffieri will call 911 in the event of an emergency and we can use the

speaker system to make announcements.
● Event inspection: Cover when and who will inspect your site and sign off the site in

terms of structures and health and safety.
○ Building has been inspected by the Hopkinton Building Department, as

coordinated by Crystal Fitzgerald, Parish Hall Manager.
● Accident reporting and investigation: An overview of your process needs to be

included.
○ We will have a police detail onsite.
○ Jessica Staffieri will report any incidents to relevant parties.

● Provisions for people with special needs: Adhering to the Equality Act is important.
Provide information in your event safety plan as to what visitors with various special
needs will need to do.

○ Building is ADA compliant.
● Contingency plans: Show the local authorities that you have considered all the main

potential issues by putting contingency plan examples in your event safety plan.
○ See above sections.  All relevant items seem to be covered.





Hopkinton Little League

PO Box 32

Hopkinton, MA 01748

Select Board

Town of Hopkinton

18 Main St

Hopkinton MA 01748

Dear Members of the Hopkinton Select Board:

In conjunction with the submission of a Special Temporary Alcohol License Application

for our annual fundraiser on May 19, 2023, we are requesting a fee waiver.  Hopkinton

Little League is a non-profit organization.  This fundraiser is a significant source of

revenue, outside of player registration fees and team sponsorships.   All the funds raised

are put directly into our program – improving the fields, dugouts, batting cages,

lighting, and completing many other projects that allow for competitive, fun, and safe

play.   The fundraiser has also allowed us to keep registration fees stable for a number of

years and provide financial aid to all families who request it.

We appreciate your consideration.

Regards,

Gabe Recos

President

DocuSign Envelope ID: BFA89EB8-0842-4639-A145-1A5EF93967CF









St. John’s Parish Hall not to scale
legend:🧯fire extinguishers 

 🚨fire alarm

Tables of 10 
with Chairs

Food Tables

Beer Table 

Entryway

Sports Memorabilia 
Tables

Silent Auction 
Tables

Wine Table 

Des
se

rt T
ab

le 

🧯

🚨

ID Checkers

men’s 
room

women’s 
room

Ticket sales
50/50 raffle sales

cl
os

ed
 (u

nl
oc

ke
d)

 d
oo

rs

op
en

 
do

or

op
en

 
do

or

Kitchen Outdoor Patio 
Snappy 
Dogs Trailer  

🧯
🧯 �� ��

open 
door





Permitting Team Comments
One Day Special Alcohol Permit- Hopkinton Little League Annual Fundraiser

Select Board Meeting- 02/014/2023

February 7, 2023

My comment will be to ensure that the room patron capacity is adhered to and who will be in
charge to manage the crowd size? This information can be obtained from the church staff
directly or Inspectional Services. I have one more response for the special alcohol permit
pertaining to the Little League Benefit at St. John's. The group will need an individual who is
Crowd Manager certified and must show proof of this.

William R. Miller
Hopkinton Fire Department
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023.

No comments from me.

Dave Daltorio
Facilities.
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023

I have spoken with the applicant and a police officer will be requested. No further comment from
the PD.

Chief Bennett
Hopkinton Police Department
____________________________________________________________________________

February 7, 2023

The DPW has no comment on this application.

John Westerling
Director DPW
____________________________________________________________________________



February 7, 2023

The Health Department will follow up with the food vendors.  The applicant indicates that hot
holding will be provided to insure food safety and integrity. Applicant also states that the food will
be passed to the guests.  Both establishments have active permits with the Department. Snappy
Dogs has a mobile permit. We are assuming that Startline's food will be delivered (a delivery)
and that no food will be prepared on the premises.  Marty's has a current permit and is in good
standing with the Department.

Based on the review of the non-food materials, the Department has no further comments on the
application.

Shaun McAuliffe
Health Director
____________________________________________________________________________



TOWN OF HOPKINTON

POLICE DEPARTMENT

74 MAIN STREET

Joseph Bennett III HOPKINTON, MA 01748

Chief of Police (508) 497-3401

Dear Chair Ritterbusch,

The Town periodically receives a report from the Attorney General’s Office, Municipal Law Unit
regarding where people convicted of operating under the influence last drank alcohol. The report
covered the period of October 2021 through September of 2022 inclusive. I have reviewed this
report and identified 2 establishments that the defendants identified as the last place they drank
in Hopkinton prior to their arrest.

● 9/29/2021 - 110 Grill located at 1 Lumber Street
● 11/13/2020 - KO located at 25 Hayward Street

On 2/8/2023 I spoke with the manager at the 110 Grill Mr. William Mahoney.  I advised him of
the upcoming meeting with the Hopkinton Select Board.  I asked him about his operations and
training.  He reports that the bartender is TIPS certified and that during server training they teach
new staff about overserving.  He further stated that they have a corporate wide three Martini
limit. Servers and Bartenders have full authority to decline service and if they choose they can
ask a manager to do so.

On 2/8/2023 I spoke with the manager at KO, Mr. Lee Lin.  I advised him of the upcoming
meeting with the Hopkinton Select Board.  I asked him about his operations and training.  He
reports that the bartender is TIPS certified and that during server training they teach new staff
about overserving.  Servers and Bartenders have full authority to decline service and if they
choose they can ask a manager to do so.

There was no mention in the state's report of any issues in 2022 through September 30th.

The Detective Bureau oversees inspections including establishments that serve alcohol. The
Detective Bureau has hosted training for the local alcohol establishments and they are working to
set one up in the upcoming months.

Joseph E. Bennett

Chief of Police



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB
31590796 2023CR002646 Private Home " "
32683628 2157CR001157 The Cellar Tavern 221 North Ave Abington
30964001 1952CR001624 The Draft Bar and Grill 34 Harvard Ave Allston
32585053 2151CR000678 Jimmy's Steer House 1111 Massachusetts Ave Arlington
32828617 2163CR000824 Steel Pub 11 Exchange Street Athol
31439032 2062CR001487 Jasmine's 711 Southbridge Street Auburn
32828232 2136CR001400 THE PICKLE ONION 355 RANTOUL STREET BEVERLY
32688688 2136CR001214 ACAPULCOS MEXICAN FAMILY RESTAURANT & CANTINA 900 CUMMINGS CENTER BEVERLY
32783083 2122CR000890 Lolita Cocina & Tequila Bar 253 Summer Street Boston
31193833 1902CR004065 Residence N/A Boston
32821153 2168CR000894 Dragon 88 Restaurant 260 Shrewsbury Street Boylston
32539151 2115CR001852 Asacks Place 571 North Main Street Brockton
32287964 2152CR000242 Phoenix Landing 512 Massachusetts Ave Cambridge
29869480 1857CR002135 Canton Junction Sports Pub 399 Neponset St. Canton
32683685 2165CR000785 Trillium Brewing Company 100 Royall Street Canton
32539726 2189CR000782 The Parrot Bar & Grill 1356 Sandwich Rd Cataumet
32426694 2140CR000069 Tree House Brewing Company 129 Sturbridge Road Charlton
32711825 2114CR001550 Tu Casa Restaurant 403 Broadway Chelsea
31942339 2025CR001876 Kettle-Ho 12 School St Cotuit
32649577 2186CR000544 Sylvan Street Grille Sylvan Street Danvers
32807302 2189CR001181 The Fan Club 2859 Cranberry Highway East Wareham
32784570 2150CR001506 Woody's Tire 80 Garden street Everett
31206708 1932CR005549 ST.JAMES IRISH PUB 91 PURCHSE ST FALL RIVER,MA
32205912 2116CR000161 Singapore 170 Whalon Street Fitchburg
32205912 2116CR000161 Singapore 170 Whalon Street Fitchburg
32801711 2125CR001656 Sandwich Taverna 290 MA-130 Forestdale
32851943 2157CR001398 Gillette Stadium 1 Patriot Place Foxboro
32934580 2187CR000379 The 4's Sports Pub 666 Waverly Street Framingham
32934580 2187CR000379 The 4's Sports Pub 666 Waverly Street Framingham
31186983 1963CR001096 Alumni Restaurant 391 E. Central Street Franklin
32702775 2129CR000497 The Well 312 Main St Great Barrington
32334597 2164CR000856 Kbarr 2071 Park St Hartford
32907177 2136CR001589 AM-VETS CLUB 49 MARKET STREET IPSWICH
29211256 1818CR001685 Lawrence British Club 80 Cambridge Street Lawrence
32340812 2118CR000834 Las Palmas 445 Essex St. Lawrence
32888868 2111CR004125 The Keep 110 Gorham St 

#2503
Lowell

32782883 2111CR003724 Loyal Lounge 177 Merrimack St. Lowell
32620449 2161CR000583 On The Rocks 96 Lakefront St Lunenburg
31921988 2013CR002716 Mexico Lindo 16 Market St Lynn
32759163 2154CR000856 Xfinity Center 885 S. Main Street Mansfield
30481417 1916CR000842 Apex Entertainment 21 Apex Drive Marlborough
32907879 2121CR000934 VFW Maple Street Marlborough
31390457 2089CR000273 Dino¿s Pizza and Dino¿s Sports Bar 401 MA-151 Mashpee
32787436 2160CR001183 Ying Dynasty 24 County Road Mattapoisett
32515544 2166CR000595 Southside Bar and Grill 146 S Main Street Milford
32383532 2105CR000247 private home n/a n/a
30916905 1988CR000413 Gaslight 3 N Union Street Nantucket
32759518 2188CR000235 Gaslight 3 N. Union St Nantucket
32852028 2188CR000281 The Gazebo 4 Harbor Square Nantucket
31430797 2012CR000160 Mandarin Cuisine 238 Highland Ave Needham
32838910 2160CR001278 Cisco Brewers Kitchen & Bar 1480 E Rodney French Blvd New Bedford
32254007 2122CR000180 Starboard Galley 55 Water Street Newburyport
32896437 2153CR001527 Horseshoe Grill 226 Main Street North Reading
32711358 2167CR000897 Margaritas Mexican Restaurant 10006 Shop Way Northborough
32969419 2189CR001358 Billy Wilson's Ageing Still 57 Broadway Norwich
32434948 2103CR000221 Limey's Pub 659 Washington Street Norwood
31275852 2026CR000036 Double Dragon 59 MA-6A Orleans
31807906 2027CR001166 Applebees 555 Hubbard Ave Pittsfield
30392343 1959CR001016 John Alden Sportsman's Club 16 Minuteman Lane Plymouth
32156083 2164CR000154 private private private
32400667 2164CR001061 private private private
31985221 2064CR003079 private private private
32575170 2164CR001715 private private private
32449215 2167CR000498 Private Private Private
32015053 2064CR003173 private private private
32935019 2164CR002795 private private private
31449399 2002CR000822 private private private
29988078 1964CR000003 private private private
32099919 2164CR000008 private private private
32906630 2111CR004184 Village Tavern 168 Essex Street Salem
32575077 2118CR001928 Tokyo Japanese Steakhouse 291 S Broadway Salem
32883821 2140CR000237 Continental Restaurant 266 Broadway Saugus
31993388 2022CR000899 Casa Vallarta Mexican Restaurant 114 Broadway Saugus
31088817 1913CR003501 Kowloons Broadway Saugus
32711666 2158CR000728 Restaurant Oro 277 Chief Justice Cushing Hwy Scituate
32250418 2120CR000377 Bond 124 124 Main St. Somers
32539130 2145CR000605 SMOKEY JOE'S 395 DWIGHT STREET SPRINGFIELD
32560319 2120CR001027 Rumbleseat Bar & Grille 482 Springfield St. Springfield
32656429 2141CR000667 Bridgeside Grille 9 Amherst Rd Sunderland
32802213 2160CR001210 Bobby's Place 60 Weir St. Taunton



STESTAB ZIPESTAB Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
" " 10/29/2021  12:55:10 PM 06/08/2020 1
MA 02351 10/6/2021  12:22:10 PM 08/05/2021 1 091547AB
MA 02134 10/28/2021  12:30:02 PM 10/25/2019 1 547876AA
MA 02476 10/12/2021  10:57:43 AM 05/20/2021 1 T2262679
MA 01331 10/26/2021  1:12:23 PM 09/19/2021 1 T2157707
MA 01501 10/7/2021  3:41:22 PM 03/06/2020 1 691646AA
MA 01915 10/4/2021  9:50:01 AM 09/19/2021 1 139355AB
MA 01915 10/22/2021  11:31:25 AM 08/08/2021 1 NONE
Ma 02210 10/5/2021  1:23:21 PM 09/04/2021 1 T2642089
MA N/A 10/13/2021  2:54:38 PM 12/16/2019 1 T1945482
MA 01505 10/7/2021  12:16:58 PM 09/16/2021 1 NONE
Ma 02301 10/15/2021  1:33:36 PM 06/19/2021 1 044084AB
MA 02139 10/20/2021  12:25:42 PM 03/14/2021 1 T2655221
MA 02021 10/5/2021  4:05:49 PM 11/22/2018 1 227972AA
MA 02021 10/13/2021  12:12:36 PM 08/05/2021 1 091425AB
MA 02534 10/21/2021  3:15:42 PM 06/19/2021 1 T2483090
Mass 01507 10/21/2021  2:54:06 PM 05/08/2021 1 994885AA
MA 02150 10/14/2021  3:41:26 PM 08/14/2021 1 T2156145
MA 02635 10/1/2021  8:25:22 AM 11/01/2020 1 T0744986
MA 01923 10/14/2021  2:54:23 PM 04/17/2021 1 R7512619
Massachusetts 02538 10/7/2021  11:24:07 AM 09/14/2021 1 T1791545
MA 02149 10/22/2021  12:49:03 PM 09/03/2021 1 122742AB
MASS 02720 10/19/2021  12:56:43 PM 12/21/2019 1 T1470756
MA 01420 10/22/2021  2:02:04 PM 11/15/2020 1 848708AA
MA 01420 10/22/2021  2:39:43 PM 11/15/2020 1 848708AA
MA 02644 10/26/2021  11:49:27 AM 09/11/2021 1 131143AB
MA 02035 10/14/2021  11:38:22 AM 09/26/2021 1 NONE
MA 01702 10/19/2021  4:11:40 PM 10/16/2021 1 T1926557
MA 01702 10/27/2021  11:35:29 AM 10/16/2021 1 T1926557
MA 02038 10/20/2021  4:04:56 PM 12/15/2019 1 592611AA
ma 01230 10/7/2021  12:09:08 PM 08/08/2021 1 093626AB
CT 06106 10/15/2021  4:31:32 PM 03/26/2021 1 946141AA
MA 01938 10/20/2021  3:05:39 PM 10/12/2021 1 T0290536
MA 01843 10/29/2021  11:41:56 AM 04/06/2018 1 T0412784
MA 01840 10/29/2021  12:39:27 PM 04/04/2021 1 955552AA
MA 01852 10/27/2021  12:16:37 PM 10/06/2021 1 154736AB

MA 01852 10/28/2021  8:07:37 AM 09/04/2021 1 122870ab
MA 01462 10/21/2021  2:08:21 PM 07/17/2021 1 071649AB
MA 01901 10/1/2021  10:35:39 AM 09/12/2020 1 T1717464
MA 02048 10/29/2021  10:45:27 AM 08/29/2021 1 116026AB
MA 01752 10/5/2021  9:16:02 AM 06/12/2019 1 T1848546
Mass. 01752 10/27/2021  2:24:11 PM 10/09/2021 1 158523AB
Massachusetts 02649 10/13/2021  11:29:17 AM 02/22/2020 1 T1701927
MA 02739 10/6/2021  10:56:13 AM 09/07/2021 1 127460AB
MA 01757 10/22/2021  12:18:47 PM 04/10/2021 1 T2267192
n/a n/a 10/27/2021  12:54:13 PM 04/21/2021 1 T1517501
MA 02554 10/5/2021  12:06:53 PM 10/13/2019 1 R8343012
MA 02554 10/7/2021  10:53:21 AM 08/30/2021 1 T0390576
MA 02554 10/18/2021  12:17:09 PM 09/25/2021 1 T2776881
MA 02494 10/6/2021  10:10:22 AM 03/04/2020 1 T2080746
MA 02744 10/1/2021  1:07:09 PM 09/22/2021 1 142267AB
MA 01950 10/29/2021  4:37:11 PM 02/25/2021 1 T1512776
MA 01864 10/26/2021  11:06:35 AM 07/17/2021 1 T1374049
MA 01532 10/7/2021  12:30:13 PM 08/15/2021 1 100834AB
CT 06360 10/26/2021  2:28:37 PM 10/24/2021 1 172003AB
MA 01864 10/6/2021  12:15:59 PM 05/11/2021 1 998954AA
MA 02653 10/13/2021  12:14:07 PM 01/17/2020 1 R8303638
MA 01201 10/26/2021  9:27:30 AM 09/05/2020 1 792489AA
MA 02360 10/20/2021  11:18:46 AM 05/15/2019 1 T1728636
private private 10/3/2021  1:01:44 PM 01/23/2021 1 T2190664
private private 10/3/2021  1:07:37 PM 02/17/2021 1 T2488594
private private 10/3/2021  1:39:27 PM 11/14/2020 1 NONE
private private 10/3/2021  1:42:16 PM 05/17/2021 1 T2026839
Private Private 10/8/2021  2:55:01 PM 05/17/2021 1 005970AB
private private 10/18/2021  12:45:23 PM 11/25/2020 1 856538AA
private private 10/19/2021  12:22:30 PM 10/17/2021 1 165056AB
MA private 10/21/2021  9:03:24 AM 12/12/2019 1 T1954348
private private 10/22/2021  4:03:51 PM 01/01/2019 1 R7055628
private private 10/27/2021  3:51:18 PM 01/01/2021 1 876355AA
MA 01970 10/12/2021  2:40:24 PM 10/09/2021 1 157869AB
NH 03079 10/29/2021  12:47:40 PM 07/01/2021 1 T2074269
Ma 01906 10/5/2021  11:35:12 AM 10/04/2021 1 T2181666
MA 01906 10/7/2021  2:50:53 PM 11/18/2020 1 850730AA
Ma 01906 10/15/2021  2:25:57 PM 11/24/2019 1 R8226254
MA 02066 10/18/2021  2:41:00 PM 08/14/2021 1 T1279496
CT 06071 10/22/2021  2:11:04 PM 02/25/2021 1 916581AA
MA 01103 10/4/2021  11:10:55 AM 06/20/2021 1 045060AB
MA 01013 10/28/2021  10:10:31 AM 06/26/2021 1 052205AB
MA 01375 10/6/2021  11:44:10 AM 07/28/2021 1
MA 02780 10/8/2021  11:19:45 AM 09/12/2021 1 T0632473



32776543 2167CR000999 unknown unknown unknown
31886749 2004CR000287 Public establishment in New Hampshire unknown unknown
32230957 2118CR000385 Mighty Squirrel Brewing Co. 411 Waverley Oaks Road Waltham
31946001 2098CR001195 Mexicali 146 West St Ware
31901424 2015CR003328 River Bend Country Club 250 East Center Street West Bridgewater
32908113 2128CR000789 6 House Pub 866 Cold Spring Road, Route 7 Williamstown
31886133 2062CR003974 The Diamond Inn 271 Grafton Street Worcester
32441111 2162CR001712 Flying Rhino 278 Shrewsbury Street Worcester
32759362 2162CR003157 Rumors 371 Park Avenue Worcester
32559778 2139CR000255
30938819 1915CR004489
30737605 1913CR002598
31121548 1913CR003561
32637650 2149CR001160
32018426 2023CR005850
31962930 2013CR002820
31259239 2013CR000183
31679487 2013CR001639
31744633 2013CR001836



unknown unknown 10/4/2021  11:01:29 AM 09/03/2021 1 121316AB
New Hampshire unknown 10/25/2021  11:53:42 AM 10/09/2020 1 821494AA
MA 02452 10/29/2021  12:25:47 PM 02/17/2021 1 909995AA
MA 01082 10/14/2021  11:50:49 AM 11/02/2020 1 839025AA
Ma 02379 10/4/2021  3:41:22 PM 10/17/2020 1 T1467669
MA 01267 10/13/2021  9:39:19 AM 10/09/2021 1 T2294278
MA 01604 10/5/2021  3:39:52 PM 10/10/2020 1 T2036093
Massachusetts 01604 10/15/2021  3:08:44 PM 05/13/2021 1 001581AB
MA 01610 10/21/2021  2:49:00 PM 08/29/2021 1 116038AB

10/1/2021  12:16:33 PM 06/25/2021 1 R8024156
10/5/2021  2:22:26 PM 10/19/2019 1 T0429226
10/5/2021  3:01:44 PM 08/27/2019 1 493134AA
10/6/2021  10:44:36 AM 12/01/2019 1
10/7/2021  12:19:01 PM 07/23/2021 1 T2661807
10/8/2021  10:09:01 AM 11/28/2020 1 859538AA
10/18/2021  11:55:31 AM 11/07/2020 1 T2479012
10/18/2021  2:24:33 PM 11/27/2019 1 T2153196
10/27/2021  11:28:01 AM 07/14/2020 1 751488AA
10/27/2021  11:38:40 AM 08/13/2020 1 T2478865



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
33079085 2152CR001663 White House Tavern 116 Brighton Ave Allston Massachusetts 02134
33078556 2122CR001237 Blue Moon 26 Millyard #8 Amesbury MA 01913
32861330 2153CR001480 The Tokyo 560 S. Main Street Andover MA 01810
31750917 2058CR000544 Sojuba 1265 Boylston Street Boston MA 02215
32899443 2153CR001535 Empire 1 Marina Park Drive Boston MA 02210
32828778 2151CR000963 The Alley Bar 14 Pi Aly Boston Massachusetts 02108
31054525 1915CR004833 Doyles's 37 Oak St. Ext Brockton Mass 02302
32916733 2153CR001550 Tony C's 17 3rd Avenue Burlington MA 01803
32802501 2189CR001176 Cape Cod Dinner Train 70 Main Street Buzzards Bay Massachusetts 02532
32711226 2120CR001291 The Colony 550 Chicopee St. Chicopee MA 01013
31262113 2068CR000028 Breakaway Billiards 104 Sterling St Clinton Ma 01510
32547791 2136CR000919 DANVERSPORT YACHT CLUB 161 ELLIOT STREET DANVERS MA 01923
32888769 2136CR001545 99 RESTAURANT 60 COMMONWEALTH AVE DANVERS MA 01923
30620819 1941CR000923 The Wok 723 Greenfield Rd Deerfield ma 01342
32482821 2126CR000384 The Den 697 Main St. Dennis Port MA 02639
33033253 2132CR004253 LANDMARK TAVERN 772 ADAMS ST DORCHESTER MA 02122 MASS 02722
32889056 2139CR000437 Boat House Grille Essex 234 John Wise  Ave Essex MA 01929
30681247 1950CR001877 tres gatos 322 Chelsea Street everett ma 02149
32865678 2160CR001355 Seaport Bar and Grill 110 Middle Street Fairhaven MA 02719
32759824 2189CR001104 Anchor Ale 100 Davis Straits Falmouth MA 02540
32711392 2189CR001001 THE RAW BAR 56 Scranton Ave Falmouth MA 02540
30448485 1961CR000770 Buffalo Wild Wings 150 Whalon Street Fitchburg MA 01420
32580379 2157CR000966 Scorpion Bar 253 Patriot Place Foxboro MA 02035
33012519 2157CR001626 Rally Point Bar 9 Mechanic Street Foxboro MA 02035
29486597 1857CR001244 Gillette Stadium 1 Patriot Place Foxboro MA 02035
32828465 2151CR000959 Margarita's Mexican Restaurant 725 Cochituate Road Framingham Massachusetts 01701
33007151 2139CR000471 Minglewood Harborside 25 Rogers. Gloucester MA 01930
32003836 2098CR001300 110 Grill 355 Russell St Hadley MA 01035
31925822 2018CR002821 Wally's Pub 144 Ashworth Avenue Hampton NH 03842
32486458 2122CR000519 Mr. Mike's Restaurant and Lounge 1149 Main Street Haverhill Ma 01830
30760963 1917CR001995 Double Six 352 High Street Holyoke MA 01040
32376325 2117CR000420 Applebee's Grill & Bar 225 Whiting Farms Road Holyoke Massachusetts 01040
31980481 2054CR001167 110 Grill 1 Lumber St Ste 100 Hopkinton MA 01748
31744461 2025CR001282 Black Cat Tavern 165 Ocean St Hyannis MA 02601
32992204 2140CR000266 May Flower Restaurant 9 Depot Square Ipswich Ma 01938
32843679 2129CR000593 Bucky's Tavern 25 frank P consolati Way Lee MA 01238
32610391 2157CR001015 99 Restaurants 196B E. Main Street Milford MA 01757
32596944 2105CR000434 private home n/a n/a n/a n/a
32906778 2188CR000290 The Muse 44 Surfside Rd Nantucket MA 02554
32620335 2188CR000164 Nantucket Yacht Club 1 S Beach St Ext Nantucket MA 02554
32768571 2188CR000239 Queequegs 6 Oak Street Nantucket MA 02554
32934334 2160CR001447 Top Shelf Bar and Grill 1825 Acushnet Ave New Bedford MA 02746
33060244 2122CR001224 Agave 50 State Street Newburyport MA 01950
32852044 2154CR001017 The Dumpling House 870 Walnut St Newton MA 02459
32625790 2134CR000882 FRIDAY'S 1385 S. Washington St North Attleboro MA 02760
32933388 2165CR001129 Valley Pub 40 Plummer Ave. Northbridge Ma 01588
31028418 1926CR001184 The Alley Bowling and BBQ 191 Route 6A Orleans MA 02653
32796527 2198CR001194 China House 1240 Park St Palmer MA 01069
30849991 1986CR001109 Cabaret Lounge 96 Newbury Street Peabody MA 01960
33034176 2189CR001455 Soundcheck Studios 150 Corporate Park Drive Pembroke Massachusetts 02359
32808112 2127CR001295 Thistle & Mirth 44 West St Pittsfield MA 01201
32745772 2127CR001167 Jae's 1032 South St Pittsfield MA 01201
32991482 2157CR001548 Rancho Chico 52 Washington Street Plainville MA 02762
32851695 2160CR001309 Main Street Sports Bar and Grill 39 Main Street Plymouth MA 02360
32720389 2159CR001349 Dillion's Local 21 S Park Ave Plymouth MA 02360
32202438 2164CR000349 private private private private private
32782434 2164CR002413 private private private private private
32991683 2164CR002909 private private private private private
31571031 2064CR001065 private private private private private
32330219 2167CR000275 Private Private Private Private Private
32750158 2164CR002248 private private private private private
32373627 2164CR000984 private private private private private
32327139 2167CR000267 Private Private Private Private Private
32151399 2164CR000145 private private private private private
31498027 2064CR000851 private private private private private
31576263 2057CR000675 Lucia's Mexican Restaurant 154 Atwells Ave Providence Rhode Island 02903
31691487 2026CR000461 Jd's Woodfire Grill 258 Commercial Street Provincetown MA 02657
32666709 2126CR000648 Governor Bradford Restaurant 312 Commercial Street Provincetown MA 02657
32992352 2122CR001125 Tens Show Club 11 North End Blvd Salisbury Ma 01952
33033254 2122CR001183 Kittens Gentleman's Club 99 Bridge Road Salisbury Ma 01952
31259082 2022CR000035 Carousel Lounge 27 Ocean Front Street Salisbury MA 01952
32834098 2157CR001379 Mick Morgans 973 Providence Highway Sharon MA 02067
32907395 2110CR000734 Sligos Pub 237 Elm Street Somerville MA 02145
30223263 1910CR000405 Lucky Strike 325 Revolution Drive #1128 Somerville ma 02145
32407410 2129CR000267 Tap Sports Bar One MGM, Way Springfiled MA 01103
32787919 2153CR001326 TJ Callahan's 1475 Main Street Tewksbury MA 01876
32396114 2164CR001046 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
31102415 1957CR002252 Asia Treasures 339 High Plain St. Walpole MA 02081
32871698 2121CR000902 Sandy Burr Golf Club 103 Cochituate Road Wayland Mass. 01778
31684955 2064CR001400 Mexicalli 41 Worcester RD Webster MA 01570



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
11/26/2021  11:12:43 AM 11/25/2021 1 204802AB
11/26/2021  1:51:23 PM 11/25/2021 1 T1921521
11/3/2021  11:19:08 AM 09/28/2021 1 148612AB
11/2/2021  10:06:33 AM 08/18/2020 1 776744AA
11/16/2021  10:38:57 AM 10/07/2021 1 155789AB
11/30/2021  11:09:33 AM 09/19/2021 1 T0661159
11/29/2021  10:39:58 AM 11/15/2019 1 568011AA
11/16/2021  11:43:39 AM 10/06/2021 1 155607AB
11/2/2021  9:10:29 AM 09/10/2021 1 T1880082
11/17/2021  12:07:12 PM 08/13/2021 1 100484AB
11/1/2021  12:09:44 PM 10/29/2019 1 R8664059
11/16/2021  10:23:09 AM 06/22/2021 1 T2516546
11/17/2021  10:24:15 AM 10/05/2021 1 T2516505
11/9/2021  2:55:47 PM 07/23/2019 1 T1512495
11/10/2021  12:23:21 PM 05/30/2021 1 T2205254
11/15/2021  2:53:15 PM 11/12/2021 1 T1849428
11/30/2021  1:31:02 PM 08/23/2021 1 R8023585
11/22/2021  3:50:44 PM 08/12/2019 1 T0892466
11/5/2021  2:26:25 PM 09/29/2021 1 149783AB
11/9/2021  11:04:07 AM 08/27/2021 1 114943AB
11/12/2021  9:14:52 AM 08/15/2021 1 T1791267
11/12/2021  2:01:54 PM 05/31/2019 1 T0994850
11/2/2021  12:16:45 PM 07/03/2021 1 NONE
11/8/2021  3:36:42 PM 11/05/2021 1 T1092357
11/22/2021  11:05:51 AM 07/14/2018 1 T0490135
11/30/2021  10:45:11 AM 09/17/2021 2 T1723674
11/22/2021  12:18:28 PM 11/05/2021 1 182040AB
11/24/2021  9:56:23 AM 11/22/2020 1 T2486621
11/1/2021  3:51:46 PM 10/25/2020 1 833617AA
11/22/2021  10:06:39 AM 05/31/2021 1 022793AB
11/5/2021  2:04:27 PM 08/16/2019 1 R6734134
11/16/2021  3:29:49 PM 01/16/2021 1 T2513743
11/1/2021  9:14:24 AM 11/13/2020 1 R3751823
11/3/2021  12:50:57 PM 08/13/2020 1 773700AA
11/2/2021  1:20:12 PM 10/29/2021 1 175718AB
11/4/2021  10:00:21 AM 09/19/2021 1 T1672545
11/15/2021  10:39:31 AM 07/15/2021 1 069418AB
11/18/2021  11:02:48 AM 07/12/2021 1 T2385221
11/1/2021  1:13:07 PM 10/11/2021 1 T0390300
11/3/2021  10:42:49 AM 07/17/2021 1 R5203588
11/29/2021  12:34:58 PM 09/01/2021 1 T0390147
11/24/2021  3:22:27 PM 10/17/2021 1 T1733430
11/22/2021  3:09:57 PM 11/20/2021 1 T0537134
11/8/2021  2:35:20 PM 09/24/2021 1 145028AB
11/15/2021  9:45:54 AM 05/14/2021 1 NA
11/2/2021  9:27:52 AM 10/17/2021 1 164725AB
11/30/2021  12:21:18 PM 11/08/2019 1 T0679614
11/8/2021  11:42:22 AM 09/09/2021 1 129648AB
11/9/2021  9:13:02 AM 09/27/2019 1 523011AA
11/19/2021  10:16:44 AM 11/14/2021 1 192025AB
11/4/2021  1:04:49 PM 07/18/2021 1 T1896098
11/10/2021  2:17:30 PM 08/24/2021 1 T2672783
11/23/2021  3:16:01 PM 10/30/2021 1 176504AB
11/5/2021  11:13:57 AM 09/26/2021 1 146149AB
11/17/2021  3:06:50 PM 08/17/2021 1 NONE
11/1/2021  3:40:32 PM 02/08/2021 1 903622AA
11/4/2021  9:31:16 AM 09/04/2021 1 T2235203
11/4/2021  9:37:49 AM 10/31/2021 1 177375AB
11/9/2021  9:56:14 AM 05/24/2020 1 T1377257
11/16/2021  3:22:25 PM 03/31/2021 1 951207AA
11/18/2021  3:32:50 PM 08/25/2021 1 T2489708
11/19/2021  12:38:07 PM 04/16/2021 1 NONE
11/29/2021  12:17:35 PM 03/30/2021 1 950234AA
11/30/2021  11:58:52 AM 09/18/2020 1 T1377085
11/30/2021  3:06:39 PM 04/05/2020 1 NONE
11/3/2021  1:08:51 PM 06/01/2020 1
11/3/2021  11:02:15 AM 07/20/2020 1 T1922464
11/18/2021  11:44:52 AM 08/02/2021 1 T2034399
11/2/2021  1:57:14 PM 10/29/2021 1 T1074948
11/15/2021  12:07:03 PM 11/12/2021 1 T2141147
11/17/2021  4:23:19 PM 01/13/2020 1 T1018136
11/16/2021  12:04:28 PM 09/21/2021 1 141054AB
11/16/2021  12:09:04 PM 10/08/2021 1 T1830135
11/16/2021  4:16:05 PM 03/23/2019 1 T1318324
11/15/2021  10:56:22 AM 04/30/2021 1 989390AA
11/10/2021  2:15:22 PM 09/07/2021 1 NONE
11/19/2021  11:48:32 AM 04/25/2021 1 T0347776
11/30/2021  10:33:25 AM 11/26/2019 1 T1492139
11/29/2021  3:22:22 PM 09/30/2021 1 150715AB
11/4/2021  9:34:48 AM 07/16/2020 1 753435AA



33034139 2164CR003077 PACC 37 Harris St Webster MA 01570
32005472 2064CR003130 The Swingin' Chicken 138 Lake St Webster MA 01570
30796223 1954CR001534 Door No. 7 165 Linden St Wellesley Massachusetts 02482
32402664 2144CR000353 East Mountain Country Club 1458 E. Mountain Rd Westfield MA 01085
31028913 1962CR007434 Baba Sushi 309 Park Avenue Worcester MA 01609
32877466 2167CR001140 Mezcal 30 Major Taylor Blvd. Worcester MA 01608
32656435 2169CR000953 Shooters Bar & Billiards 70 James St. Worcester MA 01603
32776750 2165CR000930 Hurricane Betty's 350 Southbridge Street Worcester MA 01608
32814464 2157CR001340 Parkers Pub 303 Shears Street Wrentham MA 02093
31993400 2050CR001758
31166561 1923CR008673
32919015 2112CR000488
32341240 2113CR000953
32420477 2113CR001296
32878236 2167CR001141
32260021 2164CR000533
31320631 2050CR000253
32459264 2167CR000521
31952094 2034CR001423



11/18/2021  11:26:53 AM 11/13/2021 1 190991AB
11/23/2021  11:42:45 AM 11/22/2020 1 T0348436
11/16/2021  2:34:04 PM 09/13/2019 1 T1389135
11/1/2021  4:00:33 PM 04/29/2021 1 T2692820
11/2/2021  10:27:11 AM 11/10/2019 1 562415AA
11/2/2021  11:40:38 AM 10/02/2021 1 T2430398
11/17/2021  11:15:18 AM 07/29/2021 1 083649AB
11/23/2021  3:00:28 PM 09/03/2021 1 T2668777
11/23/2021  2:02:18 PM 07/29/2021 1 084619AB
11/2/2021  10:12:43 AM 11/19/2020 1 850799AA
11/2/2021  10:15:36 AM 11/27/2019 1 NONE
11/2/2021  11:17:43 AM 10/13/2021 1 T2014951
11/2/2021  2:37:24 PM 04/18/2020 1 704481AA
11/9/2021  3:12:21 PM 04/08/2021 1 962993AA
11/18/2021  4:05:38 PM 10/03/2021 1 T2430156
11/23/2021  11:50:17 AM 02/26/2021 1 T2488562
11/23/2021  2:56:34 PM 01/31/2020 1 R7410860
11/29/2021  12:34:19 PM 05/20/2021 1 010522AB
11/30/2021  9:39:43 AM 10/22/2020 1 T1743227



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
30308238 1923CR002430 Private Establishment " ' ' '
31933603 2023CR005213 Private Establishment " " " "
32986898 2198CR001478 The Spoke 35 East Pleasant St Amherst MA 01002
32154797 2169CR000112 Yong Shing Restaurant 90 Auburn St. Auburn MA 01501
32979122 2162CR004080 Yong Shing 90 Auburn Street Auburn MA 01501
33013362 2164CR002976 Bar one sushi 850 Southbridge Street Auburn MA 01501
33092910 2129CR000718 Papa Bob's 71 Chester Rd Becket MA 01223
30606466 1968CR000639 Nashoba Valley Winery 100 Wattaquadock Hill Road Bolton MA 01740
32310210 2104CR000081 Unknown establishment Unknown Boston MA 02129
30260066 1953CR000663 Uno's 731 Boylston St Boston MA 02116
33084966 2153CR001768 TD Garden 100 Legends Way Boston MA 02114
33035472 2150CR001958 Club Cafe 209 Columbus Ave Boston MA 02116
32952118 2101CR003146 Big Night Live 110 Causeway Street Boston MA 02114
33085015 2113CR003783 Loco Taqueria & Oyster Bar 412 W Broadway Boston MA 02127
32991790 2155CR001042 Hong Kong 65 Chatham Street Boston MA 02109
32847344 2115CR003057 110 Grill 170 Forbes Road Braintree Ma 02184
32667413 2126CR000651 Woodshed 1993 Main Street Brewster MA 02631
32782764 2126CR000764 Woodshed 1993 Main Street Brewster MA 02631
32588411 2115CR002093 Barck's Grille & Tap 1280 Belmont Street Brockton Ma 02301
31841327 2015CR002906 Brack's Grille & Tap 1280 Belmont Street Brockton Ma 02301
32907194 2153CR001539 Yard House 108 Middlesex Turnpike Burlington MA 01803
33141063 2153CR001889 Yard House 108 Middlesex Turnpike Burlington MA 01803
33157769 2189CR001627 Trading Post Lounge 12 Trowbridge Road Buzzards Bay Massachusetts02532
31298783 2002CR000298 The Sinclair 52 Church Street Cambridge Massachusetts02138
31004242 1960CR002242 Cornerstore Pub and Grill 96 North Main Street Carver MA 02330
33067960 2189CR001508 The Parrot Bar & Grill 1368 MA-28A Cataumet Massachusetts02534
32571734 2141CR000516 Mohawk Park & Pub Campground559 Tea St rt 2 Charlemont MA 01339
33141132 2126CR001063 Pates Restaurant 1260 Main Street Chatham MA 02633
33100365 2111CR005094 Feng Shui 285 Chelmsford St Chelmsford MA 01824
32287312 2151CR000253 Fishbones 34 Central Square Chelmsford MA Massachusetts01824
32408216 2155CR000453 Chili's 930 Boston Providence Highway Dedham MA 02026
31207088 1954CR002087 Mosley's On the Charles Ballroom & Banquet Facility50 Bridge St Dedham MA 02026
32601734 2141CR000553 Champney's Restaurant & tavern81 Old Main St Deerfield MA 01342
32991326 2126CR000949 Cleat & Anchor 243 Lower County Road Dennis MA 02639
33032975 2125CR002091 The Den 697 Main Street Dennis Port MA 02639
32967829 2165CR001166 Grill on Main 306 Main St. Douglas MA 01516
33186383 2135CR000511 Rockfish 11 North Water Street Edgartown MA 02539
32303898 2150CR000391 La Fania Bar +Grill 18 Beacham St. Everett Ma 02149
31299974 2001CR000416 Encore Boston Harbor 1 Broadway Everett MA 02149
33111515 2189CR001575 Liam Maguire's Irish Pub 273 Main Street Falmouth Massachusetts02540
32542164 2163CR000578 Partners Pub 970 South Street Fitchburg MA 01420
33061096 2157CR001700 Scorpion Bar Patriot Place 253 Patriot Place Foxboro MA 02035
30422743 1967CR000810 Samba Steak and Sushi 1138 Worcester Road Framingham MA 01702
33061011 2149CR001937 3 restaurant 461 W Central  Street franklin Ma 02038
32878287 2168CR000952 67 DEGREES BREWING 158 GROVE STREET FRANKLIN MA 02038
32667411 2157CR001131 Hang Tai Chinese Cuisine 28 East Central Street Franklin MA 02038
32511495 2122CR000560 Purple Urchin Restaurant 169 Ocean Blvd Hampton NH 03842
32745875 2118CR002538 Bernie's Beach Bar 73 Ocean Blvd. Hampton New Hampshire03842
33144575 2126CR001068 Jake Rooney's 119 Brooks Road Harwich Port MA 02646
32866485 2149CR001564 K O Sushi   and  Grill 25 Hayward  Street Hopkington ma 01748
32643263 2158CR000636 The Parrot 1 Hull Shore Dr Hull Ma 02045
32906853 2145CR001080 COMFORT KITCHEN AND BAR4 MAIN STREET HUNTINGTON MA 01050
33079123 2160CR001723 Lakeville Country Club 44 Clear Pond Rd Lakeville MA 02347
32555321 2118CR001868 Spicket River Brewery 56 Island Street Lawrence MA 01840
30423016 1965CR000720 Twin River Casino 100 Twin River Road Lincoln Rhode Island02865
32373621 2149CR000555 Twin River Casino 100 Twin River Rd. Lincoln Rhode Island02865
33078613 2148CR001189 Tavern on the Square 810 Constitution Ave. Littleton, Ma. 01460
33112823 2113CR003842 Davio's Northern Italian Steakhouse1250 Market St Lynnfield MA 01940
32861893 2105CR000588 All Seasons Table 64 Pleasant Street Malden MA 02148
32811854 2159CR001504 MING DYNASTY 752 PLAIN STREET MARSHFIELD MA 02050
31960935 2018CR003035 Fridays 90 Pleasant Valley St. Methuen MA 01844
30494575 1988CR000214 Slip 14 Restaurant and Bar 14 Old South Wharf Nantucket MA 02554
32731435 2145CR000853 JJ'S TAVERN 99 MAIN STREET NORTHAMPTON MA 01062
32539539 2158CR000534 The Fours Bar & Grill 285 Washington St Norwell MA 02061
32560418 2111CR002274 Cabaret Lounge 96 Newbury St Peabody MA 01960
33012591 2166CR001299 Plainridge Park Casino 301 Washington Street Plainville MA 02762
32878769 2125CR001804 Mayflower Brewing Company 12 Resnik Rd # 3 Plymouth Massachusetts02360
31976512 2064CR003057 private private private private private
31290227 2064CR000249 private private private private private
32864552 2164CR002622 private private private private private
32187952 2164CR000241 private private private private private
33061022 2122CR001227 O'Neil's 120 Washington Street Salem MA 01970
33060773 2122CR001226 Kittens Gentleman's Club 99 Bridge Road Salisbury MA 01952
33204382 2122CR001388 Winners Circle 211 Elm Street Salisbury MA 01952
33053366 2189CR001486 Fishermen's View Seafood Market & Restaurant20 Freezer Road Sandwich Massachusetts02563
33142555 2105CR000763 Kawloon restaurant 948 Browdway Saugus Mass 01906
32893712 2154CR001076 Mick Morgan's 973 Providence Hwy Sharon MA 02067
33060656 2157CR001697 Mick Morgan's Irish Pub & Restaurant973 Providence Highway Sharon MA 02067
32962076 2110CR000758 The Burren 247 Elm Street Somerville MA 02145
31719639 2041CR000617 Hotel Warren 13 Elm Street South Deerfield MA 01373



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ
12/16/2021  12:18:47 PM 04/20/2019 1
12/16/2021  11:54:35 AM 10/28/2020 1
12/23/2021  1:45:57 PM 10/29/2021 1
12/15/2021  12:09:28 PM 01/23/2021 1
12/27/2021  9:28:29 AM 10/26/2021 1
12/29/2021  10:42:04 AM 11/05/2021 1
12/2/2021  2:27:23 PM 11/28/2021 1
12/7/2021  3:46:59 PM 07/20/2019 1
12/3/2021  1:44:15 PM 11/13/2020 1
12/7/2021  2:46:11 PM 03/30/2019 1
12/13/2021  11:36:23 AM 11/29/2021 1
12/16/2021  1:01:26 PM 11/13/2021 1
12/20/2021  10:53:16 AM 10/21/2021 1
12/27/2021  9:00:06 AM 11/27/2021 1
12/28/2021  12:46:53 PM 10/30/2021 1
12/7/2021  1:43:20 PM 09/23/2021 1
12/14/2021  12:07:24 PM 08/01/2021 1
12/20/2021  10:33:50 AM 09/04/2021 1
12/20/2021  10:43:38 AM 05/29/2021 1
12/27/2021  12:17:19 PM 03/03/2020 1
12/13/2021  10:08:03 AM 10/09/2021 1
12/14/2021  1:38:54 PM 12/11/2021 1
12/31/2021  2:55:34 PM 12/15/2021 1
12/6/2021  1:15:02 PM 01/27/2020 1
12/3/2021  10:48:34 AM 10/06/2019 1
12/8/2021  3:12:57 PM 11/22/2021 1
12/23/2021  11:40:12 AM 06/30/2021 1
12/20/2021  11:34:01 AM 12/11/2021 1
12/3/2021  1:54:45 PM 11/30/2021 1
12/16/2021  3:56:28 PM 03/12/2021 1
12/17/2021  1:24:08 PM 04/30/2021 1
12/20/2021  11:35:54 AM 12/21/2019 1
12/22/2021  9:27:47 AM 07/12/2021 1
12/2/2021  11:58:17 AM 10/31/2021 1
12/20/2021  1:21:33 PM 11/12/2021 1
12/7/2021  1:48:39 PM 10/23/2021 1
12/31/2021  11:36:03 AM 12/22/2021 1
12/17/2021  11:58:43 AM 03/20/2021 1
12/20/2021  11:30:31 AM 01/25/2020 1
12/14/2021  11:57:07 AM 12/04/2021 1
12/7/2021  1:01:48 PM 06/12/2021 1
12/13/2021  12:16:39 PM 11/20/2021 1
12/2/2021  2:25:44 PM 05/25/2019 1
12/3/2021  9:49:23 AM 11/19/2021 1
12/3/2021  2:11:51 PM 10/02/2021 1
12/13/2021  3:46:19 PM 07/31/2021 1
12/13/2021  8:33:36 PM 06/10/2021 1
12/14/2021  9:13:32 AM 08/24/2021 1
12/28/2021  11:01:49 AM 06/23/2021 1
12/2/2021  2:33:26 PM 09/29/2021 1
12/15/2021  12:30:17 PM 07/25/2021 1
12/27/2021  10:36:31 AM 10/08/2021 1
12/23/2021  9:20:22 AM 11/25/2021 1
12/7/2021  3:34:32 PM 06/25/2021 1
12/2/2021  12:50:23 PM 05/24/2019 1
12/29/2021  3:35:13 PM 04/17/2021 1
12/30/2021  12:28:07 PM 11/25/2021 1
12/7/2021  9:37:41 AM 12/03/2021 1
12/23/2021  10:40:15 AM 09/29/2021 1
12/15/2021  1:13:23 PM 09/15/2021 1
12/9/2021  12:26:45 PM 08/29/2020 1
12/20/2021  1:59:28 PM 06/16/2019 1
12/15/2021  2:17:07 PM 08/19/2021 1
12/3/2021  3:42:16 PM 06/19/2021 1
12/15/2021  10:33:41 AM 06/27/2021 1
12/9/2021  11:56:01 AM 11/06/2021 1
12/15/2021  1:53:37 PM 10/03/2021 1
12/7/2021  9:18:10 AM 11/13/2020 1
12/7/2021  9:42:07 AM 01/22/2020 1
12/27/2021  10:23:30 AM 09/06/2021 1
12/27/2021  10:34:15 AM 02/04/2021 1
12/22/2021  12:42:29 PM 11/21/2021 1
12/8/2021  6:40:28 PM 11/21/2021 1
12/29/2021  1:46:04 PM 12/29/2021 1
12/8/2021  2:41:21 PM 11/18/2021 1
12/16/2021  3:24:09 PM 08/18/2021 1
12/6/2021  3:09:03 PM 10/06/2021 1
12/7/2021  12:16:27 PM 11/20/2021 1
12/1/2021  12:37:48 PM 10/22/2021 1
12/10/2021  9:24:18 AM 08/01/2020 1



CITATION
368318AA
T2623611
T2800886
T2401622
T2397288
183816AB
T2737265
T1288045
845673AA
T0795635
T2482243
191014AB
T2380268
R8343794
175981AB
144210AB
086803AB
T2746044
T2519367
T1148798
157856AB
T2815061
T1792981
639107AA
T1337580
T1792762
057310AB
R8303919
210433AB
931402AA
T2669950
T1331440
T2819387
T1519994
190767AB
171260AB
T2622533
T2275026
637201AA
NONE
T2786414
198602AB
404025AA
198321AB
152423AB
R8765044
T2642377
T2231961
T0670485
149900AB
T2611555
157786AB
T2512887
051020AB
403849AA
973001AA
T2804350
T1766939
T1517184
T0948172
T2264382
R8342597
T2774730
T2074995
054040AB
183271AB
153139AB
T2488192
T2241688
126221AB
T2488552
T2642241
NONE
T2642195
T1791352
T2694061
155744AB
NONE
T1312755
T1433138



31747611 2098CR000762 Whiskey Barrel 21 Lyman St South Hadley MA 01075
33175999 2164CR003447 Golden Greek 6 Sandersdale Rd Southbridge MA 01550
32389841 2120CR000665 Sophia's Pizza 465 Breckwood Blvd Springfield MA 01109
30580329 1923CR004408 Mardi Gras 91 Taylor Street Springfield MA 01103
32710677 2120CR001286 O'Brien's Corner 1082 Page Blvd. Springfield MA 01104
30607638 1923CR004685 5th Alarm Worthington Street Springfield, Massachusetts01103
32991256 2153CR001625 Marconi Club 47 Pine Street Stoneham MA 02180
32624194 2149CR001134 conrad's  Restaurant 120  Boston Post Road Sudbury ma 01776
32894728 2164CR002700 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
32999118 2164CR002922 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
32428034 2164CR001217 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
32878456 2153CR001506 Artichokes 317 Main Street Wakefield MA 01880
31264340 2052CR000048 Chulo Restaurant & Bar 1 Waverley Ave. Watertown MA 02472
30497952 1926CR000549 The Beachcomber in Wellfleet1120 Cahoon Hollow Road Wellfleet MA 02667
33170691 2115CR004037 Barrett's Alehouse 674 West Center Street West Bridgewater Ma 02379
32688987 2143CR001199 Frankie B's 2957 Boston Road Wilbraham MA 01095
32498780 2167CR000621 Compass Tavern 90 Harding Street Worcester MA 01604
32900354 2113CR003164
31912236 2013CR002689
31260003 2013CR000189
32908283 2109CR000216
31121319 1913CR003558
33085599 2136CR001846
32119239 2113CR000097
32991350 2113CR003463
33104988 2123CR006740
32782975 2156CR002287



12/20/2021  3:42:15 PM 02/21/2020 1
12/27/2021  9:50:11 AM 12/20/2021 1
12/9/2021  10:55:08 AM 04/25/2021 1
12/14/2021  4:01:47 PM 07/12/2019 1
12/22/2021  12:05:59 PM 08/15/2021 1
12/8/2021  9:12:03 AM 07/20/2019 1
12/29/2021  12:47:18 PM 10/29/2021 1
12/3/2021  10:11:17 AM 07/12/2021 1
12/2/2021  2:48:20 PM 07/09/2021 1
12/14/2021  9:24:42 AM 11/02/2021 1
12/20/2021  9:42:28 AM 05/08/2021 1
12/15/2021  12:35:36 PM 10/02/2021 1
12/15/2021  2:37:43 PM 01/14/2020 1
12/14/2021  10:59:02 AM 06/15/2019 1
12/22/2021  1:07:29 PM 12/17/2021 1
12/10/2021  11:08:20 AM 08/07/2021 1
12/1/2021  11:16:57 AM 06/06/2021 1
12/7/2021  12:30:02 PM 10/07/2021 1
12/8/2021  9:49:48 AM 10/20/2020 1
12/8/2021  10:06:26 AM 01/13/2020 1
12/9/2021  10:38:01 AM 10/10/2021 1
12/9/2021  2:59:02 PM 12/01/2019 1
12/13/2021  11:39:27 AM 11/26/2021 1
12/16/2021  9:18:45 AM 01/02/2021 1
12/22/2021  2:29:49 PM 10/31/2021 1
12/22/2021  3:23:35 PM 12/03/2021 1
12/24/2021  11:17:39 AM 09/04/2021 1



R7527655
234800AB
981765AA
T1068043
101674AB
458537AA
T0929599
T2661730
071074AB
NONE
995784AA
T1889305
T0423174
T1139277
231818AB
T2135041
029316AB
T1783461
T2478434
T2152998
T2606821
581767AA
205746AB
T2153094
T1717653

T2798582



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
33241919 2244CR000005 The Still 63 Springfield Street Agawam MA 01001
33140916 2198CR001662 The Hanger 10 University Drive Amherst MA 01002
31260151 2052CR000039 Fusion Taste 303 Broadway Arlington MA 02474
32787451 2162CR003289 AMF Bowling 101 Southbridge Street Auburn MA 01501
33067687 2136CR001816 FIBBER MCHEE'S 102 CABOT STREET BEVERLY MA 01915
32847685 2140CR000219 The Pickled Onion 355 Rantoul Street Beverly MA 01915
33033517 2187CR000430 Pearl Restaurant 9 Tyler Street Boston MA 02111
32773209 2152CR001202 Lolites Tequila Bar 271 Dartmouth Street Boston MA 02116
32802406 2101CR002677 W Hotel 100 Stuart Street Boston MA 02116
33241829 2254CR000018 Davio's Northern Italian Steakhouse250 Granite St Braintree Massachusetts02184
33037587 2160CR001639 110 grill 170 Forbes Road Braintree MA 02184
33002388 2115CR003471 Boardroom Cabaret 265 North Pearl Street Brockton Ma 02301
33017808 2154CR001206 C.F. McCarthy's 614 Washington St Canton MA 02021
33190490 2158CR001105 Hillside Restaurant 2 Royall Ave Canton MA 02021
32801813 2120CR001452 Doc's Place 1264 Granby Rd. Chicopee MA 01020
32986805 2189CR001369 Papa Jake's Pizza 146 Sandwich Road East Falmouth Massachusetts02536
33268804 2245CR000041 OFFICE 320 RIVERSIDE DRIVE #9 FLORENCE MA 01062
33240431 2257CR000013 3 Restaurant 461 West Central Franklin MA 02038
32018688 2057CR001564 Acapulco Rest 371 Union St. Frankllin MA 02038
32498714 2139CR000213 The Gloucester House Restaurant63 Rogers St. Gloucester MA 01930
31417600 2029CR000181 Cove Bowling Lanes 109 Stockbridge Road Great Barrington MA 01230
31876216 2041CR000853 Balkan Lounge 4 Ames St Greenfield MA 01301
33111483 2138CR002905 Smitty's 124 Essex Street Haverhill Ma 01830
30774582 1917CR002031 Ivory Billiard Room 151 Chestnut Street Holyoke MA 01040
33089778 2125CR002154 Bamboo Hyannis 574 Iyannough Rd Hyannis MA 02601
31028915 1936CR002647 BLUE LOUNGE & GRILL 2 AMESBURY STREET LAWRENCE MA 01840
33125866 2129CR000738 Apple Tree Inn 10 Richmond Rd. Lenox MA 01240
32520310 2168CR000565 Littleton Sub Shop 486 King St Littleton Ma 01460
32991581 2116CR000999 On The Rocks 96 Lakefront Avenue Lunenburg Ma. 01462
32389185 2167CR000360 The Westender 493 Boston Post Road West Marlborough MA 01752
32560703 2118CR001905 TGI Friday's 90 Pleasant Valley Street Methuen MA 01844
32642348 2166CR000886 PINZ 110 S Main St Milford MA 01757
32478135 2149CR000782 Red Heat Tavern 124 Medway Rd.

Suite 1
Milford MA 01757

32945476 2105CR000626 private residence n/a n/a n/a n/a
32330933 2104CR000091 Private N/A N/A N/A N/A
32892557 2188CR000289 Rose and Crown 23 S Water St Nantucket MA 02554
33279827 2222CR000033 Tuscan Grill 38 Rear Merrimac Street Newburyport MA 01950
33041706 2128CR000905 Greylock Club 548 State Road North Adams MA 01247
33170496 2138CR002999 the Loft 1140 Osgood Street North Andover Ma 01845
32177085 2118CR000274 Hokkaido Restaurant 1250 Osgood St North Andover Massachusetts01845
33013110 2134CR001627 BJ'S BREWHOUSE 1174 S. WASHINGTON NORTH ATTLEBORO MA 02760
33033030 2141CR001190 Fitzwilly's Restaurant 23 Main Street Northampton MA 01060
33292114 2227CR000096 Zen's Pub 303 Tyler St Pittsfield MA 01201
32070308 2064CR003499 private private private private private
32329002 2164CR000828 private private private private private
32736537 2164CR002234 private private private private private
32759619 2164CR002269 private private private private private
32615030 2164CR001841 private private private private private
33023301 2167CR001341 Private Private Private Private Private
32568291 2122CR000659 Blue Ocean Music Hall 4 Ocean Front N Salisbury MA 01952
33043085 2189CR001471 Bob O'Malley's whaleback Restaurant1052 S Sandwich rd Sandwich, MA 02563
33225011 2229CR000002 Egremont Barn 17 Main St. South Egremont MA 01258
31280885 2023CR000379 Finnegans Tavern 751 Liberty St Springfield MA 01104
33123292 2120CR001835 White Lion Brewery 1500 Main St. Springfield MA 01103
32106389 2123CR000045 MGM Springfield One MGM Way Springfield MA 01103
32221851 2136CR000177 SWAMPSCOTT GOURMET GARDEN430 PARADISE ROAD SWAMPSCOTT MA 01907
32579783 2118CR001938 Wamesit Lanes 434 Main Street Tewksbury MA 01876
33033773 2164CR003074 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
33265005 2257CR000030 Eastern Pearl 2275 Boston Providence Hwy Walpole MA 02081
32459527 2149CR000732 Halfway Cafe 394 Main Street Watertown MA 02472
32828610 2126CR000812 The Sandbar 33 Lighthouse Rd. West Dennis MA 02670
32282152 2144CR000235 Skyline 98 Southwick Rd Westfield MA 01085
33085471 2155CR001132 Sombrero's 1037 Main Street Weymouth MA 02190
32852039 2165CR001035 Grill 122 91 Providence Rd. Whitinsville MA 01588
32499716 2164CR001494 mai tai bar and sushi 69 Green Street Worcester MA 01604
31320082 2089CR000166
33032907 2149CR001895
33013075 2149CR001860
32776566 2169CR001110
31088624 1934CR002469
32702928 2113CR002532
30999766 1913CR003275
32798380 2113CR002825
31930652 2013CR002735
33111367 2158CR001032
32403851 2143CR000665
32559730 2111CR002263
32515410 2117CR000775
30439707 1913CR001505



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
1/19/2022  12:38:04 PM 01/08/2022 1 NONE
1/3/2022  10:03:44 AM 12/12/2021 1 T1532805
1/26/2022  3:08:28 PM 01/10/2020 1 T1267696
1/28/2022  10:34:36 AM 09/07/2021 1 T2397591
1/4/2022  12:00:35 PM 11/23/2021 1 T0601624
1/18/2022  1:39:46 PM 09/24/2021 1 T1407708
1/10/2022  11:17:19 AM 11/13/2021 1 191030AB
1/14/2022  4:55:25 PM 09/02/2021 1 120132AB
1/24/2022  10:54:07 AM 09/11/2021 1 T2380412
1/10/2022  11:38:34 AM 01/09/2022 1 254428AB
1/31/2022  10:24:18 AM 11/15/2021 1 193566AB
1/13/2022  12:04:16 PM 11/04/2021 1 180752AB
1/11/2022  12:02:49 PM 11/07/2021 1 185384AB
1/24/2022  1:14:47 PM 12/23/2021 1 T2074780
1/20/2022  10:58:01 AM 09/11/2021 1 131158AB
1/18/2022  3:33:04 PM 10/28/2021 1 174556AB
1/28/2022  11:08:05 AM 01/18/2022 1 T2775152
1/31/2022  2:39:54 PM 01/09/2022 1 254142AB
1/14/2022  12:51:32 PM 11/27/2020 1 858434AA
1/11/2022  12:33:58 PM 06/05/2021 1 R8023900
1/24/2022  1:38:59 PM 02/29/2020 1 T1511356
1/4/2022  1:25:16 PM 02/21/2020 1 670268AA
1/13/2022  1:43:56 PM 12/06/2021 1 216711AB
1/26/2022  8:58:12 AM 09/07/2019 1 T1453725
1/3/2022  2:07:49 PM 11/29/2021 1 209297AB
1/13/2022  12:20:10 PM 11/11/2019 1 T1121766
1/24/2022  4:21:36 PM 12/05/2021 1 T1672534
1/11/2022  12:59:28 PM 06/12/2021 1 036322AB
1/6/2022  3:05:34 PM 10/31/2021 1 T2231039
1/18/2022  9:46:22 AM 04/25/2021 1 981664AA
1/4/2022  12:00:25 PM 06/28/2021 1 T1382533
1/14/2022  11:41:51 AM 07/23/2021 1 T1665536
1/18/2022  11:29:31 AM 05/27/2021 1 019484

1/19/2022  12:28:03 PM 10/20/2021 1 T2380184
1/21/2022  11:27:28 AM 03/15/2021 1 R8615008
1/24/2022  10:20:37 AM 10/07/2021 1 T0390153
1/25/2022  4:14:27 PM 01/21/2022 1 T1253519
1/3/2022  11:50:20 AM 11/13/2021 1 T2506574
1/12/2022  4:34:38 PM 12/17/2021 1 232087AB
1/16/2022  12:25:37 PM 01/30/2021 1 898256AA
1/13/2022  2:52:27 PM 11/05/2021 1 T2222434
1/19/2022  9:08:31 AM 11/12/2021 1 T2754089
1/31/2022  2:57:37 PM 01/27/2022 1 T2783852
1/11/2022  2:41:46 PM 12/19/2020 1 870828AA
1/12/2022  10:57:04 AM 03/14/2021 1 932819AA
1/12/2022  1:12:15 PM 08/21/2021 1 108103AB
1/12/2022  1:27:58 PM 08/29/2021 1 116381AB
1/15/2022  3:41:56 PM 07/15/2021 1 T2486154
1/20/2022  10:52:11 AM 11/09/2021 1 187683AB
1/11/2022  3:13:42 PM 06/25/2021 1 052145AB
1/27/2022  1:07:49 PM 11/17/2021 1 195042AB
1/27/2022  12:17:54 PM 01/01/2022 1 T2201788
1/19/2022  10:50:29 AM 01/21/2020 1 632035AA
1/21/2022  11:45:32 AM 12/08/2021 1 219312AB
1/24/2022  10:34:17 AM 01/05/2021 1 878924AA
1/13/2022  12:40:38 PM 02/12/2021 1 T2712408
1/19/2022  10:11:09 AM 07/04/2021 1 T2734676
1/24/2022  9:32:30 AM 11/14/2021 1 NONE
1/18/2022  4:22:04 PM 01/15/2022 1 259884AB
1/14/2022  9:31:20 AM 05/21/2021 1 T2475887
1/31/2022  10:45:12 AM 09/18/2021 1 T2746801
1/25/2022  3:21:37 PM 02/03/2021 1 T2627018
1/18/2022  11:39:00 AM 11/26/2021 1 205923AB
1/14/2022  11:11:42 AM 09/26/2021 1 NONE
1/31/2022  11:26:16 AM 06/05/2021 1 028388AB
1/4/2022  10:15:17 AM 01/31/2020 1 T1702105
1/11/2022  9:51:03 AM 11/14/2021 1 T0351896
1/11/2022  10:09:44 AM 11/06/2021 1 T0351893
1/12/2022  11:59:15 AM 09/02/2021 1 121067AB
1/13/2022  1:01:50 PM 11/23/2019 1 T1918688
1/14/2022  1:31:39 PM 08/12/2021 1 097758AB
1/19/2022  4:01:13 PM 11/02/2019 1 55180AA
1/19/2022  4:05:59 PM 07/24/2021 1 T2638930
1/20/2022  9:10:14 AM 10/21/2020 1 830765AA
1/20/2022  9:46:36 AM 12/03/2021 1 R4316850
1/20/2022  1:34:27 PM 04/30/2021 1 T2372718
1/25/2022  1:29:36 PM 06/25/2021 1 R4896701
1/31/2022  11:29:12 AM 09/02/2020 1 T2125068
1/31/2022  2:54:24 PM 05/29/2019 1 409396AA



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
33275054 2244CR000053 The Still Bar and Grill 63 Springfield Street Agawam MA 01001
33289697 2298CR000068 Stackers Pub 57 N Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
33162466 2115CR004018 BEN'S POOR HOUSE 39 EAST MAIN ST AVON Massachusetts02322
33194811 2170CR000622 Thirsty Turtle 15 Central St Baldwinville Ma 01436
33194842 2136CR002008 ANCHOR PUB & GRILLE 20 CABOT STREET BEVERLY MA 01915
33157512 2166CR001496 J.J. FOLEY'S 21 KINGSTON STREET BOSTON MA 02111
32519989 2101CR001777 Cambria Hotel Boston, Downtown-South Boston6 West Broadway Boston MA 02127
31088433 1954CR001884 Candibar Boston 275 Tremont St Boston MA 02116
33141092 2110CR000857 CandiBar 275 Tremont Street Boston MA 02116
16562201 1253CR000726 Ticos Boston 222 Berkeley Street. Boston MA 02116
32407568 2152CR000433 Bricco 241 Hanover Street Boston MA 02113
31321363 2018CR000431 The White Bull Tavern 1 Union St Boston MA 02108
32846858 2117CR001805 TD Sports Bar 699 Grattan Street Chicopee Mass 01020
32338813 2120CR000559 Rumble Seat Bar 482 Springfield Street Chicopee Ma 01013
33321590 2227CR000203 Red's Speakeasy 191 E. Housatonic St Dalton MA 01226
32551460 2111CR002184 Rendezvous Lounge 473 Riverside St Dracut MA 01826
32958253 2169CR001361 Bogey Lanes 199 N. Brookfield Rd. East Brookfield MA 01515
33265017 2239CR000012 Boat House Grill 234 John Wise Ave. Essex MA 01929
31215055 1902CR004145 Envision Hotel 1834 Revere Beach Pkway Everett MA 02149
29656654 1860CR001845 Rasputin's Tavern 122 Main St. Fairhaven MA 02719
33333025 2244CR000136 American Legion 185 - The Tank478 Springfield Street Feeding Hills MA 01030
30740377 1942CR000615 Buffalo Wild Wings 150 Whalon St Fitchburg MA 01420
33085038 2149CR001986 Gillette Stadium 2 Patriot Place Foxborough Massachusetts02035
33314646 2240CR000034 Stones Pub & Eatery 242 Main Street Gloucester Ma 01930
33170672 2156CR003570 Golden Pacific 470 N Franklin St Holbrook MA 02343
32852515 2140CR000220 Fox Creek Tavern 141 High Street Ipswich MA 01938
33289510 2222CR000042 Am-Vets Club 49 Market Street Ipswich MA 01938
33333236 2218CR000455 The Claddagh Pub 399 Canal Street Lawrence Massachusetts01840
33170273 2111CR005260 Bowlero 647 Pawtucket Blvd Lowell MA 01854
32519633 2143CR000881 The Lighthouse 108 Sewall St Ludlow Massachusetts01056
33084918 2166CR001417 Medway Lotus Restaurant 128 Milford St Medway MA 02053
31417199 2041CR000261 Millers Pub 25 E Main St Millers Falls MA 01349
32924360 2157CR001490 Victory Lane 32 Exchange Street Millis MA 02054
32888719 2165CR001088 Dave and Buster's 1235 Worcester St. Ste.3201 Natick MA 01760
32643220 2132CR002200 Greasy Luck Pub 791 Purchase Street New Bedford MA 02740
33193003 2125CR002386 Rose Alley Ale House 94 Front Street New Bedford MA 02740
32759384 2122CR000872 The Black Cow 43 Merrimac Street Newburyport MA 01950
33264606 2211CR000131 Purple Bamboo 265 Boston Rd North Billerica MA 01862
33314043 2245CR000142 BISHOP'S LOUNGE 41 STRONG AVE, 3RD FLOOR NORTHAMPTON MASSACHUSSETS01060
31783746 2020CR001196 Turtle Pond Tavern 349 Wilbraham St. Palmer MA 01069
31334268 2086CR000165 Trackside Bar & Grill 30 Warren Street Peabody MA 01960
33123510 2159CR002129 Main Street Sports Bar and Grill39 Main Street Plymouth MA 02360
33109440 2102CR002751 private private private private private
32468157 2164CR001412 private private private private private
32511059 2164CR001523 private private private private private
33147675 2164CR003416 private private private private private
30500512 1964CR002043 private private private private private
32580725 2126CR000522 Way Downtown Bar 265 Commercial St Provincetown MA 02657
32433573 2118CR001119 Tokyo Japanese Steakhouse 291 South Broadway Salem New Hampshire03079
32782868 2122CR000888 Ten's Showclub 11 North End Blvd Salisbury MA 01952
33333278 2222CR000139 Uncle Eddie's Oceanside Tavern8 Ocean Front S Salisbury Ma 01952
32883883 2136CR001535 OYE'S CHINESE RESTAURANT44 BROADWAY SAUGUS MA 01906
33280087 2252CR000039 The Burren 247 Elm St Somerville MA 02144
32385125 2141CR000289 Hotel Warren 13 Elm Street South Deerfield MA 01373
33364244 2240CR000056 15 Walnut Tavern 15 Walnut Road South Hamilton MA 01982
33118003 2144CR001073 MGM Springfield One MGM Way Springfield MA 01103
32628810 2120CR001125 MGM One MGM Wy Springfield MA 01103
30649037 1920CR001301 Mardi Gras 91 Taylor St. Springfield MA 01103
33163871 2168CR001218 B-Mans 140 Tavern 344 Redemption Rock Trail Sterling Ma 01564
33084139 2164CR003222 Publick House 277 Main Street Sturbridge MA 01566
32287088 2164CR000657 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
31221708 1957CR002495 Napper Tandy"s 1065 Main Street Walpole MA 02081
33268352 2249CR000082 Owen O'Leary's 17 Connector Rd. Westborough MA 01581
33279845 2232CR000155 Oriental Pearl Restaurant 576 State Rd. Westport MA 02790
32519561 2143CR000886 The Daily Pint 2523 Boston Road Wilbraham MA 01095
33195168 2105CR000804 Viking Pub 59 Putnam Street Winthrop Massachusetts02152
32527834 2162CR002124 Compass Tavern 90 Harding Street Worcester MA 01604
33089848 2162CR004604 Wicked Wing Co 321 West Boylston St Worcester Ma 01606
32177101 2113CR000255
31814248 2049CR001129



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
2/15/2022  2:46:48 PM 01/21/2022 1 T2688675
2/17/2022  11:30:30 AM 01/27/2022 1 T2791826
2/3/2022  4:21:58 PM 12/16/2021 1 T2862824
2/11/2022  12:01:30 PM 12/27/2021 1 240893AB
2/11/2022  10:41:28 AM 12/26/2021 1 T0601315
2/10/2022  10:26:43 AM 12/16/2021 1 229207AB
2/16/2022  2:46:10 PM 06/13/2021 1 T2553009
2/17/2022  3:01:19 PM 11/24/2019 1 T0976271
2/18/2022  11:32:31 AM 12/13/2021 1 225437AB
2/22/2022  10:06:48 AM 03/27/2012 1 R2082143
2/22/2022  12:01:27 PM 05/02/2021 1 T1834311
2/22/2022  1:40:00 PM 02/02/2020 1 647030AA
2/3/2022  11:53:17 AM 09/24/2021 1 T2668394
2/10/2022  12:05:11 PM 04/04/2021 1 955534AA
2/9/2022  11:20:34 AM 02/05/2022 1 283009AB
2/7/2022  3:14:35 PM 06/24/2021 1 T1631336
2/22/2022  11:45:19 AM 10/21/2021 1 169387AB
2/28/2022  1:24:13 PM 01/14/2022 1 T2284950
2/14/2022  3:47:28 PM 12/26/2019 1
2/18/2022  3:29:15 PM 09/10/2018 1 168953AA
2/14/2022  2:56:14 PM 02/11/2022 1 292329AB
2/18/2022  12:44:37 PM 08/27/2019 1 T0316551
2/16/2022  10:50:42 AM 11/28/2021 1 207767AB
2/10/2022  11:07:14 AM 02/07/2022 1 285287AB
2/17/2022  3:08:43 PM 12/19/2021 1 233682AB
2/3/2022  3:11:37 PM 09/25/2021 1 T1132727
2/7/2022  7:08:22 PM 01/27/2022 1 274751AB
2/16/2022  1:41:18 PM 02/11/2022 1 290994AB
2/10/2022  10:43:04 AM 12/17/2021 1 T2531256
2/18/2022  3:20:12 PM 06/13/2021 1 T2679206
2/24/2022  11:37:07 AM 11/26/2021 1
2/23/2022  3:41:50 PM 02/29/2020 1 T1821981
2/8/2022  3:22:24 PM 10/14/2021 1 163044AB
2/18/2022  3:52:04 PM 10/06/2021 1 154727AB
2/23/2022  10:23:35 AM 07/25/2021 1 T2785847
2/23/2022  11:12:37 AM 12/27/2021 1 240954AB
2/18/2022  11:04:02 AM 08/27/2021 1 T2642187
2/8/2022  2:12:55 PM 01/12/2022 1 256421AB
2/10/2022  12:46:05 PM 02/06/2022 1 T2425872
2/23/2022  1:20:00 PM 08/29/2020 1 786234AA
2/23/2022  10:14:00 AM 02/05/2020 1 T0466358
2/22/2022  11:34:59 AM 12/07/2021 1 T1887301
2/2/2022  2:41:51 PM 12/04/2021 1 T2562333
2/3/2022  9:37:01 AM 05/24/2021 1 015194AB
2/10/2022  12:30:04 PM 06/09/2021 1 NONE
2/16/2022  9:28:25 AM 12/13/2021 1 225951AB
2/17/2022  3:48:00 PM 06/17/2019 1 T0348158
2/11/2022  11:57:27 AM 07/03/2021 1 T2034393
2/16/2022  2:18:25 PM 05/08/2021 1 994907AA
2/24/2022  3:30:31 PM 09/06/2021 1 T2743526
2/28/2022  6:48:01 PM 02/12/2022 1 293544AB
2/10/2022  12:56:40 PM 10/05/2021 1 T2842367, T2842368
2/15/2022  2:29:33 PM 01/23/2022 1 T2600128
2/7/2022  11:31:28 AM 04/17/2021 1 T1822131
2/28/2022  1:47:49 PM 02/24/2022 1 309029AB
2/16/2022  11:17:09 AM 12/07/2021 1 217833AB
2/18/2022  12:51:49 PM 07/21/2021 1 075408AB
2/28/2022  11:14:07 AM 07/21/2019 1 R5945457
2/17/2022  3:29:16 PM 11/07/2021 1 185236AB
2/2/2022  8:55:40 AM 11/28/2021 1 207848AB
2/3/2022  9:28:44 AM 03/13/2021 1 932585AA
2/23/2022  2:47:48 PM 12/28/2019 1 T1493036
2/18/2022  10:09:25 AM 01/19/2022 1 264044AB
2/23/2022  10:28:34 AM 01/22/2022 1
2/22/2022  11:41:54 AM 06/11/2021 1 T1539398
2/16/2022  3:12:14 PM 12/27/2021 1 T2694002
2/15/2022  10:03:11 AM 06/15/2021 1 039666AB
2/22/2022  9:29:14 AM 11/29/2021 1 209267AB
2/14/2022  2:39:43 PM 01/31/2021 1 T2478160
2/18/2022  11:18:07 AM 09/09/2020 1 796781AA



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
32666614 2148CR000795 PRIVATE . . . .
33059965 2115CR003682 Mia Regazza 268 Washington Street Abington Ma 02351
33333179 2298CR000187 The Spoke East Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
33316528 2218CR000411 Elm Square Oyster Co. 2 Elm Square Andover Massachusetts01810
33046374 2198CR001555 VFW 41 Pelham Road Belchertown MA 01007
33365183 2236CR000277 HILL STREET TAVERN STREET BEVERLY MA 01915
32999231 2136CR001719 Anchor Pub & Grille 20 Cabot Street Beverly MA 01915
33061052 2136CR001813 LUCKY DOG 129 CABOT STREET BEVERLY MA 01915
33264697 2212CR000026 Model Cafe 7 North Beacon Street Boston Mass. 02134
30861956 1902CR003170 Top Mix Bar & Kitchen 257 Norfolk Avenue Boston MA 02119
33163740 2120CR001971 Sissy K's 4 Commercial St. Boston MA 02109
33117460 2122CR001294 Paradise Club 967 Commonwealth Ave Boston MA 02215
29011502 1808CR000073 W Hotel 100 Stuart Street Boston Mass 02116
29868837 1801CR005758 Howl at the Moon 184 High St, Boston Ma 02110
33419217 2212CR000121 Scholars Pub 25 School Street Boston MA MA 02108
33048300 2159CR001978 Brookside Club 11 Brigadoone Road Bourne MA 02532
32596529 2125CR001241 Whaleback Restaurant Inc 1052 Sandwich Road Bourne MA 02561
32527420 2153CR000883 Tony C's 17 3rd Ave Burlington MA 01803
31440183 2001CR001118 The Abbey 1755 Mass Ave Cambridge MA 02140
33340336 2252CR000126 Cambridge Brewing Company1 Kendall Square Cambridge Mass 02139
33418326 2220CR000486 Dugout Cafe and Pizza Shop 134 Meadow St. Chicopee MA 01013
33078527 2198CR001595 Doc's Place 1264 Granby Road Chicopee MA 01020
32735770 2120CR001340 Doc's Place 1264 Granby Rd. Chicopee MA 01020
32782839 2120CR001422 Tru by Hilton 440 memorial Dr. Chicopee MA 01020
33280316 2289CR000038 Papa Jake's Pizza 146 Sandwich Road East Falmouth Massachusetts02536
33032974 2141CR001188 Se7ens Sports Bar and Grill 75 Cottage Street Easthampton MA 01027
32197568 2145CR000138 Pasco's Club Union Street Easthampton MA 01027
32356321 2135CR000114 The Wharf Dock and Main Streets Edgartown MA 02539
31848636 2056CR002219 Encore Casino 1 Broadway Everett Massachusetts02149
32694657 2150CR001323 Encore Boston Harbor Casino1 Broadway Everett MA 01970
33304634 2250CR000120 lion steak and brew 10 Woodlawn ave Everett MA 02149
33185457 2132CR005075 O'Gils 915 County Street Fall River MA 02720
33265215 2289CR000020 Anejo Mexican Bistro 188 Main Street Falmouth MA 02540
32412930 2189CR000513 Jacks Restaurant & Bar 327 Gifford Street Falmouth Massachusetts02540
32968199 2189CR001350 Elks Fraternal Center Falmouth140 Palmer Ave Falmouth MA 02540
33257360 2244CR000012 Polish American Club 139 Southwick Street Feeding Hills MA 01030
33079310 2116CR001069 South Fitchburg Social Club 47 Duck Mill Road #2 Fitchburg Ma. 01420
33252754 2234CR000043 RALLY POINT 9 MECHANIC ST FOXBORO MA 02035
33426280 2257CR000369 Bar Louie 232 Patriot Place Foxboro MA 02035
30703805 1949CR001478 TGIFriday's Worcester Road Framingham MA 01702
33333228 2257CR000167 Ichigo Ichie 837 W. Central Street Franklin MA 02038
32271194 2157CR000252 Ichigo Ichie 837 W Central St Franklin MA 02038
33381981 2241CR000221 The Gill Tavern 326 Main Rd Gill MA 01354
33400413 2236CR000356 CROWS NEST 334 MAIN STREET Gloucester MA 01930
33079295 2143CR001814 La Cucina 1 Allen Street Hampden MA 01036
32735916 2120CR001338 La Copa 447 Main St. Holyoke MA 01040
33389510 2226CR000172 Duck Inn Pub 447 Main Street Hyannis MA 02601
33378439 2240CR000062 Fox Creek Tavern 141 High Street Ipswich Ma 01938
33333461 2202CR000282 Top Mix Bar and Kitchen 365 Centre Street Jamaica Plain Massachusetts02130
33418632 2260CR000465 Orchid Of Hawaii 201 Bedford Street Lakeville Ma 02347
33252132 2238CR000060 Jay Brians Pub 615 South Union Street Lawrence Ma 01843
31806420 2061CR000933 Gazbar 1045 Central St Leominster MA 01453
33275683 2236CR000067 THE MOORING 25 UNION STREET MANCHESTER BY THE SEAMA 01944
33033840 2134CR001674 TGIF 280 School St

Ste A100
Mansfield MA 02048

33308669 2234CR000233 CATMAN CAFE 16 OLD COLONY RD MANSFIELD MA 02048
33301311 2259CR000142 Mia Regazza of Marshfield 1 Proprietors Drive Marshfield MA 02050
31068783 1959CR002682 Cask N' Flagon 804 Plain Street Marshfield MA 02050
31192015 1966CR002236 End Zone Sports Pub 39 Milford St Mendon Mass 01756
32373825 2166CR000377 Mandarin Milford 196 E Main Street Milford MA 01757
32354866 2105CR000223 private home n/a n/a n/a n/a
32782072 2167CR001010 Tradesmen International 10 Mercer Road Natick MA 01760
33053614 2154CR001266 Masala Art 990 Great Plain Ave Needham MA 02492
30290641 1954CR000536 Buff's Pub 317 Washington St Newton Massachusetts02458
31088935 1918CR004870 99 RESTAURANTS 267 Chickering Rd Route 125 North Andover MA 01845
33336448 2260CR000238 99 Restaurants 161 Faunce Corner Road North Dartmouth MA 02747
32758955 2145CR000875 THE MAJESTIC SALOON (MAJESTIC BAR)24 MAIN STREET NORTHAMPTON MASSACHUSETTS01060
33271877 2241CR000037 The Green Room 28 Center Street Northampton MA 01060
32456309 2145CR000506 SPARE TIME 525 Pleasant Street Northampton MA 01060
31390283 2034CR000415 TAVERN ON THE HILL 336 Old Colony Rd NORTON MA 02766
32772843 2135CR000316 The Ritz Circuit Ave Oak Bluffs MA 02557
33382581 2235CR000156 Holy Ghost Society of Martha's Vineyard134 Vineyard Ave Oak Bluffs MA 02557
32758314 2135CR000310 The Loft 9 Oak Bluffs Avenue Oak Bluffs MA 02557
33418849 2226CR000202 Double Dragon Inn 59 MA-6A Orleans MA 02653
33382838 2243CR000316 Tailgate Tavern 1012 Central St Palmer MA 01069
32511697 2165CR000523 Spritzer's 63 Grove St. Pascoag RI 02859
33359872 2250CR000262 Metro Bowl 63 foster Street # 1 Peabody MA 01960
30086942 1986CR000129 Sylvan Street Grille 12 Sylvan Street Peabody MA 01960
30308432 1986CR000395 Century House Restaurant 235 Andover Street Peabody MA 01960
33265027 2286CR000020 The Golden Banana 151R Newbury Street Peabody MA 01960
33286879 2234CR000126 PLAINRIDGE 301 WASHINGTON ST PLAINVILLE MA 02762



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
3/3/2022  3:40:19 PM 07/31/2021 1 T2803948
3/7/2022  12:51:00 PM 11/19/2021 1 T2863807
3/28/2022  10:04:57 AM 02/13/2022 1 T2801538
3/11/2022  7:37:33 AM 02/06/2022 1 T2757662
3/28/2022  9:37:05 AM 10/24/2021 1 T2487176
3/1/2022  2:35:08 PM 02/27/2022 1 T2463302
3/3/2022  10:36:38 AM 11/03/2021 1 R8611622
3/7/2022  12:58:04 PM 11/22/2021 1 T2842059
3/1/2022  12:34:50 PM 01/16/2022 1 260659AB
3/8/2022  12:38:46 PM 10/01/2019 1 R7658822
3/8/2022  12:44:33 PM 12/17/2021 1 230824AB
3/8/2022  3:29:41 PM 12/07/2021 1 217864AB
3/18/2022  4:00:36 PM 01/29/2018 1 R7971264
3/25/2022  2:41:22 PM 11/22/2018 1 T0955217
3/21/2022  1:23:47 PM 03/19/2022 1 T1445642
3/8/2022  11:49:58 AM 11/17/2021 1 T2417640
3/22/2022  12:40:34 PM 07/10/2021 1 T2450159
3/1/2022  10:35:36 AM 06/12/2021 1 035483AB
3/23/2022  3:54:21 PM 03/09/2020 1 694170AA
3/29/2022  3:51:48 PM 02/16/2022 1 T2655050
3/21/2022  1:17:24 PM 03/19/2022 1 340960AB
3/22/2022  10:07:35 AM 11/26/2021 1 T2706962
3/23/2022  1:00:28 PM 08/21/2021 1 107424AB
3/31/2022  11:51:04 AM 09/07/2021 1 126430AB
3/11/2022  12:40:29 PM 01/23/2022 1 269621AB
3/15/2022  11:01:55 AM 11/14/2021 1 T2819400
3/24/2022  2:56:03 PM 02/06/2021 1 902730AA
3/16/2022  9:38:43 AM 04/10/2021 1 T0381589
3/15/2022  12:14:11 PM 09/24/2020 1 809281AA
3/22/2022  1:00:37 PM 08/08/2021 1 093550AB
3/29/2022  11:51:49 AM 02/01/2022 1 280110AB
3/15/2022  2:30:45 PM 12/22/2021 1
3/3/2022  12:55:04 PM 01/15/2022 1 260391AB
3/28/2022  8:21:49 AM 11/06/2020 1 NONE
3/31/2022  12:29:46 PM 10/22/2021 1 NONE
3/7/2022  11:30:00 AM 01/13/2022 1 T2688531
3/1/2022  12:07:29 PM 11/25/2021 1 T2882332
3/16/2022  10:42:41 AM 01/11/2022 1 256239AB
3/31/2022  4:03:58 PM 03/22/2022 1 NONE
3/21/2022  4:27:34 PM 08/18/2019 1 T1878115
3/24/2022  1:09:04 PM 02/11/2022 1 292191AB
3/28/2022  10:34:35 AM 03/06/2021 1 N/A
3/7/2022  3:29:58 PM 03/03/2022 1 318268AB
3/14/2022  12:37:47 PM 03/12/2022 1 329978AB
3/29/2022  10:46:40 AM 11/25/2021 1 NONE
3/24/2022  11:39:05 AM 08/21/2021 1 107440AB
3/17/2022  11:04:05 AM 03/09/2022 1 T2747240
3/11/2022  3:34:19 PM 03/03/2022 1 318470AB
3/28/2022  11:05:11 AM 02/13/2022 1 T1194615
3/21/2022  12:10:55 PM 03/19/2022 1 T2802825
3/4/2022  1:20:13 PM 01/11/2022 1 256118AB
3/9/2022  10:34:04 AM 09/07/2020 1 T2374148
3/1/2022  11:07:01 AM 01/21/2022 1 266893AB
3/10/2022  9:49:48 AM 11/12/2021 1 190674AB

3/31/2022  12:52:16 PM 02/03/2022 1 281481AB
3/22/2022  12:50:33 PM 01/31/2022 1 T0947935
3/23/2022  2:21:37 PM 06/28/2019 1 T0947651
3/23/2022  10:07:47 AM 12/15/2019 1 T1813175
3/18/2022  3:04:59 PM 04/18/2021 1 975218AA
3/15/2022  2:36:46 PM 04/09/2021 1 962659AA
3/16/2022  3:57:36 PM 09/05/2021 1 124008AB
3/21/2022  11:26:38 AM 06/13/2021 1 036337AB
3/24/2022  1:45:30 PM 04/14/2019 1 T1733814
3/1/2022  3:53:17 PM 11/23/2019 1 574796AA
3/16/2022  9:33:59 AM 02/14/2022 1
3/11/2022  10:03:22 AM 08/28/2021 1 T2425657
3/24/2022  2:52:47 PM 01/20/2022 1 T2819323
3/29/2022  9:16:07 AM 05/20/2021 1 T2714113
3/9/2022  12:09:04 PM 02/23/2020 1 673992AA
3/3/2022  2:38:45 PM 09/01/2021 1 T2622527
3/25/2022  12:53:50 PM 03/02/2022 1 T2823316
3/31/2022  12:57:42 PM 08/28/2021 1 T0923867
3/21/2022  10:49:49 AM 03/19/2022 1 T2746052
3/25/2022  11:30:22 AM 03/06/2022 1 T2435134
3/15/2022  1:42:04 PM 06/09/2021 1 033377AB
3/8/2022  9:53:44 AM 02/23/2022 1 T2757268
3/10/2022  3:45:00 PM 02/06/2019 1 294049AA
3/29/2022  1:26:10 PM 04/20/2019 1 R6635053
3/31/2022  3:39:47 PM 01/15/2022 1 259857AB
3/16/2022  9:28:27 AM 01/26/2022 1 273491AB



33265306 2259CR000051 Main Street Sports Bar and Grill39 Main Street Plymouth MA 02360
32556118 2164CR001637 private private private private private
32337741 2164CR000863 private private private private private
33209321 2164CR003508 private private private private private
33285168 2264CR000154 private private private private private
32235298 2164CR000429 private private private private private
31810505 2064CR002192 private private private private private
33013471 2164CR002977 private private private private private
32463866 2164CR001407 private private private private private
32427015 2164CR001206 private private private private private
32498964 2164CR001489 private private private private private
33383410 2264CR000607 private private private private private
32215218 2164CR000371 private private private private private
32438693 2164CR001288 private private private private private
33272349 2264CR000129 private private private private private
30675793 1964CR002651 private private private private private
33364828 2226CR000147 Tin Pan Alley 269 Commercial Street Provincetown MA 02657
32852154 2126CR000838 Governor Bradford Inn 312 Commercial Street Provincetown MA 02657
32711572 2158CR000727 Inn at Bay Pointe 64 Washington CT Quincy MA 02169
33378607 2256CR000878 Amvets 9 Amvets Ln. Randolph MA 02368
30685248 1960CR001664 Applebee's 800 Cape Hwy Raynham Ma 02767
33280218 2256CR000128 Players 86 VFW Dr. Rockland MA 02370
32782012 2115CR002819 Players Sports Bar & Grille 86 VFW Drive Rockland Ma 02370
32684010 2158CR000693 The Banner 167 Union St Rockland MA 02370
33194155 2122CR001376 Sylvan Street Grille 195 Elm Street Salisbury MA 01952
33317178 2225CR000186 Whaleback Restaurant 1052 S. Sandwich Rd Sandwich MA 02563
33350937 2222CR000161 Seabrook Casino 319 New Zealand Road Seabrook NH 03874
33432338 2222CR000299 Bar 17 Grill 15 Pine Street Seabrook New Hampshire03874
33060836 2150CR001992 Foundry On Elm 255 Elm Street Somerville MA 02144
32231042 2155CR000087 Earls Kitchen and Bar 698 Assembly Row #102 Somerville MA 02145
32029150 2034CR001598 SAKURA 809 WASHINGTON STREET SOUTH ATTLEBORO MA 02703
32978268 2149CR001788 The Playwright Bar 658 E Broadway South Boston MA 02127
31160176 1923CR008629 O'Brien's Corner 1082 Page Blvd Springfield MA 01104
33418984 2220CR000490 Liberty Pizza 1383 Liberty St. Springfield MA 01104
31238497 2020CR000032 MGM One MGM Way Springfield MA 01103
30180187 1920CR000430 The Zone 80 Worthington St. Springfield MA 01103
32133975 2120CR000112 Saga Night Club 90 Worthington St. Springfield MA 01103
32632652 2143CR001126 Mardi Gras 91 Taylor Street Springfield MA 01103
32355222 2164CR000936 Enrico's Brick Oven Pizzeria 500 Main Street Sturbridge MA 01566
33007068 2141CR001124 The O's Music Bar 330 Amherst Rd Sunderland MA 01375
32621230 2155CR000759 Oscar's Pinatas 346 Main Street Tewksbury MA 01876
33321770 2245CR000147 PIONNER VALLEY BREWERY151 3RD STREET TURNERS FALLS MA 01376
32853018 2150CR001645 Café Italia 21 Water St Wakefield MA 01880
33352289 2221CR000151 Not Your Average Joe's 56 Market PI Drive Waltham Mass. 02451
33111189 2164CR003273 Indian ranch 200 Gore Rd Webster MA 01570
33382334 2215CR000638 Barretts Ale House 674 West Center Street West Bridgewater Ma 02379
29521162 1825CR001684 Red Face Jack's 585 Main Street West Yarmouth MA 02673
32642153 2144CR000638 The Whip City Brew 287 North Elm Street Westfield MA 01085
33127890 2162CR004702 Karma 174 Littleton Road Westford MA 01886
33012375 2141CR001158 VFW 5 Main Street Winchester NH 03470
30585201 1962CR004439 On the Border 19 Commerce Way Woburn MA 01801
33219333 2251CR000005
33084456 2110CR000835
31689989 2015CR002018
33419117 2209CR000063
32729386 2165CR000869
31320531 2023CR000704
33333211 2213CR000515
33333806 2213CR000521
32735975 2139CR000369
32597199 2113CR002092
32930525 2109CR000221
27272837 1615CR002763



3/22/2022  1:01:19 PM 01/16/2022 1 261668AB
3/1/2022  11:27:28 AM 06/24/2021 1 T2026654
3/1/2022  11:33:26 AM 04/03/2021 1 T2026826
3/8/2022  9:41:53 AM 12/29/2021 1 244177AB
3/9/2022  10:14:23 AM 10/12/2021 1 160901AB
3/11/2022  2:20:10 PM 02/19/2021 1 T1933061
3/11/2022  2:28:31 PM 09/09/2020 1 NONE
3/11/2022  2:37:10 PM 11/06/2021 1 NONE
3/11/2022  3:15:30 PM 05/23/2021 1 014334AB
3/16/2022  10:25:06 AM 05/08/2021 1 002478BA
3/17/2022  11:09:38 AM 06/04/2021 1 028033AB
3/18/2022  10:13:18 AM 03/06/2022 1 321702AB
3/18/2022  10:43:35 AM 02/01/2021 1 898991AA
3/24/2022  2:32:11 PM 05/10/2021 1 997727AA
3/29/2022  11:34:02 AM 01/19/2022 1 265435AB
3/30/2022  4:03:09 PM 08/08/2019 1 T1290936
3/7/2022  11:23:17 AM 02/25/2022 1 T2034140
3/24/2022  10:10:16 AM 09/25/2021 1 T1819310
3/11/2022  11:32:56 AM 08/15/2021 1 101381AB
3/30/2022  3:35:17 PM 03/03/2022 1 T2962468
3/15/2022  12:56:50 PM 07/02/2019 1
3/2/2022  10:00:12 AM 01/23/2022 1 T2375215
3/3/2022  12:24:46 PM 09/05/2021 1 124004AB
3/31/2022  11:34:06 AM 08/06/2021 1 T2255955
3/11/2022  12:45:22 PM 12/26/2021 1 T2907011
3/8/2022  12:02:52 PM 02/07/2022 1 T2451444
3/3/2022  4:03:16 PM 02/21/2022 1 303820AB
3/25/2022  2:35:01 PM 03/24/2022 1 347888AB
3/17/2022  3:50:27 PM 11/21/2021 1 199709AB
3/29/2022  11:54:27 AM 02/18/2021 1 910163AA
3/24/2022  4:22:50 PM 12/02/2020 1 T2194867
3/17/2022  2:34:10 PM 10/24/2021 1 172031AB
3/8/2022  11:21:48 AM 12/05/2019 1 584942AA
3/21/2022  11:27:18 AM 03/20/2022 1 341150AB
3/21/2022  12:07:44 PM 01/06/2020 1 613610AA
3/28/2022  11:56:37 AM 03/11/2019 1 T0808618
3/29/2022  10:34:12 AM 01/14/2021 1 885837AA
3/30/2022  2:30:55 PM 07/22/2021 1 T2673795
3/1/2022  2:38:42 PM 04/09/2021 1 964480AA
3/11/2022  10:34:29 AM 11/05/2021 1 T1433226
3/4/2022  4:04:43 PM 07/18/2021 1 T2798171
3/28/2022  10:53:42 AM 02/08/2022 1 287525AB
3/3/2022  11:48:47 AM 09/24/2021 1 T2757203
3/2/2022  3:33:33 PM 02/21/2022 1 T0723647
3/7/2022  4:12:45 PM 12/04/2021 1 T1377400
3/18/2022  12:15:46 PM 03/06/2022 1 321523AB
3/15/2022  4:12:54 PM 07/26/2018 1 R8728008
3/29/2022  1:41:14 PM 07/24/2021 1 T2692215
3/25/2022  9:56:40 AM 12/07/2021 1 219165AB
3/22/2022  2:11:54 PM 11/07/2021 1 T2878208
3/2/2022  9:35:38 AM 07/15/2019 1 453229AA
3/1/2022  11:41:44 AM 01/01/2022 1 NONE
3/11/2022  11:14:15 AM 11/28/2021 1 207880AB
3/16/2022  1:44:25 PM 07/17/2020 1 753530AA
3/21/2022  3:33:58 PM 03/18/2022 1 340003AB
3/23/2022  9:45:18 AM 08/19/2021 1 105843AB
3/23/2022  11:28:15 AM 02/02/2020 1 T1069743
3/24/2022  8:44:20 AM 02/12/2022 1 R8343809
3/25/2022  9:35:03 AM 02/13/2022 1 294026AB
3/25/2022  1:06:27 PM 08/21/2021 1 107399AB
3/28/2022  1:55:15 PM 07/11/2021 1 T2635977
3/30/2022  2:21:06 PM 10/10/2021 1 T2607392
3/31/2022  12:11:02 PM 05/28/2016 1 R7205371



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
30828887 1944CR001261 Murphy's Pub 664 Suffield Street Agawam MA 01001
33041780 2144CR000996 Buccaneer Lounge 86 Maple Street Agawam MA 01001
32568350 2118CR001918 Gametime Lanes & Entertainment84 Haverhill Rd Amesbury Massachusetts01913
33111568 2122CR001288 Blue Moon Kitchen Bar 26 Millyard #8 Amesbury Ma 01913
33378299 2298CR000274 The Spoke East Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
33400585 2211CR000797 Chili's 131 River Road Andover MA 01840
31187525 1934CR002630 PLEASANT ST CAFE 50 PLEASANT ST ATTLEBORO MA 02703
33382592 2298CR000302 Grapevine Grille 62 Turkey Hill Road Belchertown MA 01007
33354019 2286CR000167 Pickled onion 355 Rantoul Street Beverly Ma 01915
31102072 1902CR003840 House of Blues 15 Lansdowne Street Boston MA 02215
33396387 2203CR000136 The Sporting Club at the Omni Hotel450 Summer Street Boston MA 02210
33396387 2203CR000136 The Sporting Club at the Omni Hotel450 Summer Street Boston MA 02210
33364520 2253CR000274 Capital Burger 159 Newbury Street Boston MA 02116
32878577 2152CR001373 Slades Night Club 958 Tremont Street Boston MA 02120
33301801 2213CR000291 J.J. Foleys Bar & Grille 21 Kingston St Boston MA 02111
33437298 2258CR000232 Laugh Boston 425 Summer St Boston MASS 02210
33352014 2289CR000175 VFW Post 5988 180 Shore Road Bourne Massachusetts02532
33414611 2212CR000118 Stockyard 135 Market Street Brighton Ma 02135
30764739 1915CR003635 Dylan's Bar & Grille 789 Centre Stree Brockton Ma 02302
32958670 2152CR001472 Middlesex Lounge 315 Massachusetts Ave Cambridge Massachusetts02139
32018969 2034CR001573 PANDA GOLD 599 WASHINGTON ST CANTON MA 02021
32580315 2120CR001050 The Portugese Club 149 Exchange St. Chicopee MA 01013
33283214 2220CR000102 Doc's Place 1264 Granby Rd. Chicopee MA 01020
32828440 2120CR001479 The Rumbleseat Bar and Grill482 Springfield St. Chicopee MA 01013
33542293 2222CR000408 Magia Restaurant & Bar 126 Newbury Street Danvers Ma 01923
33240429 2245CR000022 American Legion 190 Pleasant Street Easthampton MA 01027
33455512 2240CR000099 Shea's Restaurant & Bar 122 Main Street Essex MA 01929
33400773 2210CR000176 Ho Win Palace 22 Everett AVe Everett MA 02149
33484886 2236CR000589 ENCORE CASINO 1 BROADWAY EVERETT MA 02149
33400887 2231CR000558 Straight Shooters Billiards 288 Plymouth Avenue Fall River MA 02721
33352219 2289CR000174 Quahog Republic 97 Spring Bars Road Falmouth Massachusetts02540
33365238 2261CR000170 The 99 Restaurant 275 Summer St Fitchburg MA 01420
33365387 2257CR000223 Scorpion Bar Patriot Place 253 Patriot Place Foxboro MA 02035
33437409 2257CR000385 Foxboro House of Pizza 34 Central Street Foxboro MA 02035
31411451 2049CR000386 Samba 1138 Worcester Rd Framingham MA 01702
33033495 2163CR000955 South Gardner Hotel 8 E Broadway Gardner MA 01440
33368618 2239CR000065 PRATTY'S C A V 10 Parker St. Gloucester MA 01930
33322638 2239CR000043 Lobsta Land 84 Causeway St. Gloucester MA 01930
33023184 2139CR000479 Crows Nest 334 Main St Gloucester MA 01930
33368774 2239CR000064 PRATTY'S CAV 10 Parker St. Gloucester MA 01930
33085322 2126CR001030 Jake Rooney's 119 Brooks Rd. Harwich Port MA 02646
33450738 2238CR000636 Moonshinners 103  Washington Street Haverhill Ma 01830
32597618 2156CR001850 Donahue's Pub 783 S Franklin St. Holbrook MA 02343
33047520 2145CR001195 Solmar Restaurant 132 Main Street Indian Orchard MA 01151
31238560 2029CR000011 Locker Room Sports Bar 232 Main Street Lee MA 01238
33365123 2261CR000168 Logan's Table 16 Central St Leominster MA 01453
33437315 2248CR000236 Tavern in the Square 810 Constitution Ave Littleton, Ma. 01460
32340857 2113CR000950 Yard House 340 Market St

Building 300
Lynnfield MA 01940

30786258 1950CR002171 Dockside Restaurant 229 Centre Street Malden MA 02148
29969810 1834CR002786 CATMAN CAFE 16 OLD COLONY RD MANSFIELD MA 02048
32935295 2157CR001509 TGI Fridays 280 School Street Mansfield MA 02048
33112114 2121CR001112 Funky Murphy's 31 Main Street Marlborough Mass. 01752
33351810 2264CR000473 Sugar Factory 350 Trolley Line Blvd Mashantucket CT 06338
33393139 2218CR000698 Mi Mexico Lindo 5 Pleasant St Methuen Massachusetts01844
32994502 2118CR003346 Elixir Hookah Lounge 224 East Streeet Methuen MA 01844
32876736 2118CR002949 Elixir Lounge 224 East Street Methuen MA 01844
32735974 2118CR002516 Elixir Lounge 224 East Street Methuen MA 01844
32596604 2166CR000766 Pepperoncini's 201 E Main Street Milford MA 01757
32991254 2166CR001271 Acapulcos Mexican Family Restaurant & Cantina231 E Main Street Milford MA 01757
33382488 2257CR000285 Central Tavern 31 Central Street Milford MA 01757
33139911 2162CR004754 T.G.I Fridays 70 Worcester Providence Turnpike Millbury Massachusetts01527
32888363 2123CR005489 PRIVATE ESTABLISHMENT N/A N/A N/A N/A
32287541 2105CR000161 cannot remember n/a n/a n/a n/a
30680847 1929CR000540 Gedney Farm 34 Hartsville-New Marlborough Rd. New Marlborough MA 01230
33313752 2212CR000051 Buff's Pub 317 Washington St. Newton MA 02458
32906983 2145CR001079 Wurst Haus 27 Pleasant Street Northampton MA 01060
33314304 2245CR000141 Veterans of Foreign Wars 18 Meadow Street Northampton Massachusetts01062
32893430 2125CR001827 Chart Room 330 W Bay Road Osterville MA 02655
33378349 2211CR000636 Smoke and Flames 10 Bridge St.,  Unit # 5 Pelham New Hampshire03076
31238215 2057CR000017 Plainridge Casino 301 Washington Street Plainville MA 02762
33339836 2257CR000176 Revolution 1776 Lounge 301 Washington Street Plainville MA 02762
32666667 2160CR000941 British Beer Company 6 Middle Street Plymouth Ma 02360
33437128 2239CR000108 THE PRESS ROOM 77 Daniel St. Portsmouth NH 03801
32178219 2164CR000221 private private private private private
33269183 2264CR000123 private private private private private
32487824 2164CR001477 private private private private private
33033815 2103CR000634 PRIVATE PRIVATE PRIVATE PRIVATE PRIVATE
32643245 2104CR000226 private establishment private establishment private establishment private establishmentprivate establishment
32690572 2156CR002088 SILHOUETTE'S 245 ALLENS AVE PROVIDENCE RI 02860
33314019 2264CR000237 Charlee Bravos Bar and Grill 9 Grove Street Putnam CT 06260



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
4/1/2022  11:08:49 AM 09/21/2019 1 T1513515
4/6/2022  3:41:10 PM 11/16/2021 1 T2784475
4/11/2022  3:12:21 PM 06/29/2021 1 T2734672
4/21/2022  2:25:16 PM 12/03/2021 1 T2447816
4/20/2022  9:54:35 AM 03/04/2022 1 T2801346
4/7/2022  12:40:53 PM 03/11/2022 1 T2853334
4/6/2022  10:04:52 AM 12/15/2019 1 T1918671
4/13/2022  10:32:32 AM 03/05/2022 1 T2487475
4/21/2022  10:11:28 AM 02/19/2022 1 301567AB
4/7/2022  12:44:06 PM 11/27/2019 1 578225AA
4/11/2022  2:44:48 PM 03/11/2022 1 328272AB
4/11/2022  3:26:52 PM 03/11/2022 1 328272AB
4/19/2022  10:37:53 AM 02/25/2022 1 T1373649
4/19/2022  10:38:48 AM 10/03/2021 1 T2441949
4/20/2022  10:24:35 AM 02/01/2022 1 279090AB
4/22/2022  3:29:40 PM 03/27/2022 1 350976AB
4/4/2022  12:26:38 PM 02/21/2022 1 T1792886
4/19/2022  11:48:26 AM 03/17/2022 1 T1448093
4/4/2022  1:35:28 PM 05/12/2019 1 T1526940
4/11/2022  1:17:13 PM 10/22/2021 1 T2441613
4/20/2022  2:24:59 PM 11/28/2020 1 858699AA
4/1/2022  9:55:46 AM 07/05/2021 1 060728AB
4/1/2022  10:05:15 AM 01/25/2022 1 272166AB
4/1/2022  10:14:27 AM 09/19/2021 1 139341AB
4/28/2022  4:07:51 PM 04/28/2022 1 T2923313
4/13/2022  11:35:46 AM 01/08/2022 1 252858AB
4/7/2022  2:22:06 PM 04/01/2022 1 359850AB
4/4/2022  9:30:37 AM 03/11/2022 1 329886AB
4/26/2022  4:06:06 PM 04/13/2022 1 378648AB
4/12/2022  12:33:04 PM 03/12/2022 1 330064AB
4/7/2022  12:53:42 PM 02/19/2022 1 302420AB
4/4/2022  12:41:00 PM 02/25/2022 1 309494AB
4/6/2022  1:34:56 PM 02/26/2022 1 310950AB
4/21/2022  12:20:44 PM 03/25/2022 1 349351AB
4/4/2022  12:19:43 PM 02/27/2020 1 T0067656
4/1/2022  1:03:45 PM 11/13/2021 1 T1050992
4/4/2022  12:46:43 PM 02/28/2022 1 313795AB
4/8/2022  11:58:11 AM 12/10/2021 1 223909AB
4/8/2022  12:59:16 PM 11/09/2021 1 T2753021
4/29/2022  1:08:42 PM 03/01/2022 1 T0062219
4/5/2022  12:48:28 PM 11/27/2021 1 T0670250
4/28/2022  2:51:39 PM 04/01/2022 1 T2910105
4/12/2022  10:04:09 AM 07/11/2021 1 066269AB
4/7/2022  12:13:14 PM 11/18/2021 1 T2774776
4/8/2022  9:54:21 AM 01/05/2020 1 R4762620
4/4/2022  2:59:53 PM 02/24/2022 1 308975AB
4/20/2022  10:50:21 AM 03/25/2022 1 T1094265
4/15/2022  3:16:51 PM 04/06/2021 1 T2479104

4/20/2022  1:45:30 PM 09/08/2019 1 504996AA
4/1/2022  11:39:08 AM 12/24/2018 1
4/20/2022  3:53:51 PM 10/15/2021 1 T1912999
4/15/2022  10:45:16 AM 12/04/2021 1 214586AB
4/25/2022  9:22:25 AM 02/19/2022 1 301767AB
4/5/2022  12:02:21 PM 03/09/2022 1 T2403927
4/8/2022  10:58:12 AM 10/30/2021 1 176007AB
4/15/2022  12:12:45 PM 09/11/2021 1 T1903373
4/21/2022  2:55:21 PM 08/23/2021 1 T2840543
4/1/2022  11:05:36 AM 07/11/2021 1 T2267269
4/1/2022  1:21:58 PM 10/31/2021 1 T2750883
4/26/2022  2:11:49 PM 03/05/2022 1 320294AB
4/25/2022  11:29:50 AM 12/10/2021 1 NONE
4/11/2022  10:31:19 AM 10/05/2021 1
4/29/2022  3:11:31 PM 03/14/2021 1 933459AA
4/21/2022  3:52:27 PM 08/11/2019 1 T1016083
4/4/2022  10:28:33 AM 02/03/2022 1 T2014956
4/7/2022  10:17:19 AM 10/09/2021 1 T2774471
4/27/2022  12:34:11 PM 02/04/2022 1 T2775622
4/26/2022  12:10:07 PM 10/06/2021 1 T2699887
4/21/2022  3:37:25 PM 03/04/2022 1 T2768071
4/4/2022  2:40:52 PM 01/05/2020 1 T0565559
4/20/2022  2:55:44 PM 02/15/2022 1 NONE
4/8/2022  2:31:35 PM 08/01/2021 1 T2436969
4/8/2022  12:16:56 PM 03/26/2022 1 349616AB
4/11/2022  10:41:00 AM 01/29/2021 1 T2488550
4/14/2022  9:15:22 AM 01/18/2022 1 263755AB
4/14/2022  9:44:52 AM 06/02/2021 1 025005AB
4/19/2022  11:12:43 AM 11/14/2021 1 T2571968

private establishment 4/21/2022  2:22:56 PM 07/25/2021 1 080473AB
4/4/2022  11:17:23 AM 08/08/2021 1 093665AB
4/14/2022  9:30:19 AM 02/05/2022 1 NONE



29304940 1818CR002497 Quincy Sons of Italy 120 Quarry St Quincy Massachusetts02169
33401527 2213CR000819 Antonia's at the Beach 492 Revere Beach Blvd Rever MA 02151
32899039 2111CR004166 Mirage 220 Lynnway Revere MA 02151
33194119 2141CR001549 The Tavern Sports Bar 2C Elm St S. Deerfield MA 01373
33352776 2236CR000247 Vet Polish Club Salem Ma Salem MA 01970
32568598 2168CR000627 Chasers Poker Lounge 7 Veteran's Memorial PKWY Salem NH 03079
32829301 2136CR001422 O'NEILLS PUB & RESTAURANT120 WASHINGTON STREET SALEM MA 01970
31093071 1913CR003516 Oye's Restaurant 44 Broadway Saugus MA 01906
33292140 2298CR000077 Anthonys Dance Club 500 New Ludlow Road South Hadley MA 01075
32197987 2123CR000565 Springfield MGM Casino One MGM Way Springfield Massachusetts01103
33450908 2268CR000308 B-Man's 140 Tavern 344 Redemption Rock Trail Sterling MA 01564
32991085 2141CR001101 The O's Music Bar 330 Amherst Rd Sunderland MA 01375
32918679 2163CR000882 Candlelite Cafe 712 Patriots Road Templeton MA 01468
33365142 2211CR000591 Oscar Pinatas 346 Main St Tewksbury MA 01876
33321453 2211CR000317 Oscar's Pinata 346 Main St Tewksbury MA 01876
30481382 1964CR001985 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
32575027 2164CR001714 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
33364642 2265CR000190 Quaker Tavern 466 Quaker Hwy #1603 Uxbridge MA 01569
30378407 1967CR000747JT Progressive Club 18 Whitin Street Uxbridge MA 01569
33333137 2254CR000148 Rhino Restaurant & Lounge 11 Cooper Street Waltham Massachusetts02453
32760069 2152CR001172 Donohue's  Bar and Grill 87 Bigelow  Avenue Watertown MA 02472
32866644 2151CR000997 Branch Line Bar & Grill 321 Arsenal Street Watertown Massachusetts02472
33387900 2264CR000619 PACC 37 Harris Street Webster MA 01570
33164480 2164CR003433 Webster fish and game 91 Gore Rd Webster MA 01570
33456122 2234CR000746 SMITH / WILINSLEY 583 WASHINGTON ST WELLESLY MA 02482
32463563 2145CR000510 Rally's Sports Bar 119 Meadow Street Westfield MA 01085
33279855 2218CR000220 Nashoba Valley Ski Area 79 Powers Rd Westford MA 01886
33437390 2236CR000466 THE MOORING BAR & GRILL117 BRIDGE STREET WEYMOUTH MA 02191
33351291 2265CR000157 Gray Barn 2 Elm Pl Whitinsville MA 01588
33429613 2243CR000399 Route 20 Bar & Grille 2341 Boston Rd Wilbraham MA 01095
33084894 2198CR001605 Mandarin 2571 Boston Road Wilbraham MA 01095
32634089 2153CR001088 Pacific Grove 211 Lowell St. Wilmington MA 01887
28947465 1864CR000055 Compass Tavern 90 Harding Street Worcester MA 01604
33415070 2267CR000290 Centerfolds 229 SW Cutoff Worcester MA 01604
33364923 2257CR000218
33313601 2241CR000133
33319453 2206CR000120
33133599 2136CR001924
32643079 2109CR000144
33084760 2159CR002053
32155736 2153CR000074



4/27/2022  9:23:08 AM 05/13/2018 1 T0809119
4/20/2022  9:08:46 AM 03/12/2022 1 330611AB
4/15/2022  11:31:35 AM 10/08/2021 1 NONE
4/25/2022  1:22:04 PM 12/26/2021 1 T2819321
4/8/2022  8:59:20 AM 02/21/2022 1 T2843984
4/26/2022  11:46:33 AM 05/27/2021 1 024424AB
4/29/2022  10:58:28 AM 09/20/2021 1 T2810210
4/20/2022  1:16:44 PM 11/24/2019 1 575821AA
4/15/2022  9:55:15 AM 01/27/2022 1 T2707064
4/14/2022  10:22:29 AM 02/06/2021 1 902126AA
4/28/2022  11:33:35 AM 02/06/2022 1 284955AB
4/12/2022  2:01:36 PM 11/01/2021 1 T1433834
4/6/2022  1:55:47 PM 10/13/2021 1 T1050986
4/8/2022  3:18:20 PM 02/27/2022 1 311288AB
4/14/2022  1:30:25 PM 02/08/2022 1 T2852737
4/4/2022  9:18:17 AM 05/31/2019 1 411698AA
4/22/2022  9:18:26 AM 07/02/2021 1 T2730382
4/15/2022  3:14:17 PM 02/25/2022 1 NONE
4/28/2022  3:28:09 PM 05/11/2019 1 R8600602
4/7/2022  11:13:09 AM 02/12/2022 1 292634AB
4/15/2022  4:30:11 PM 08/28/2021 1 T2225475
4/20/2022  9:40:19 AM 09/29/2021 1 NONE
4/8/2022  9:06:22 AM 12/30/2021 1 244338AB
4/8/2022  10:13:07 AM 10/02/2021 1 152585AB
4/19/2022  10:07:57 AM 04/02/2022 1 T2223083
4/26/2022  3:58:51 PM 05/22/2021 1 013427AB
4/5/2022  2:15:18 PM 01/23/2022 1 T2932462
4/29/2022  12:22:33 PM 03/25/2022 1 351662AB
4/1/2022  12:28:53 PM 02/20/2022 1 NONE
4/6/2022  10:29:05 AM 03/23/2022 1 T2896345
4/8/2022  10:39:42 AM 11/26/2021 1 205848AB
4/26/2022  10:30:55 AM 04/14/2021 1 T2167985
4/6/2022  2:25:00 PM 01/07/2018 1 R6725048
4/19/2022  4:38:27 PM 03/18/2022 1 338250AB
4/1/2022  12:25:22 PM 02/24/2022 1 308863AB
4/4/2022  1:15:42 PM 02/05/2022 1 T1822219
4/6/2022  12:44:02 PM 02/06/2022 1 T2570241
4/12/2022  10:16:08 AM 12/10/2021 1 T2842649
4/14/2022  12:11:42 PM 07/24/2021 1 t2605107
4/19/2022  12:21:36 PM 11/29/2021 1 T2834728
4/20/2022  3:34:07 PM 01/24/2021 1 894286AA



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
33527223 2258CR000307 JP Ryan's Tavern 246 Brockton Ave Abington MA 02351
33437297 2298CR000421 Monkey Bar 63 N Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
33313689 2298CR000129 The Spoke 35 E Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
33597747 2298CR000632 The Drake 44 N Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
30400383 1917CR001146 VFW Post 754 457 Main Street Amherst Ma 01002
33396083 2211CR000757 Evanfall 19 Essex Street Andover Massachusetts01810
33479159 2234CR000789 BRIGGS RESTAURANT 1123 OAK HILL AVE ATTLEBORO MA 02703
33521011 2239CR000148 Beverly Golf & Tennis 134 McKay Street Beverly MA 01915
33463378 2239CR000117 VITTORI-ROCCI POST 143 BRIMBAL AVE BEVERLY MA 01930
33384667 2211CR000679 WuLoo Ming 8 Chelmsford Road Billerica MA 01862
33389654 2249CR000315 Yard House 126 Brookline Ave Boston MA 02215
30143807 1901CR000875 The Grand Boston 58 Seaport BLVD #300 Boston MA 02210
33603390 2259CR000816 TD Garden 100 Legends Way Boston Massachusetts02114
32857309 2155CR000955 99 Restaurant 362 Turnpike Street, MA-138 Canton MA 02021
33575661 2234CR000928 SOMBRERO 95 WASHINGTON ST CANTON MA 02021
31675349 2014CR000843 Rincon Latinos 373 Washington Ave Chelsea MA 02150
31438947 2020CR000501 American Legion Post 452 43 Exchange St. Chicopee MA 01013
33073383 2186CR000913 Breakaway Tavern 221 Newbury Street Danvers MA 01923
33450743 2254CR000325 TGI Fridays 750 Providence Hwy Dedham MA 02026
33333567 2205CR000115 Spinelli's 282 Bennington Street East Boston MA 02128
28356945 1715CR002649 Standish Grille 175 North Bedford Street East Bridgewater ma 02333
32689309 2135CR000283 Rockfish 11 N Water Street Edgartown MA 02539
31353443 2039CR000073 THE FARM 233 WESTERN AVE. ESSEX MA 01929
32642349 2132CR002191 Brayton Ave Cafe 483 Brayton Ave. Fall River MA 02721
32559996 2189CR000819 Shipwrecked 263 Grand Avenue Falmouth Massachusetts02540
30703886 1957CR001509 Gillette Stadium Route 1 Foxboro MA 02035
29983699 1857CR002418 Bar Louie 232 Patriot Place Foxborough MA 02035
29847193 1857CR002097 Jimmy D's Bar and Grill 338 Union Street Franklin MA 02038
33314137 2270CR000046 Eagles Club 71 City Hall Ave Gardner MA 01440
33111067 2145CR001272 HAWKS AND REED Performing Arts289 Main Street Greenfield MA 01301
33028234 2198CR001537 Arizona Pizza Co. 367 Russel Street Hadley MA 01035
32782604 2122CR000886 Bernie's Beach Bar 73 Ocean Blvd Hampton New Hampshire03842
33328306 2223CR000733 Chez 458 Wethersfield Ave Hartford CT 06114
33581211 2238CR000919 Smith's Tavern 124 Essex Street Haverhill Ma 01830
33553345 2222CR000413 Haverhill Country Club 58 Brickett Lane Haverhill Ma 01830
33472659 2258CR000274 Daddy's Beach Club 280 Nantasket Ave Hull MA 02045
33152780 2125CR002285 Añejo Mexican Bistro Hyannis599 Main Street Hyannis MA 02601
31851989 2027CR001288 Donnybrook Country Club 775 Williamstown Rd Lanesborough MA 01237
33061471 2168CR001114 Columbia Tavern 16 Central St (rear) Leominster Ma 01453
33472820 2223CR001708 One Way Brewing 807 Maple Road Longmeadow MA 01106
32620469 2113CR002181 Juan Parrilla Bar & Grill 877 Western Ave Lynn MA 01905
32397206 2151CR000390 Hacienda Corona 649 Lynnway Lynn MA 01905
33638382 2252CR000528 Town Line Malden 665 Broadway Malden MA 02148
33571117 2258CR000336 Cask'n Flagon 804 Plain St Marshfield MA 02050
33220367 2236CR000006 TERESA'S ITALIAN EATERY 149 S MAIN STREET MIDDLETON MA 01949
33109846 2165CR001333 T.G.I.F. 70 Worcester-Providence Turnpike Millbury MA 01527
33352605 2253CR000260 Opus Lounge 14 W Hollis St Nashua NH 03060
33541923 2254CR000431 The Biltmore Bar & Grille 1205 Chestnut St Newton MA 02464
33366620 2218CR000597 Burtons Grill & Bar of North Andover145 Turnpike St North Andover Massachusetts01845
33396249 2253CR000394 Kitty's Restaurant & Lounge 123 Main St. North Reading MA 01864
33034093 2167CR001354 Casa Vallarta 45 Belmont Street Northborough MA 01532
31822481 2034CR001203 BOG IRON 33 W MAIN ST NORTON MA 02766
30240095 1954CR000470 Conrad's Restaurant 728 Washington St #543 Norwood MA 02062
33432508 2257CR000382 Colonial House Restaurant 33 Savin Ave. Norwood MA 02062
33328670 2235CR000036 The Cardboard Box 6 Circuit Ave Oak Bluffs MA 02557
32575325 2135CR000226 Dos Mas 50 Circuit Ave Oak Bluffs MA 02557
33104394 2162CR004634 Oxford VFW 20 Federal Hill Road Oxford MA 01540
33314039 2243CR000178 Turtle Pond 349 Wilbraham St. Palmer MA 01069
33270219 2286CR000029 Cabaret Lounge 96 Newbury Street Peabody MA 01960
31716542 2057CR000842 Plainridge Park Casino 301 Washington Street Plainville MA 02762
32975475 2159CR001802 Galway Pub 58 Court Street Plymouth Massachusetts02360
33665179 2256CR002406 Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott Plymouth16 Plaza Way Plymouth MA 02360
33364955 2264CR000502 private private private private private
32456811 2164CR001347 private private private private private
33003082 2164CR002931 private private private private private
32572015 2164CR001667 private private private private private
33396690 2264CR000633 private private private private private
33061544 2164CR003171 private private private private private
32760341 2164CR002274 private private private private private
30803511 1964CR003054 private private private private private
32562206 2164CR001651 private private private private private
32907587 2164CR002755 private private private private private
33079388 2164CR003181 private private private private private
33603249 2264CR001212 private private private private private
33038194 2104CR000320 private establishment private establishment private establishment private establishmentprivate establishment
32400373 2165CR000365 Foxy Lady 318 Chalkstone Avenue Providence RI 02908
33546783 2204CR000138 public park public park public park public park public park
31007279 1915CR004659 Liberty Tavern 1647 Hancock Street Quincy Ma 02169
33454981 2215CR001013 The China 681 Hancock Street Quincy MA 02170
33472402 2258CR000271 The Banner 167 Union St Rockland MA 02370



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
5/2/2022  10:22:29 AM 04/22/2022 1 T2060433
5/2/2022  10:20:15 AM 03/27/2022 1 NONE
5/4/2022  11:03:34 AM 02/06/2022 1 T2801313
5/12/2022  11:58:22 AM 05/12/2022 1 T3051326
5/25/2022  2:51:32 PM 05/19/2019 1 396428AA
5/4/2022  9:35:58 AM 03/11/2022 1 T2218616
5/12/2022  3:01:00 PM 03/03/2022 1 318391AB
5/27/2022  12:55:54 PM 04/20/2022 1 390426AB
5/31/2022  1:03:05 PM 10/19/2021 1 175887AB
5/12/2022  4:04:28 PM 02/07/2022 1 286325AB
5/11/2022  11:25:17 AM 03/08/2022 1 T2662456
5/18/2022  4:27:44 PM 10/21/2018 1 T0220352
5/20/2022  11:36:10 AM 05/13/2022 1 426441AB
5/6/2022  3:53:27 PM 09/27/2021 1 147729AB
5/19/2022  3:27:54 PM 05/05/2022 1 414601AB
5/2/2022  3:46:24 PM 07/11/2020 1 T1658242
5/5/2022  11:50:47 AM 03/07/2020 1 692902AA
5/5/2022  3:05:51 PM 11/23/2021 1 T1410483
5/24/2022  11:36:37 AM 04/01/2022 1 T2846579
5/9/2022  5:01:23 PM 02/11/2022 1 T2966970
5/26/2022  10:14:12 AM 06/24/2017 1 R8292984
5/9/2022  3:28:55 PM 08/08/2021 1 T0381771
5/27/2022  1:19:08 PM 02/12/2020 1 T1109535
5/26/2022  8:43:34 AM 07/23/2021 1 R4440434
5/20/2022  2:54:01 PM 06/25/2021 1 052071AB
5/4/2022  3:03:58 PM 08/17/2019 1 T0976730
5/17/2022  10:59:54 AM 12/30/2018 1 T1092343
5/16/2022  11:10:54 AM 11/14/2018 1 221844AA
5/20/2022  10:40:45 AM 02/06/2022 1 T2202888
5/18/2022  10:03:47 AM 12/05/2021 1 215736AB
5/20/2022  11:24:41 AM 11/11/2021 1 T2790862
5/11/2022  1:19:41 PM 09/02/2021 1 121287AB
5/6/2022  12:02:58 PM 02/10/2022 1 290831AB
5/16/2022  4:09:53 PM 05/07/2022 1 T3040901
5/31/2022  3:34:16 PM 05/01/2022 1 T1861817
5/5/2022  3:43:38 PM 04/10/2022 1 T2419456
5/16/2022  10:41:43 AM 12/15/2021 1 T2919503
5/16/2022  1:42:49 PM 09/26/2020 1 T1687773
5/26/2022  10:55:35 AM 11/20/2021 1 198594AB
5/9/2022  10:06:23 AM 04/09/2022 1 T2623349
5/6/2022  8:59:27 AM 07/18/2021 1 T2647049
5/27/2022  10:23:44 AM 03/14/2021 1 t2413885
5/26/2022  4:28:08 PM 05/22/2022 1 440207AB
5/18/2022  3:31:05 PM 05/04/2022 1 412778AB
5/3/2022  11:50:42 AM 01/02/2022 1 T1122113
5/11/2022  9:50:03 AM 12/03/2021 1 NONE
5/11/2022  3:41:01 PM 02/20/2022 1 302173AB
5/3/2022  10:02:26 AM 04/27/2022 1 T2421344
5/17/2022  11:27:36 AM 02/10/2022 1 T1529066
5/18/2022  3:37:02 PM 03/10/2022 1 NONE
5/23/2022  1:10:28 PM 11/14/2021 1 192861AB
5/6/2022  10:07:32 AM 09/12/2020 1 798966AA
5/2/2022  10:20:20 AM 03/29/2019 1 T0550907
5/10/2022  11:29:54 AM 03/24/2022 1 347901AB
5/19/2022  3:48:00 PM 02/11/2022 1 T2795700
5/24/2022  9:00:15 AM 07/02/2021 1 T1907024
5/4/2022  4:01:38 PM 12/02/2021 1 NONE
5/25/2022  3:32:40 PM 02/06/2022 1 T2435646
5/3/2022  2:44:17 PM 01/13/2022 1 258551AB
5/2/2022  2:47:40 PM 07/30/2020 1 763863AA
5/3/2022  12:55:06 PM 10/25/2021 1 T2699000
5/31/2022  2:42:54 PM 05/28/2022 1 449936AB
5/2/2022  11:52:16 AM 02/26/2022 1 NONE
5/2/2022  1:11:23 PM 05/15/2021 1 002983AB
5/4/2022  9:20:22 AM 11/03/2021 1 180251AB
5/9/2022  9:32:44 AM 06/30/2021 1 057090AB
5/13/2022  4:44:54 PM 03/10/2022 1 327702AB
5/16/2022  8:32:58 AM 11/21/2021 1 NONE
5/17/2022  10:56:08 AM 08/28/2021 1 115158AB
5/18/2022  2:15:29 PM 07/07/2019 1 T0348341
5/19/2022  2:58:50 PM 06/26/2021 1 NONE
5/20/2022  10:17:15 AM 10/11/2021 1 NONE
5/20/2022  10:32:52 AM 11/24/2021 1 204270AB
5/25/2022  2:25:08 PM 05/12/2022 1 426300AB

private establishment 5/12/2022  12:29:21 PM 11/15/2021 1 193706AB
5/12/2022  10:12:03 AM 04/28/2021 1 986590AA
5/12/2022  2:17:42 PM 04/29/2022 1 403722AB
5/2/2022  2:12:48 PM 09/19/2019 1 T1322549
5/6/2022  3:05:42 PM 04/03/2022 1 361599AB
5/5/2022  11:27:11 AM 04/08/2022 1 371706AB



33351705 2212CR000080 Napper Tandy's 4195 Washington St. Roslindale MA 02131
32991087 2139CR000457 ADRIATIC RESTAURANT & BAR155 WASHINGTON ST. SALEM MA 01970
33456209 2236CR000536 SALEM AOH 104 BOSTON SALEM MA 01970
32735683 2136CR001287 MARINA BEER GARDEN 225 DERBY STREET SALEM MA 01970
32983848 2186CR000821 Village Tavern 168 Essex Street Salem MA 01970
33608352 2222CR000499 The Brook 319 New Zealand Road Seabrook NH 03874
33192381 2141CR001545 West End Pub 16 State St Shelburne Falls MA 01370
33246984 2267CR000028 Willikers Tex-Mex & BBQ 896 Hartford Turnpike Shrewsbury MA 01545
33032935 2162CR004327 Lakeside Bar and Grille 97 Boston Turnpike Rd. Shrewsbury Massachusetts01545
33346794 2267CR000161 Osaka 20 Boston Turnpike Shrewsbury MA 01545
32176712 2141CR000059 Hotel Warren 13 Elm St South Deerfield MA 01373
33264640 2220CR000059 Soks Bar & Grill 30 Bridge St. South hadley MA 01075
31297901 2023CR000527 MGM 1 MGM WAY SPRINGFIELD MA 01105
32221738 2162CR000592 MGM Springfield 1 MGM Way Springfield MA 01103
32280120 2117CR000270 LeSalk 77 Worthington Street Springfield Ma 01103
32883750 2164CR002682 Empire Village 446 Main St Sturbridge MA 01566
32596381 2164CR001799 Teddy G's 179 Main Street Sturbridge MA 01566
33429415 2231CR000665 Home Plate Bay Street Grill 1094 Bay Street Taunton MA 02780
32619370 2111CR002628 Wamesit Lanes 434 Main Street Tewksbury ma 01876
31439588 2011CR000919 Kyoto Steak 1487 Main Street Tewksbury MA 01876
33383138 2264CR000605 unknown unknown unknown unknown unlnown
32907999 2164CR002762 Indian Ranch 200 Gore Rd Webster MA 01570
33437773 2264CR000831 Bistro Eighty Ates 172 Gore Rd Webster MA 01570
31753161 2063CR000603 Bamboo Garden 45 Sterling Street West Boylston Massachusetts01583
33300328 2215CR000164 Barrettt's Alehouse 674 West Center Street West Bridgewater Ma 02379
32333049 2132CR000646 The Westporter 1031 Main Road Westport MA 02790
33472667 2232CR001241 WESTPORT SOCIAL CLUB 904 Main Rd Westport MA 02790
33437803 2232CR001097 Oriental Pearl 576 State Rd Westport ,MA Mass 02790
31230589 2043CR000004 Frankie B's Billiards & Sports Bar2957 Boston Rd Wilbraham MA 01095
33219936 2266CR000004 Chan's Fine Oriental Dining 267 Main Street Woonsocket RI 02895
33111092 2162CR004658 The Compass Tavern 90 Harding Street Worcester Massachusetts01604
33111092 2162CR004658 The Compass Tavern 90 Harding Street Worcester Massachusetts01604
32847433 2168CR000928 Polar Park 100 Madison St Worcester Ma 01608
33466805 2264CR000933 229 Centerfolds Worcester 229 SW Cutoff Worcester MA 01604
31117165 1962CR007901 Centerfolds 229 SW Cutoff Worcester MA 01604
33012494 2162CR004248 Members 1 Oak Street Worcester Massachusetts01609
32899731 2164CR002707 O'Connor's Restaurant and Bar1160 W Boylston St Worcester MA 01606
33264619 2264CR000114 Funky Murphys 305 Shrewsbury Street Worcester MA 01604
33553254 2254CR000442 The Gavel Public House 36 South St Wrentham MA 02093
33505481 2232CR001309
31897514 2017CR001376
29746202 1825CR002306
33515714 2222CR000387
33334319 2213CR000525
32934623 2145CR001100
32851788 2144CR000833
31823498 2067CR000675
33423204 2213CR000917
32556124 2156CR001663



5/9/2022  2:38:40 PM 02/20/2022 1 302580AB
5/2/2022  11:17:13 AM 11/01/2021 1 177514AB
5/4/2022  10:33:59 AM 04/02/2022 1 361223AB
5/11/2022  8:54:43 AM 08/21/2021 1 T2516618
5/17/2022  2:59:17 PM 10/22/2021 1 170448AB
5/16/2022  2:00:26 PM 05/15/2022 1 T2743596
5/9/2022  10:53:04 AM 12/04/2021 1 219856AB
5/5/2022  11:28:36 AM 01/11/2022 1 T2430548
5/16/2022  12:10:24 PM 11/14/2021 1 T2454027
5/20/2022  2:41:13 PM 02/17/2022 1 T2937388
5/6/2022  10:18:26 AM 01/31/2021 1 T1821911
5/3/2022  10:08:57 AM 01/15/2022 1 259919AB
5/18/2022  11:03:42 AM 01/27/2020 1 6390098AA
5/24/2022  12:06:32 PM 02/14/2021 1 907939AA
5/24/2022  12:35:53 PM 03/10/2021 1 929213AA
5/9/2022  10:08:21 AM 10/04/2021 1 153561AB
5/26/2022  11:12:14 AM 07/08/2021 1 T2489736
5/26/2022  3:41:27 PM 03/23/2022 1 T2449724
5/5/2022  4:21:39 PM 07/16/2021 1 NONE
5/6/2022  11:52:15 AM 03/07/2020 1 T1935280
5/9/2022  9:21:29 AM 03/06/2022 1 322679AB
5/2/2022  10:04:49 AM 10/09/2021 1 NONE
5/26/2022  9:21:22 AM 03/28/2022 1 352190AB
5/5/2022  12:32:27 PM 08/18/2020 1 T2064567
5/25/2022  1:24:09 PM 12/22/2021 1 237732AB
5/23/2022  10:38:00 AM 04/01/2021 1 T2676725
5/27/2022  11:24:51 AM 04/09/2022 1 T2926190
5/27/2022  10:44:14 AM 03/27/2022 1 T2785938
5/10/2022  5:51:24 PM 01/01/2020 1 T1910202
5/13/2022  1:44:11 PM 01/01/2022 1 T2496167
5/11/2022  10:51:34 AM 12/04/2021 1 214661AB
5/12/2022  10:26:21 AM 12/04/2021 1 214661AB
5/17/2022  11:51:08 AM 09/23/2021 1 144293AB
5/17/2022  4:09:59 PM 11/30/2021 1 210743AB
5/19/2022  8:32:48 AM 11/30/2019 1 T1483353
5/20/2022  11:20:30 AM 11/07/2021 1 184507AB
5/20/2022  1:48:35 PM 10/07/2021 1 156825AB
5/26/2022  9:32:17 AM 01/17/2022 1 262554AB
5/13/2022  11:45:09 AM 05/01/2022 1 408117AB
5/2/2022  11:12:34 AM 04/17/2022 1 T2925598
5/2/2022  11:58:14 AM 10/15/2020 1 825625AA
5/4/2022  11:55:10 AM 10/11/2018 1 195361AA
5/5/2022  10:54:58 AM 04/20/2022 1 NONE
5/9/2022  9:38:44 AM 02/12/2022 1 292620AB
5/9/2022  3:34:05 PM 10/16/2021 1 164133AB
5/11/2022  11:14:20 AM 09/25/2021 1 145960AB
5/17/2022  10:06:15 AM 09/11/2020 1 T2040435
5/24/2022  2:05:20 PM 03/19/2022 1 340128AB
5/25/2022  11:37:50 AM 06/25/2021 1 051015AB



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
33608354 2298CR000647 The Spoke East Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
33558988 2218CR001409 La Fina Resturant 27 Main Street Andover MA 01810
33714516 2211CR002229 Toyoko Steakhouse 560 South Main Street Andover MA 01810
33665569 2236CR000864 MASTRO'S OCEAN CLUB 25 FAN PIER BLVD. BOSTON MA 02210
33597660 2260CR000784 T.D Garden Boston 100 Legends Way Boston MA 02114
32087508 2001CR003660 JJ Foley's 21 Kingston St Boston MA 02111
33490203 2205CR000280 Kings Dining & Entertainment 60 Seaport BLVD  Suite 225 Boston Massachusetts02210
33436825 2254CR000307 Sojuba 1265 Boylston Boston Massachusetts02215
33731000 2258CR000451 TD Garden 100 Legends Way Boston MA 02114
32642581 2126CR000615 Woodshed 1993 main Street Brewster MA 02631
33637022 2215CR001651 Restaurant Monte Cristo 804 Broad Street Central Falls Rhode Island02863
30681389 1968CR000705 Holiday Inn Express 8 Independence Drive Chelmsford Massachusetts01824
33242828 2211CR000072 Center Brickhouse Pizza 1 Central Square Chelmsford MA 01824
33429208 2220CR000508 Doc's Place 1264 Granby Rd. Chicopee MA 01020
33765746 2220CR001229 Rumbleseat Bar & Grille 482 Springfield Street Chicopee MA 01013
33538052 2286CR000399 Magia Bar and Lounge. 126 Newbury Street Danvers MA 01923
33349470 2264CR000383 Upside Food N Drink 59 Schofield Ave Dudley MA 01571
30963327 1935CR000700 Sharky's Cantina 266 Upper Main Street Edgartown MA 02539
32286399 2117CR000284 Jimmys Pub 524 Enfield Street Enfield Ct 06082
32707911 2150CR001342 Encore Boston Harbor 1 Broadway Everett Ma 02149
33637343 2255CR000447 Encore Casino 1 Broadway Everett MA 02149
30893230 1936CR002379 Encore Boston Harbor 1 Broadway Everett MA 02149
33566386 2286CR000414 Encore Casino 1 Broadway Everett MA 02149
33089996 2132CR004615 FALL RIVER GRILL 363 2ND ST FALL RIVER MA 02721
33041598 2132CR004329 MICKEY DOYLE'S 390 Rhode Island Avenue FALL RIVER MA 02721
33461934 2232CR001204 Fernando's Place 92 Alden St. Fall River MA 02723
33506446 2289CR000412 Grumpy's Pub 29 Locust Street Falmouth Massachusetts02540
33364206 2245CR000203 OFFICE BAR 320 Riverside Drive #9 Florence Massachusetts01062
33455556 2257CR000443 Saga Hibachi Steakhouse & Sushi295 Patriot Place Foxboro MA 02035
33264879 2287CR000028 Margaritas Mexican Restaurant725 Cochituate Road Framingham MA 01701
32672014 2149CR001216 margaritas Mexican rest 725 cochituate road Framingham ma 01701
33693777 2239CR000226 J D & MEYERS BEST FRIENDS24 Lexington Avenue Gloucester Massachusetts01930
33703603 2267CR000653 Town House Tavern 1 Grafton Common Grafton MA 01519
33219916 2211CR000023 Wally's 144 Ashworth Ave Hampton NH 03842
32939962 2138CR002543 Kruger Flatbread 142 Essex Street Haverhill Massachusetts01832
33664645 2238CR001082 Han's Garden Restaraunt Washington Street Haverhill Ma 01830
33575800 2217CR000611 The Arcade Bar 37 Commercial Street Holyoke Massachusetts01040
33620434 2268CR000443 Finnegan's Pub 25 South Street #7 Hudson MA 01749
33313802 2220CR000218 Bally's Twin River Lincoln 100 Twin River Rd. Lincoln RI 02865
33587809 2221CR000425 Tavern In The Square 810 Constitution Avenue Littleton MA 01460
33527645 2266CR000490 Bolton St Tavern 587 Bolton St Marlborough MA 01752
33528179 2221CR000363 The Wildwood Restaurant 189 Boston Post Road East Marlborough, Mass. 01752
33279835 2218CR000218 The Irish Cottage 17 Branch Street Methuen MA 01844
33451281 2260CR000559 Central Cafe 254 Center Street Middleboro MA 02346
33079121 2162CR004562 St Charles Hotel Inc 126 W Main Street Millbury MA 01527
33436811 2288CR000067 Muse 44 Surfside Drive Nantucket MA 02554
32833763 2188CR000274 Club Car 1 Main Street Nantucket MA 02554
33698366 2288CR000134 The Nautilus 12 Cambridge St Nantucket MA 02554
33343343 2249CR000210 Dave & Buster's 1235 Worcester St Ste 3201 Natick MA 01760
33581404 2222CR000478 Thirsty Whale 24 Market Square Newburyport MA 01950
33592410 2253CR000736 Princeton Station 147 Princeton Street North Chelsmford MA 01863
32851381 2145CR001029 La Veracruzana 31 Main Street Northampton MA 01060
33386286 2241CR000231 Bishop's Lounge 41 Strong Ave 3rd Floor Northampton MA 01060
33382257 2243CR000312 Magic Lantern 399 Wilbraham St Palmer Massachusetts01069
33588667 2286CR000425 Paddy Kelly's Restaurant & Pub154 Washington Street Peabody MA 01960
33170696 2164CR003436 private private private private private
32945405 2164CR002801 private private private private private
33505904 2264CR001005 private private private private private
32588782 2164CR001765 private private private private private
31576922 2064CR001086 private private private private private
32995639 2164CR002915 private private private private private
32828964 2164CR002488 private private private private private
27204999 1604CR000252 private establishment private establishment private establishment private establishmentprivate establishment
33665302 2226CR000370 The Club 193 A Commercial Street Provincetown MA 02657
33012283 2120CR001704 Hanger of South Hadley 515 Granby Rd. S. Hadley MA 01075
31117628 1920CR002184 Food 101 Bar & Bistro 19 College St.  #10 S. Hadley MA 01075
32603195 2186CR000475 Sidelines Sports Bar 105 Canal Street Salem MA 01970
33609027 2236CR000769 SEA LEVEL OYSTER BAR 94 WHARF STREET SALEM MA 01970
32006610 2036CR001706 O'Neill's Pub & Restaurant 120 Washington Street Salem MA 01970
33637750 2236CR000815 BERTINI'S RESTAURANT 284 CANAL STREET SALEM MA 01970
33494608 2222CR000375 Winner Circle 211 Elm Street Salisbury Ma 01952
33714352 2222CR000640 Uncle Eddi's Oceanside Tavern8 Ocean Front S Salisbury Ma 01952
30181110 1943CR000452 Applebee's Grill + Bar 120 Charlton Rd Sturbridge MA 01566
33488539 2241CR000403 The O's Music Bar 330 Amherst Rd Sunderland MA 01375
30470178 1963CR000537 J K Crossroads Restaurant 119 Patriots Road Templeton Ma. 01468
33060245 2164CR003164 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
33419312 2208CR000168 unknown ( Public Est.) unknown Unkown unknown unknown
32519315 2151CR000544 Tempo 474 Moody St Waltham MA 02453
33364648 2254CR000199 The Local 11 Forest St Wellesley Massachusetts02481
33741608 2254CR000688 Del Frisco's Grille 60 University Ave Westwood MA 02090



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ
6/30/2022  11:19:17 AM 05/15/2022 1
6/10/2022  2:50:38 PM 05/01/2022 1
6/14/2022  12:12:19 PM 06/11/2022 1
6/1/2022  11:01:55 AM 05/26/2022 1
6/1/2022  11:52:54 AM 05/12/2022 1
6/7/2022  3:22:30 PM 08/08/2020 1
6/9/2022  11:11:32 AM 04/14/2022 1
6/23/2022  3:50:52 PM 03/27/2022 1
6/27/2022  3:33:20 PM 03/18/2022 1
6/29/2022  11:27:40 AM 07/25/2021 1
6/10/2022  3:13:17 PM 05/21/2022 1
6/27/2022  2:42:09 PM 08/11/2019 1
6/29/2022  2:11:47 PM 01/09/2022 1
6/9/2022  12:30:37 PM 03/23/2022 1
6/28/2022  11:18:27 AM 06/25/2022 1
6/7/2022  3:05:31 PM 04/23/2022 1
6/17/2022  9:20:42 AM 01/28/2022 1
6/8/2022  11:24:04 AM 10/24/2019 1
6/8/2022  3:36:08 PM 03/14/2021 1
6/8/2022  9:57:44 AM 08/12/2021 1
6/8/2022  12:29:55 PM 05/22/2022 1
6/22/2022  11:43:30 AM 07/09/2019 1
6/23/2022  3:35:25 PM 05/04/2022 1
6/8/2022  12:34:56 PM 11/29/2021 1
6/15/2022  10:14:34 AM 08/20/2021 1
6/23/2022  8:47:24 AM 04/06/2022 1
6/29/2022  11:43:09 AM 04/15/2022 1
6/28/2022  10:49:46 AM 02/27/2022 1
6/1/2022  10:18:40 AM 04/03/2022 1
6/1/2022  9:32:52 AM 01/17/2022 1
6/6/2022  11:52:01 AM 07/01/2021 1
6/13/2022  2:12:51 PM 06/06/2022 1
6/23/2022  4:11:31 PM 06/08/2022 1
6/9/2022  2:59:51 PM 12/31/2021 1
6/7/2022  9:42:25 AM 10/18/2021 1
6/14/2022  10:39:25 AM 05/28/2022 1
6/13/2022  10:51:09 AM 05/06/2022 1
6/9/2022  10:40:17 AM 05/08/2022 1
6/24/2022  10:54:55 AM 02/06/2022 1
6/1/2022  2:56:39 PM 05/10/2022 1
6/13/2022  2:16:06 PM 04/23/2022 1
6/13/2022  11:19:21 AM 04/24/2022 1
6/24/2022  3:48:55 PM 01/23/2022 1
6/27/2022  3:21:42 PM 08/19/2021 1
6/22/2022  11:18:11 AM 11/25/2021 1
6/6/2022  11:40:29 AM 03/27/2022 1
6/10/2022  3:12:28 PM 09/20/2021 1
6/29/2022  11:34:44 AM 06/08/2022 1
6/21/2022  12:13:22 PM 02/16/2022 1
6/7/2022  3:14:20 PM 05/06/2022 1
6/22/2022  8:07:56 AM 05/10/2022 1
6/10/2022  11:05:22 AM 09/25/2021 1
6/15/2022  11:50:57 AM 03/06/2022 1
6/15/2022  1:20:06 PM 03/06/2022 1
6/14/2022  2:54:04 PM 10/31/2021 1
6/9/2022  3:14:04 PM 12/18/2021 1
6/10/2022  10:18:24 AM 10/20/2021 1
6/10/2022  11:13:38 AM 04/18/2022 1
6/21/2022  1:52:01 PM 07/07/2021 1
6/24/2022  10:20:54 AM 05/31/2020 1
6/27/2022  10:09:35 AM 11/01/2021 1
6/29/2022  9:28:30 AM 09/19/2021 1

private establishment 6/27/2022  12:25:42 PM 05/04/2016 1
6/15/2022  10:37:06 AM 05/29/2022 1
6/30/2022  11:09:42 AM 11/05/2021 1
6/30/2022  3:15:32 PM 11/29/2019 1
6/9/2022  2:53:47 PM 07/11/2021 1
6/15/2022  10:22:11 AM 05/15/2022 1
6/16/2022  10:37:59 AM 11/20/2020 1
6/16/2022  12:05:47 PM 05/20/2022 1
6/7/2022  4:16:27 PM 04/15/2022 1
6/17/2022  3:21:20 PM 06/11/2022 1
6/3/2022  4:01:17 PM 03/08/2019 1
6/7/2022  10:26:49 AM 04/14/2022 1
6/23/2022  10:23:52 AM 06/09/2019 1
6/15/2022  9:14:26 AM 11/20/2021 1
6/28/2022  10:16:54 AM 03/18/2022 1
6/7/2022  3:58:17 PM 06/12/2021 1
6/16/2022  10:55:08 AM 02/26/2022 1
6/27/2022  3:44:21 PM 06/17/2022 1



CITATION
T3051328
T2872861
471394AB
446631AB
T2251849
773563AA
380608AB
350973AB
T2888424
079826AB
441244AB
478633AA
253622AB
347006AB
489919AB
395941AB
T2486481
T1907106
T2513980
NONE
T2124000
456469AA
411423AB
T2426520
T25222496
T2985942
384186AB
T2775470
362733AB
T2411847
T2141803
463131AB
466317AB
NONE
T2794625
T2794317
T1116173
417912AB
285075AB
420850AB
396020AB
397156AB
T2403789
T2436658
T2782262
T2776888
T0390239
464654AB
298408AB
T2743595
422431AB
T2427941
321592AB
T2711432
176575AB
NONE
167492AB
NONE
062900AB
T2235550
178332AB
139886AB
R7005164
451186AB
182967AB
580841AA
065571AB
T2843749
T2124576
438794AB
T2907322
T1075062
R8015456
R8788218
T1050637
199541AB
TT2567829
T2262709
310792AB
T2846681



33053235 2155CR001119 Cathay Center 211 Bridge Street Weymouth MA 02191
33386057 2241CR000229 Beaver Brook Country Club 183 Main Rd Williamsburg MA 01096
32851896 2153CR001460 Panchos Cantina 206 Ballardvale Street Wilmington MA 01887
33400465 2269CR000302 Smokey Joe's Cigar Bar/Lounge373 Park Avenue Worcester MA 01610
33432696 2261CR000276 Scruffy Murphys 638 Chandler St Worcester MA 01602
31333675 2064CR000408 Scruffy Murphy's 638 Chandler Street Worcester MA 01602
33030510 2162CR004318 Whisky Lounge 316 Main Street Worcester Massachusetts01609
32242370 2104CR000041
33521475 2209CR000095
30201969 1959CR000514
33455436 2264CR000915
33338941 2213CR000540
33219755 2250CR000003
30465639 1921CR000575
33079065 2147CR001356
33266168 2213CR000203
31848866 2023CR004532
32018292 2023CR005845
31747743 2023CR003761
33575637 2213CR001405
33377203 2213CR000691



6/15/2022  12:46:55 PM 11/19/2021 1
6/3/2022  11:54:00 AM 03/05/2022 1
6/23/2022  3:20:06 PM 09/23/2021 1
6/2/2022  10:55:04 AM 03/13/2022 1
6/2/2022  11:34:01 AM 03/24/2022 1
6/6/2022  9:38:26 AM 02/05/2020 1
6/15/2022  4:26:10 PM 11/12/2021 1
6/3/2022  2:33:31 PM 02/22/2021 1
6/8/2022  12:44:06 PM 04/22/2022 1
6/9/2022  12:41:25 PM 03/16/2019 1
6/9/2022  3:22:12 PM 04/03/2022 1
6/13/2022  2:21:03 PM 12/22/2021 1
6/13/2022  2:23:24 PM 01/01/2022 1
6/15/2022  10:47:29 AM 06/07/2019 1
6/16/2022  2:06:15 PM 11/25/2021 1
6/27/2022  3:13:21 PM 01/16/2022 1
6/28/2022  11:04:07 AM 09/24/2020 1
6/28/2022  2:34:27 PM 11/28/2020 1
6/30/2022  9:56:41 AM 08/16/2020 1
6/30/2022  11:39:45 AM 05/05/2022 1
6/30/2022  11:45:56 AM 12/16/2021 1



T2416326
320259AB
144109AB
331469AB
T2521228
T1933980
T2453604
913423AA
T2400598
332796AA
362726AB
237183AB
T2268614
417922AA
T2906120
T1767422
T2465449

775716AA

R7516936



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB
33776218 2247CR000709 Rapscallion Table & Tap 5 Strawberry Hill Rd. Acton
31997742 2044CR001147 The Still Bar & Grill 63 Springfield St. Agawam
33822470 2298CR000898 McMurphy's Uptown Tavern 37 North Pleasant Street Amherst
33636560 2298CR000684 The Spoke East Pleasant Street Amherst
33199824 2148CR001278 Phat Baby 18 Dorchester Street Boston
30465589 1902CR001679 Whiskey's Bar 885 Boylston Street Boston
31886700 2003CR000418JC Del Friscos Seaport 250 Northern Ave Suite 200 Boston
33657902 2234CR001009 THE GRAND HOTEL 58 SEAPORT BLVD

ST 300
BOSTON

32879130 2101CR002904 Sissy K's 4 Commercial st Boston
33637376 2264CR001336 Brookfield Rod & Gun 56 Webber Rd Brookfield
33265006 2247CR000019 Kings Dining and Entertainment 52 Second Avenue Burlington
33741982 2289CR000686 Courtyard Restaurant and Pub 1337 County Road Cataumet
33418466 2253CR000428 El Potro Mexican Grill 170 Everett Ave Chelsea
33418845 2220CR000491 Dugout Café & Pizza Shop 134 Meadow St. Chicopee
33241666 2217CR000026 Rumbleseat Bar 482 Springfield Street Chicopee
33687124 2253CR000852 Endicott Grille 194 Endicott Street Danvers
31223035 1955CR001594-JT Yard House 200 Legacy Place Dedham
33788492 2289CR000744 Island Creek Raw Bar 403-7 Washington Street Duxbury
33352380 2205CR000142 Pazza on Porter 107 Porter Street E. Boston
32642473 2144CR000639 Brignole Vineyards 103 Hartford Ave East Granby
33719649 2289CR000659 The Fan Club 2859 Cranberry Hwy East Wareham
33714482 2239CR000242 CK PEARL 112 Main Street Essex
33765609 2232CR002296 The Cove Restaurant 397 Davol St Fall River
33581541 2245CR000492 JJs Tavern 99 Main Street Florence
33338221 2234CR000377 JAKE & JOE'S 25 FOXBORO BLVD FOXBORO
32620415 2149CR001130 tropical   cafe 85 hollis   street Framingham
33313763 2266CR000106 99 Restaurant 847 W Central St Franklin
32981656 2139CR000456 PRATTYS 10 PARKER STREET GLOUCESTER
33878311 2222CR000827 McGuirk's 95 Ocean Blvd Hampton
33283748 2258CR000065 Brothers Grill 778 Washington Street Hanover
33852301 2226CR000502 Perks Coffee Shop and Beer Garden 545 Route 28 Harwichport
32337372 2158CR000316 Ocean Kia Restaurant 300 Lincoln Street Hingham
33418542 2217CR000300 Brennan's 173 High Street Holyoke
33486243 2225CR000587 Sam Diego's 950 Iyannough Road Hyannis
33275062 2225CR000085 Anejo Mexican Bistro 599 Main Street Hyannis
33414471 2225CR000404 British Beer Company 412 Main St Hyannis
32539324 2143CR000917 Solmar 132 Main St. Indian Orchard
33742333 2260CR001063 Loon Pond Lodge 28 Precinct Street Lakeville
33440866 2218CR000925 Vaka Restaurant 337 Essex Street Lawrence
32459737 2150CR000722 Hacienda Corona Lynn 649 Lynnway Lynn
33610956 2286CR000433 MIXX 360 Nightlife 665 Broadway Malden
33788574 2234CR001134 TGI FRIDAY 280 SCHOOL STREET SUITE A100 MANSFIELD
33714553 2221CR000538 Funky Murphy's 31Main Street Marlborough
32271767 2121CR000205 La Tapatia Taquera 388  Boston Post Road East Marlborough
33713824 2260CR001007 Mattapoisett Inn 13 Water Street Mattapoisett
33869137 2257CR000953 Avenue Restaurant 445 Main Street Medfield
32639442 2160CR000910 Boston Tavern 58 E Grove St. Middleboro
33386165 2260CR000366 The Royal 160 Center Ave Middleboro
33190279 2162CR005013 110 Grille 70 MA-146- Millbury
33505529 2288CR000097 The Muse 44 Surfside Rd Nantucket
33581436 2254CR000479 Ray's New Garden 40 Chestnut Place Needham
32414697 2112CR000192 Tartufo Restaurant 22 Union Street Newton
33538928 2212CR000171 Blue Salt Restaurant 1255 Washington Street Newton
33671527 2218CR001719 Jaime's 25 High street North Andover
33664452 2254CR000581 Jake n Joes Sports Grille 475 Providence Hwy Norwood
33664344 2270CR000238 The Boiler 245 Tully Rd Orange
31306599 2022CR000096 Century House Resturant 235 Andover Street Peabody
33124723 2186CR000961 Oye's Restaurant 55 Newbury Street Peabody
33338457 2286CR000138 Paddy Kelly's Restaurant & Pub 154 Washington Street Peabody
33455080 2227CR000430 Tito's Mexican Grill 34 Depot Street Pittsfield
31929640 2057CR001380 Plainridge Park Casino 301 Washington STreet Plainville
33505326 2225CR000599 British Beer Company 6 Middle Street Plymouth
33575872 2264CR001135 PRIVATE PRIVATE PRIVATE
33111234 2164CR003275 PRIVATE PRIVATE PRIVATE
33414799 2264CR000711 private private private
32858115 2164CR002580 private private private
32711731 2164CR002181 private private private
32687231 2164CR001962 private private private
32164148 2164CR000167 private private private
30304388 1964CR001357 private private private
32248311 2164CR000480 private private private
33033880 2164CR003076 private private private
32591398 2104CR000206 private establishment private establishment private establishment
33543431 2201CR001265 Capo 443 W Broadway, South Boston,
33111940 2123CR006769 THE ZONE 80 WORTHINGTON ST SPRINGFIELD.,
33878298 2244CR000808 Sturbridge Host Hotel & Conference Center 366 Main Street Sturbridge
33621676 2234CR000977 BOBBY'S PLACE 63 WEIR STREET TAUNTON
33741353 2259CR001034 Brack's Grille & Tap 2097 Bay Street Taunton
31183454 1948CR001504 SMOKEY BONES 431 Middlesex Rd TYNGSBOROUGH
33765382 2260CR001099 Barrett's Alehouse 674 W Center St West Bridgewater



STESTAB ZIPESTAB Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
MA 01720 7/8/2022  3:05:18 PM 06/28/2022 1 T2071930
MA 01001 7/18/2022  10:11:59 AM 11/19/2020 1 T2221663
MA 01002 7/11/2022  1:18:53 PM 07/09/2022 1 T3051815
MA 01002 7/18/2022  10:57:51 AM 05/21/2022 1 T2801721
Ma. 02127 7/20/2022  1:22:16 PM 12/28/2021 1 T2821749
MA 02116 7/14/2022  1:33:20 PM 06/06/2019 1 T1607241
MA 02210 7/26/2022  4:28:17 PM 10/10/2020 1 T0993542
MA 02210 7/19/2022  3:28:55 PM 05/27/2022 1 448324AB

MA 02109 7/27/2022  11:07:38 AM 10/02/2021 1 152364AB
MA 01506 7/15/2022  11:25:59 AM 05/21/2022 1 440241AB
Massachusetts 01803 7/6/2022  12:40:21 PM 01/16/2022 1 T2695112
Massachusetts 02534 7/19/2022  11:56:18 AM 06/18/2022 1 T2992828
Massachusetts 02150 7/26/2022  10:47:09 AM 03/19/2022 1 T2025094
MA 01013 7/6/2022  12:06:56 PM 03/20/2022 1 342104AB
MA 01013 7/25/2022  3:22:30 PM 01/07/2022 1 252682AB
Massachusetts 01923 7/22/2022  10:27:34 AM 06/05/2022 1 T2481965
ma 02026 7/21/2022  3:19:17 PM 12/28/2019 1 606381AA
MA 02332 7/8/2022  2:53:05 PM 06/30/2022 1 498737AB
Mass 02128 7/25/2022  4:21:26 PM 02/20/2022 1 302585AB
CT 06026 7/7/2022  10:53:06 AM 07/24/2021 1 T2597935
Massachusetts 02538 7/8/2022  3:11:16 PM 06/13/2022 1 T2993347
Massachusetts 01929 7/1/2022  11:49:37 AM 06/11/2022 1 470026AB
MA 02720 7/28/2022  10:52:01 AM 06/25/2022 1 T2896864
Massachusetts 01062 7/8/2022  3:08:39 PM 05/06/2022 1 416626AB
MA 02035 7/11/2022  3:36:27 PM 02/15/2022 1 295585AB
ma 01702 7/7/2022  10:52:27 AM 07/17/2021 1 r8587553
Ma 02038 7/14/2022  11:54:53 AM 02/05/2022 1 T2952688
MASSACHUSETTS 01930 7/15/2022  1:24:19 PM 10/26/2021 1 R7586100
New Hampshire 03842 7/19/2022  10:12:52 AM 07/16/2022 1 516723AB
MA 02184 7/15/2022  1:47:03 PM 01/24/2022 1 T2888582
MA 02646 7/27/2022  1:50:12 PM 07/13/2022 1 NONE
MA 02043 7/26/2022  4:17:24 PM 04/02/2021 1 953927AA
MA 01040 7/20/2022  10:49:40 AM 03/19/2022 1 T2667911
Massaschusetts 02601 7/1/2022  2:14:18 PM 02/19/2022 1 T2432032
MA 02601 7/22/2022  11:19:33 AM 01/20/2022 1 266818AB
MA 02601 7/29/2022  12:19:58 PM 03/17/2022 1 T2919324
MA 01151 7/8/2022  4:19:45 PM 06/19/2021 1 T2679364
MA 02347 7/25/2022  11:33:15 AM 06/19/2022 1 T28003294
MA 01840 7/8/2022  9:35:13 AM 03/26/2022 1 349593AB
MA 01905 7/18/2022  12:53:45 PM 05/20/2021 1 T2423950
MA 02148 7/12/2022  12:08:36 PM 05/15/2022 1 429414AB
MA 02048 7/11/2022  12:08:47 PM 06/30/2022 1 498638AB
Mass. 01752 7/27/2022  12:40:25 PM 06/13/2022 1 471386AB
Mass 01752 7/28/2022  11:40:39 AM 03/06/2021 1 T0727748
MA 02739 7/12/2022  3:30:41 PM 06/10/2022 1 469182AB
MA 02052 7/29/2022  11:33:45 AM 07/14/2022 1 515129AB
Ma 02346 7/8/2022  10:10:21 AM 06/01/2021 1 T2436697
MA 02346 7/27/2022  12:07:07 PM 03/07/2022 1 T2849902
Massachusetts 01527 7/5/2022  10:12:34 AM 12/23/2021 1 T2241842
MA 02554 7/11/2022  10:50:33 AM 04/18/2022 1 T2776877
Massachusetts 02492 7/8/2022  11:38:58 AM 05/07/2022 1 417739AB
MA 02459 7/13/2022  10:43:34 AM 05/04/2021 1 T2080798
Ma 02465 7/13/2022  12:13:12 PM 03/18/2022 1 T1445557
MA 01845 7/5/2022  10:02:20 AM 04/30/2022 1 T1529174
MA 02062 7/15/2022  10:44:50 AM 05/28/2022 1 449867AB
MA 01364 7/12/2022  3:43:36 PM 05/27/2022 1 449806AB
MA 01960 7/26/2022  6:53:38 PM 01/28/2020 1 NONE
MA 01960 7/22/2022  11:25:25 AM 12/06/2021 1 217736AB
MA 01960 7/27/2022  12:10:19 PM 02/15/2022 1 295660AB
MA 01201 7/6/2022  11:45:10 AM 04/01/2022 1 T2784156
MA 02762 7/11/2022  3:47:25 PM 10/28/2020 1 835902AA
Massachusetts 02360 7/1/2022  8:56:26 AM 04/18/2022 1 387518AB
PRIVATE PRIVATE 7/6/2022  3:33:50 PM 05/05/2022 1 T2730139
PRIVATE PRIVATE 7/7/2022  3:22:58 PM 12/04/2021 1 215451AB
private private 7/11/2022  3:20:45 PM 03/17/2022 1 T2235885
private private 7/13/2022  4:19:49 PM 09/27/2021 1 NONE
private private 7/15/2022  10:28:55 AM 08/15/2021 1 101172AB
private private 7/15/2022  12:27:55 PM 06/29/2021 1 T2730033
private private 7/15/2022  3:14:52 PM 01/26/2021 1 895767AA
private private 7/20/2022  4:22:03 PM 04/18/2019 1 T0347892
private private 7/25/2022  11:09:32 AM 10/01/2020 1 T2489364
private private 7/25/2022  1:45:14 PM 11/13/2021 1 T2730269
private establishment private establishment 7/1/2022  11:21:53 AM 07/09/2021 1 063872AB
MA 02127 7/26/2022  8:50:13 AM 04/28/2022 1 R8801918
MA 01103 7/18/2022  12:21:28 PM 12/04/2021 1 214652AB
MA 01566 7/18/2022  11:39:14 AM 07/17/2022 1 517854AB
MA 02780 7/11/2022  12:46:25 PM 04/03/2022 1 361601AB
MA 02780 7/11/2022  1:47:21 PM 06/21/2022 1 T3010026
Ma. 01879 7/12/2022  10:38:33 AM 12/13/2019 1 T1900653
Ma 02379 7/22/2022  1:26:30 PM 06/24/2022 1 T2803192



33765884 2244CR000760 Blackbeard Cafe 541 Spring Street Windsor Locks
33759472 2253CR000917 Jake n JOES 230 Mishawum Rd Woburn
32905732 2115CR003212 Morrissey's Porch & Pub 286 South Main Street Wolfeboro
33598372 2268CR000417 White Eagle 116-120 Green St Worcester
31281362 2069CR000133JT Shooters 70 James Strreet Worcester
30494643 1962CR003708 The Sahara 143 Highland Street Worcester
33400484 2262CR001089 MB Lounge 40 Grafton Street Worcester
32447485 2162CR001773 The Cosmopolitan Club 96 Hamilton Street Worcester
32783000 2113CR002776
32244495 2113CR000459
32524514 2113CR001741
31390443 2013CR000670
33438442 2213CR000949
31311171 2013CR000431
33084725 2113CR003784
33078844 2113CR003770
32287587 2113CR000659
33603790 2213CR001470
33583356 2213CR001428
33294071 2213CR000279
31309431 2013CR000423
29354260 1813CR001896
33141680 2113CR003895
31551206 2013CR001230
33708884 2210CR000373
33334720 2256CR000606
31061211 1903CR000804
33176020 2157CR001859
33301668 2209CR000027
33376553 2253CR000324
31573848 2023CR002512
31764535 2023CR003848



CT 06096 7/18/2022  10:29:27 AM 06/24/2022 1 T2688509
MA 01801 7/11/2022  11:34:06 AM 06/24/2022 1 T0122557
New Hampshire 03894 7/18/2022  2:40:44 PM 09/03/2021 1 T0429234
Ma 01604 7/29/2022  3:21:23 PM 05/12/2022 1 424596AB
Massachusetts 01609 7/21/2022  8:56:34 AM 01/18/2020 1 T2082742
Massachusetts 01608 7/22/2022  11:40:42 AM 06/16/2019 1 426236AA
MA 01604 7/26/2022  12:32:34 PM 03/13/2022 1 3308914AB
MA 01604 7/27/2022  3:08:30 PM 04/25/2021 1 T2008885

7/1/2022  2:59:30 PM 09/03/2021 1 T1717669
7/5/2022  1:44:50 PM 12/25/2020 1 T2640142
7/5/2022  1:50:35 PM 06/14/2021 1 038070AB
7/5/2022  2:08:25 PM 02/21/2020 1 T2207969
7/7/2022  3:47:25 PM 03/27/2022 1 351012AB
7/8/2022  9:03:21 AM 01/30/2020 1 T2288114
7/8/2022  10:50:23 AM 11/28/2021 1
7/8/2022  12:06:06 PM 11/25/2021 1 T2636985
7/14/2022  10:18:40 AM 03/14/2021 1 T2478491
7/15/2022  11:10:39 AM 05/12/2022 1 T1784195
7/26/2022  3:18:02 PM 05/06/2022 1 T2943161
7/26/2022  3:24:00 PM 01/27/2022 1 T1767372
7/29/2022  9:58:01 AM 12/20/2019 1 T1767099
7/29/2022  10:09:42 AM 05/26/2018 1 079886AA
7/29/2022  10:35:25 AM 12/12/2021 1 224437AB
7/29/2022  3:20:12 PM 05/14/2020 1
7/11/2022  2:15:29 PM 06/09/2022 1 T1831148
7/18/2022  10:54:39 AM 05/14/2021 1 T0133909
7/22/2022  11:56:18 AM 11/19/2019 1 570841AA
7/12/2022  12:13:46 PM 12/21/2021 1 235217AB
7/13/2022  10:04:03 AM 01/27/2022 1 T2606415
7/5/2022  2:18:28 PM 02/01/2022 1 T2167988
7/18/2022  11:37:03 AM 05/14/2020 1 T2136032
7/19/2022  10:52:00 AM 08/22/2020 1



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB
32878599 2158CR000861 Amato's 69 Russell Ln Abington
33734557 2244CR000709 The Still Bar & Grill 63 Springfield Street Agawam
32900358 2144CR000882 Six Flags New England 1623 Main St. Agawam
33822372 2222CR000726 Yang Ming Route 110 Amesbury
33333225 2236CR000215 GAMETIME LANES & ENTERTAINMENT 84 HAVERHILL RD AMESBURY
33061146 2164CR003169 Chili's Bar and Grill 826 southbridge St Auburn
33884284 2201CR002191 Ocean Prime 140 Seaport Blvd. Boston
33741835 2201CR001863 Empire Boston 1 Marina Park Dr Boston
33741510 2254CR000690 The Grange N/A Boston
33924168 2255CR000690 TD Garden 100 Legends Way Boston
32828274 2154CR000978 Greatest Bar 262 Friend St Boston
33297407 2212CR000043 Morton's (The Steakhouse) 2 Seaport Lane Boston
33002369 2101CR003319 Slades Bar + Grill 958 Tremont St Boston
33581198 2222CR000475 Bleacher Bar 82A Lansdowne Street Boston
33735122 2201CR001848 Ramsey's Kitchen 774 Boylston St Boston
33419614 2253CR000431 Lucky's Lounge 355 Congress St Boston
32846004 2112CR000455 The Abbey 1657 Beacon St Brookline
33104990 2164CR003270 Yard House 108 Middlesex Turnpike Burlington
32919567 2155CR001019 PANDA GOLD 599 Washington Street Canton
33693380 2220CR001123 TD's Sports Pub 699 Grattan Street Chicopee
33840438 2240CR000204 Texas Roadhouse Route 62 Danvers
33823462 2236CR001099 TORITO MEXICAN RESTAURANT 10 NEWBURY STREET DANVERS
33454863 2289CR000355 Papa Jake's Pizza 146 Sandwich Road East Falmouth
33527494 2243CR000553 Pizza Shoppe 134 Shaker Rd East Longmeadow
33664838 2260CR000879 The Bitter End 409 Huttleston Ave Fairhaven
33980157 2267CR000968 Burtons Grill & Bar of Framingham 30 Worcester Road Framingham
33763602 2239CR000269 525 12 Lexington Avenue Gloucester
33012477 2141CR001159 People's Pint 24 Federal Street Greenfield
33970434 2222CR000927 Hampton Beach Casino 169 Ocean Blvd Hampton
33382415 2243CR000314 Hamlin's Bar and Grill 278 Main St Indian Orchard
32666895 2158CR000673 Pinz 101 Kingston Collection Way Kingston
31344500 2018CR000504 Mir Tapas Lounge 102 Essex Street Lawrence
33970008 2244CR000930 Foxwoods Resort and Casino 350 Trolley Line Blvd. Ledyard
33575956 2216CR000362 Happy Jack's 785 N Main Street Leominster
33928716 2253CR001098 El Jefe Taco Bar 203 Cabot St Lowell
33209768 2111CR005419 Smokehouse Tavern 98 Middle St Lowell
29868966 1860CR002380 Brew Fish Bar & Eatery 210 Spring Street Marion
33892153 2258CR000543 Roht Marine 2205 Maine Street Marshfield
33878542 2218CR002212 Elixir Hookah Lounge 224 East Street, Unit A Methuen
31298079 2066CR000075JT PINZ 110 S Main Street Milford
31688461 2005CR000516 private establishment n/a n/a
33795082 2288CR000173 The Chicken Box 16 Dave St Nantucket
33898619 2288CR000191 Town 4 East Chestnut St Nantucket
33725506 2289CR000669 The Black Whale 106 MacArthur Drive New Bedford,
33903872 2222CR000847 Black Cow Restaurant 40 Merrimac Street Newburyport
33796110 2234CR001151 TOWN TAVERN 11 ROBERT TONER BLVD. NORTH ATTLEBORO
32829388 2164CR002492 Meiji 24 Leicester St North Oxford
33060870 2164CR003167JT J. Anthonys 206 Southbridge Road North Oxford
33060870 2164CR003167JT J. Anthonys 206 Southbridge Road North Oxford
33903094 2253CR001053 China Cuisine 235 Main St North Reading
32337555 2135CR000099 Martha's Vineyard Post #9261 of VFW of US INC 17 Towanicut Ave Oak Bluffs
32355530 2118CR000891 Amigo's Mexican Kitchen & Tequila Bar 210 Andover St P135A Peabody
33265320 2286CR000025 Oliveira's Restaurant 72 Walnut Street Peabody
31465802 2027CR000502 Tamarack Lodge-Bousquet 101 Dan Fox Drive Pittsfield
33869140 2234CR001182 THE CHEIFTAN PUB 23 WASHINGTON ST PLAINVILLE
33795222 2264CR001756 private private private
33559429 2264CR001105 Private Private Private
33742626 2264CR001667 private private private
33754533 2264CR001704 private private private
33609553 2264CR001228 private private private
33758818 2264CR001709 private private private
33352329 2264CR000479 private private private
33289764 2264CR000163 private private private
33796610 2264CR001765 private private private
33141970 2164CR003403 private private private
33956019 2203CR000353 99 Restaurant 59 Newport Ave Quincy
31303051 2060CR000231 The Lodge Bar & Grill 1064 N. Main St Randolph
31101925 1939CR000702 Unwind 117 Main Street Rockport
33315907 2236CR000167 MERCY TAVERN 148 DERBY STREET SALEM
33989623 2236CR001357 JIMMY'S STEER HOUSE 114 BROADWAY SAUGUS
34030048 2241CR001043 Floodwater Brewing Company 40 State Street Shelburne Falls
33368627 2267CR000200 Bowlero Shrewsbury 405 Boston Turnpike Route 9 Shrewsbury
33954564 2288CR000204 Nantucket Golf Club 250 Milestone Rd

PO Box 313
Siasconset

33480169 2229CR000176 The Egremont Barn 17 Main Street South Egremont
33795028 2245CR000692 Smokey Joe's 395 Dwight Street Springfield
33526698 2217CR000511 Marlee's Bar and Grill 750 Boston Road Springfield
33098638 2162CR004622 Publick House 277 Main Street Sturbridge
33454047 2265CR000348 Thompson Speedway Motor Sports Park 205 E Thompson Road Thompson
33437157 2264CR000828 Thompson Speedway Motorsports Park 205 E Thompson Rd Thompson
31516721 2064CR000897 unknown unknown unknown



STESTAB ZIPESTAB Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ CITATION
MA 02351 8/5/2022  11:29:37 AM 10/02/2021 1 T1894279
MA 01001 8/19/2022  11:23:41 AM 06/17/2022 1 T2688867
MA 01001 8/23/2022  2:24:54 PM 08/01/2021 1 T2689257
Mass 01913 8/15/2022  1:13:35 PM 07/10/2022 1 T2906979
MA 01913 8/18/2022  10:19:34 AM 02/11/2022 1 T2516849
MA 01501 8/29/2022  9:34:35 AM 11/20/2021 1 NONE
MA 02210 8/2/2022  10:59:07 AM 07/19/2022 1 519880AB
MA 02210 8/4/2022  11:29:55 AM 06/19/2022 1 480852AB
Massachusetts N/A 8/5/2022  10:58:56 AM 06/18/2022 1 T2756711
MA 02114 8/8/2022  11:47:29 AM 07/29/2022 1 532641AB
MA 02114 8/11/2022  11:16:17 AM 09/18/2021 1 138644AB
MA 02210 8/17/2022  4:26:51 PM 01/29/2022 1 T1448089
MA 02120 8/22/2022  11:00:18 AM 11/04/2021 1 T2567686
MA 02115 8/23/2022  3:41:27 PM 05/07/2022 1 416671AB
MA 02199 8/24/2022  8:41:53 AM 06/16/2022 1 R8093281
Massachusetts 02210 8/30/2022  11:11:52 AM 03/21/2022 1 342251AB
MA 02445 8/1/2022  11:09:21 AM 09/01/2021 1 128280AB
MA 01803 8/31/2022  11:37:04 AM 12/03/2021 1 213204AB
Ma. 02021 8/30/2022  2:01:55 PM 10/14/2021 1 T2798033
MA 01020 8/10/2022  11:17:30 AM 06/07/2022 1 463083AB
MA 01923 8/15/2022  12:52:25 PM 07/12/2022 1 512641AB
MA 01923 8/25/2022  12:47:17 PM 07/10/2022 1 T2870843
Massachusetts 02536 8/9/2022  11:30:57 AM 04/03/2022 1 T2598757
Massachusetts 01028 8/26/2022  3:41:23 PM 04/24/2022 1 T2493845
MA 02719 8/11/2022  10:34:38 AM 05/30/2022 1 452322AB
MA 01760 8/22/2022  10:26:39 AM 08/13/2022 1 553766AB
Massachusetts 01930 8/19/2022  1:47:24 PM 06/26/2022 1 T2752881
MA 01301 8/15/2022  3:12:04 PM 11/06/2021 1 T2754112
NH 03842 8/12/2022  11:03:09 AM 08/11/2022 1 549870AB
Massachusetts 01151 8/26/2022  2:21:10 PM 03/07/2022 1 T2847409
MA 02364 8/29/2022  2:17:22 PM 07/31/2021 1 086630AB
MA 01840 8/29/2022  2:48:32 PM 02/08/2020 1 654282AA
Connecticut 06338 8/11/2022  1:54:53 PM 08/10/2022 1 549244AB
MA 01453 8/4/2022  11:42:27 AM 05/05/2022 1 414477AB
MA 01854 8/1/2022  3:17:16 PM 07/31/2022 1 535203AB
MA 01852 8/3/2022  3:07:15 PM 09/04/2021 1 T1729639
MA 02738 8/10/2022  10:12:51 AM 11/21/2018 1 T1248152
MA 02050 8/18/2022  3:18:01 PM 07/20/2022 1 522421AB
MA 01844 8/31/2022  11:37:30 AM 07/17/2022 1 517847AB
Massachusetts 01757 8/29/2022  2:55:08 PM 01/26/2020 1
n/a n/a 8/15/2022  11:18:38 AM 07/19/2020 1 755034AA
MA 02554 8/23/2022  1:16:09 PM 07/03/2022 1 500972AB
MA 02554 8/29/2022  2:21:16 PM 07/21/2022 1 T2776743
Massachusetts 02740 8/5/2022  2:51:53 PM 06/15/2022 1 T2993260
MA 01950 8/16/2022  12:58:56 PM 07/22/2022 1 T2448553
MA 02763 8/16/2022  12:47:46 PM 07/01/2022 1 T2222298
Massachusetts 01537 8/19/2022  10:18:03 AM 09/19/2021 1 139940AB
Massachusetts 01537 8/29/2022  9:29:00 AM 11/20/2021 1 199652AB
Massachusetts 01537 8/29/2022  4:29:05 PM 11/20/2021 1 199652AB
MA 01864 8/30/2022  12:01:14 PM 07/23/2022 1 T1683730
MA 02557 8/23/2022  2:49:37 PM 04/02/2021 1 T1906753
Massachusetts 01960 8/3/2022  11:56:58 AM 04/10/2021 1 T1529305
MA 01960 8/31/2022  2:20:11 PM 01/16/2022 1 261439AB
MA 01201 8/30/2022  4:04:34 PM 03/14/2020 1 T1896179
MA 02762 8/11/2022  3:56:09 PM 07/14/2022 1 T2222299
private private 8/1/2022  11:38:30 AM 07/03/2022 1 501822AB
Private Private 8/5/2022  11:16:06 AM 05/02/2022 1 409160AB
private private 8/15/2022  9:04:42 AM 06/21/2022 1
private private 8/16/2022  2:45:29 PM 06/22/2022 1 485917AB
private private 8/18/2022  3:57:30 PM 05/15/2022 1 430185AB
private private 8/18/2022  4:01:35 PM 06/24/2022 1 488264AB
private private 8/23/2022  2:46:11 PM 02/20/2022 1 T2241924
private private 8/23/2022  4:34:28 PM 01/27/2022 1 274768AB
private private 8/29/2022  9:19:57 AM 07/04/2022 1 502702AB
private private 8/29/2022  9:47:08 AM 12/12/2021 1 224375AB
MA 02169 8/8/2022  3:19:05 PM 08/07/2022 1 545503AB
MA 02368 8/29/2022  12:39:40 PM 01/27/2020 1 640077AA
MA 01966 8/9/2022  11:09:09 AM 11/26/2019 1 R8023657
MA 01970 8/24/2022  10:12:10 AM 02/06/2022 1 284170AB
MA 01906 8/23/2022  9:36:54 AM 08/16/2022 1 T2871087
Massachusetts 01370 8/30/2022  10:46:22 AM 08/25/2022 1 T2396240
MA 01545 8/5/2022  4:14:37 PM 02/28/2022 1 313808AB
MA 02564 8/22/2022  1:21:29 PM 08/07/2022 1 R8342980

MA 01258 8/4/2022  11:13:55 AM 04/09/2022 1 T2202052
Massachusetts 01103 8/26/2022  10:34:02 AM 07/03/2022 1 T2265859
Mass 01119 8/26/2022  11:14:00 AM 04/24/2022 1 R8201888
MA 01566 8/22/2022  9:41:52 AM 12/02/2021 1 211939AB
CT 06277 8/15/2022  12:01:14 PM 04/02/2022 1 360141AB
CT 06277 8/16/2022  1:46:08 PM 03/26/2022 1 349580AB
unknown unknown 8/5/2022  9:23:21 AM 03/24/2020 1 702484AA



31751245 2064CR001751 Unknown Unknown Unknown
33904772 2264CR001968 Carnival unknown unknown
33955490 2265CR000805 Blissful Meadows Golf Course 801 Chocolog Rd. Uxbridge
33553333 2266CR000560 Boylston Schul-Verein, German Club 8 County St Walpole
32878524 2160CR001374 Shenanigans Bar and Grill 2691 Cranberry Highway Wareham
32783387 2164CR002424 The Swingin' Chicken 138 Lake St Webster
30656073 1948CR000950 THE SUNSET TIKI BAR

NASHOBA VALLEY  SKI AREA
79 Powers Road Westford,

33198696 2162CR005048 Ralph's Tavern 117 Shrewsbury Street Worcester
33104566 2165CR001329 Whiskey Lounge 316 Main Street Worcester
33704021 2267CR000654 Centerfolds Worcester 229 SW Cutoff Worcester
32177314 2162CR000413 Pampas Churrasqueria 145 East Central Street Worcester
33085080 2162CR004590 Rincon Latino 205 Hope Ave Worcester
31853250 2013CR002462
32913175 2157CR001476
32652589 2113CR002300
33368546 2213CR000637
32250770 2156CR000342
33653124 2243CR000705
33766017 2236CR001028
32965014 2113CR003366
33766561 2218CR002005
30313450 1947CR000399
33795254 2239CR000294
30423780 1956CR002183
33253167 2213CR000171
32967637 2159CR001765

32907226 2147CR001237
33414465 2213CR000851



Unknown Unknown 8/5/2022  11:00:30 AM 08/17/2020 1 NONE
CT unknown 8/25/2022  9:27:45 AM 07/24/2022 1 526330AB
MA 01569 8/8/2022  2:54:14 PM 08/06/2022 1 544584AB
MA 02081 8/18/2022  10:26:03 AM 05/01/2022 1 T3049802
MA 02571 8/9/2022  11:39:23 AM 10/04/2021 1 153201AB
MA 01570 8/31/2022  1:50:12 PM 09/05/2021 1 124837AB
Ma. 01886 8/23/2022  1:53:11 PM 08/03/2019 1 T1761148

MA 01604 8/1/2022  12:11:25 PM 12/28/2021 1 T1029756
MA 01608 8/4/2022  12:54:03 PM 12/03/2021 1 NONE
MA 01604 8/23/2022  10:26:05 AM 06/09/2022 1 466361AB
MA 01608 8/24/2022  10:32:58 AM 01/30/2021 1 T2369879
MA 01603 8/25/2022  9:27:08 AM 11/27/2021 1 205900AB

8/5/2022  11:55:04 AM 09/26/2020 1 T2151367
8/5/2022  1:58:24 PM 10/13/2021 1 161022AB
8/5/2022  2:54:16 PM 07/26/2021 1 T1783604
8/5/2022  3:05:30 PM 02/28/2022 1 309672AB
8/10/2022  10:04:50 AM 02/26/2021 1 916710AA
8/10/2022  10:23:33 AM 05/26/2022 1 T2847152
8/12/2022  10:46:50 AM 06/27/2022 1 492150AB
8/15/2022  4:06:11 PM 10/07/2021 1 T2151453
8/17/2022  3:08:15 PM 06/23/2022 1 488195AB
8/18/2022  4:18:41 PM 04/23/2019 1 370239AA
8/19/2022  11:26:19 AM 07/02/2022 1 500822AB
8/22/2022  2:02:37 PM 05/25/2019 1 404037AA
8/22/2022  3:24:33 PM 01/11/2022 1 T2946968
8/25/2022  11:56:14 AM 10/23/2021 1 T2770956

8/31/2022  12:58:50 PM 10/12/2021 1 159996AB
8/31/2022  3:40:01 PM 03/14/2022 1 333350AB



Case ID Docket NMESTAB STADDRESS CITYESTAB STESTAB ZIPESTAB
33378572 2244CR000196 The Still Bar & Grill 63 Springfield St. Agawam MA 01001
33332562 2298CR000184 Stacker's 57 N Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
33504904 2298CR000499 The Spoke East Pleasant Street Amherst MA 01002
31418542 2049CR000389 Ashland ale house 23 pond street Ashland ma 01721
34087420 2234CR001481 PLEASANT STREET BAR & GRILL59 Pleasant Street Attleboro MA 02703
33898229 2264CR001958 Applebee's Grill & Bar 680 Southbridge Street Auburn MA 01501
33506253 2262CR001617 Applebees 680 Southbridge Street Auburn Massachusetts01501
34116629 2229CR000534 Shaw Pond Club 569 Otis Rd Becket MA 01223
32783364 2136CR001350 Jubilee Yacht Club 127 Water Street Beverly MA 01915
33823588 2253CR000994 Envoy 70 Sleeper Street Boston MA 02210
34077570 2236CR001484 BIJOU NIGHTCLUB 51 STUART STREET BOSTON MA 02116
33893110 2247CR000792 Yard House 126 Brookline Ave. Boston MA 02215
34056974 2212CR000366 Royal Night Club 279 Tremont Street Boston MA 02116
30878427 1921CR001063 Dragon 88 260 Shrewsbury Street Boylston MA 01505
34129954 2215CR003303 The Bridgewater Vets Club 85 Cottage Street Bridgewater Ma 02324
33900288 2250CR001169 x- Golf Burlington 10 Wall St. C Burlington Ma 01803
30582763 1989CR001130 THE PARROT BAR & GRILLE1368 ROUTE 28A Cataumet MA 02534
32472232 2120CR000818 TD's Pub 699 Grattan St. Chicopee MA 01020
33771868 2220CR001234 TD's Bar 699 Grattan St. Chicopee MA 01020
32515080 2120CR000924 The Rumbleseat Bar & Grill 482 Springfield St. Chicopee MA 01013
31875602 2020CR001432 Buffalo Athletic & Social Club 333 James St. Chicopee MA 01020
33823169 2227CR000974 Zinky's Pub 51 Daly Ave Dalton MA 01226
33387570 2286CR000218 Torito Mexican Restaurant 10 Newbury Street Danvers MA 01923
33840415 2245CR000717 Brass Cat 65 Cottage Street Easthampton MA 01027
33581855 2239CR000180 Farm Bar and Grille 233 Western Ave Essex MA 01929
31039692 1954CR001828 Encore Boston Harbor Casino1 Broadway Everett MA 02149
32828677 2112CR000441 Encore Boston Harbor 1 Broadway Everett MA 02149
31868137 2054CR001036 Encore Boston Harbor 1 Broadway Everett Massachusetts02149
33053067 2150CR001985 Fania 18 Beacham Street Everett MA 02149
31337679 2050CR000287 Oliveira's 158 School Street Everett MA 01970
32539118 2160CR000756 The Bitter end 409 Huttleston Ave Fairhaven MA 02719
33047411 2132CR004404 AJ'S Bar & Grill 472 E Main St Fall River MA 02720
33714499 2257CR000764 Six Strings 275 Patriot Place Foxboro MA 02035
33383194 2257CR000290 Davio's 236 Patriot Pl Foxboro MA 02035
34049873 2257CR001263 Foxboro Mandarin Chinese Restaurant369 Central Street Foxboro MA 02035
32710673 2166CR000970 Margaritas Mexican Restaurant725 Cochituate Road Framingham MA 01701
33903138 2263CR000452 Yen Yen 42 Pearson Blvd Gardner MA 01440
33979775 2239CR000380 Tonno 2 Main Street Gloucester MA 01930
32656162 2122CR000764 Bernie's Beach Bar 73 Ocean Blvd Hampton NH 03842
32945533 2138CR002547 Moonshiners whiskey bar 103 Washington St Haverhill Ma 01832
31342623 2020CR000267 The Caribbean 268 Race St. Holyoke MA 01040
33929009 2220CR001497 The Arcade 37 Commercial St. Holyoke MA 01040
31886498 2020CR001472 Golden Chopsticks 1735 Northampton St.  #3 Holyoke MA 01040
33336424 2225CR000222 Quarterdeck Lounge 247 Iyannough Rd Hyannis MA 02601
33664267 2225CR000870 Fresh Ketch 462 Main St Hyannis MA 02601
33494628 2248CR000308 Chip Shots 245 Ayer Road Littleton, Ma. 01460
33495184 2211CR001403 The Smokehouse 98 Middle St Lowell MA 01852
30648546 1959CR001586 THE XFINITY CENTER 885 S. MAIN STREET MANSFIELD MA 02048
33980370 2265CR000830 The Xfinity Center 885 South Main Street Mansfield MA 02048
33018251 2136CR001743 Rip Tide 116 Pleasant Street Marblehead MA 01945
33642703 2221CR000474 LongHorn Steakhouse 191 Boston Post Road West Marlborough MA 01752
33351287 2249CR000226 Firefly's BBQ 350 E Main St Marlborough MA 01752
32463572 2149CR000747 Lalo's Mexican Restaurant 460 Lincoln Street Marlborough MA 01752
34029550 2289CR000995 The Lanes Bowl & Bistro 9 Greene Street Mashpee Massachusetts02649
34087389 2238CR001888 Margaritas 90 Pleasant Valley St Methuen Ma 01844
33958847 2266CR001112 Acapulcos Mexican Restaurant and Cantina231 E Main St Milford MA 01757
32908632 2166CR001176 Tradicao da Roca 119 E Main St Milford MA 01757
33929197 2234CR001241 Catman Cafe 16 Old Colony Rd Mnasfield MA 02048
33438093 2205CR000227 private home n/a n/a n/a n/a
29945665 1805CR001400 private home n/a n/a n/a n/a
33928460 2288CR000195 Slip 14 14 Old South Wharf Nantucket MA 02554
33614012 2288CR000120 The Muse 44 Surfside Dr Nantucket MA 02554
34056300 2232CR003128 Knuckle Heads Bar and Grill 85 MacArthur Drive New Bedford 02740 MA
33766197 2222CR000686 Plum Island Grill 2 Plum Island Turnpike #2035 Newbury Mass 01951
33471316 2262CR001488 Reunion Tap & Table 198 Worcester Street North Grafton MA 01536
33765771 2264CR001722 Shining Rock Golf Club 91 Clubhouse Ln Northbridge MA 01534
34103450 2254CR001111 Boston Tavern 1210 Providence Hwy Norwood MA 02062
33400881 2264CR000686 Days End Tavern 287 Main Street Oxford MA 01540
34040572 2286CR000759 Brodies Pub 10 1/2 Lowell Street Peabody MA 01960
34078468 2236CR001491 Stanzy's Country Ranch 1 Main Street 

Suite 1
Peabody MA 01960

32099617 2157CR000003 Plainridge Park Casino 301 Washington St. Plainville MA 02762
33505500 2259CR000626 Shanty Rose 16 Town Wharf Plymouth MA 02360
32026558 2059CR002218 MAIN STREET SPORTS BAR & GRILL39 MAIN STREET PLYMOUTH MA 02360
33133356 2164CR003316 private private private private private
33397190 2264CR000636 private private private private private
30916193 1964CR003415 private private private private private
33399509 2264CR000641 private private private private private
33048694 2164CR003095 private private private private private
33068378 2164CR003174 private private private private private
33280206 2264CR000140 private private private private private



Comments Insert Date-Time OFFENSE_DT SEQ
9/2/2022  1:45:32 PM 03/04/2022 1
9/23/2022  11:45:06 AM 02/13/2022 1
9/28/2022  2:12:20 PM 04/16/2022 1
9/2/2022  3:29:53 PM 02/29/2020 1
9/21/2022  9:12:19 AM 09/14/2022 1
9/20/2022  10:17:50 AM 07/22/2022 1
9/21/2022  11:08:11 AM 04/16/2022 1
9/22/2022  12:51:01 PM 09/20/2022 1
9/14/2022  4:45:51 PM 09/06/2021 1
9/7/2022  3:25:36 PM 07/09/2022 1
9/12/2022  10:54:59 AM 09/11/2022 1
9/20/2022  8:44:06 AM 07/21/2022 1
9/20/2022  2:33:11 PM 09/03/2022 1
9/12/2022  11:33:53 AM 10/03/2019 1
9/29/2022  1:06:57 PM 09/25/2022 1
9/21/2022  3:04:33 PM 04/01/2022 1
9/22/2022  12:34:02 PM 06/22/2019 1
9/14/2022  11:06:10 AM 05/26/2021 1
9/14/2022  11:36:55 AM 06/28/2022 1
9/28/2022  11:10:45 AM 06/11/2021 1
9/30/2022  12:15:27 PM 10/06/2020 1
9/14/2022  1:47:40 PM 07/10/2022 1
9/19/2022  11:47:19 AM 03/06/2022 1
9/7/2022  10:42:44 AM 07/13/2022 1
9/12/2022  1:51:15 PM 05/06/2022 1
9/1/2022  9:43:16 AM 11/14/2019 1
9/7/2022  8:51:52 AM 09/18/2021 1
9/12/2022  1:03:25 PM 10/04/2020 1
9/14/2022  1:26:53 PM 11/19/2021 1
9/30/2022  11:53:03 AM 02/06/2020 1
9/29/2022  10:03:57 AM 06/20/2021 1
9/27/2022  12:39:14 PM 11/17/2021 1
9/12/2022  11:25:08 AM 06/12/2022 1
9/22/2022  1:33:30 PM 03/05/2022 1
9/27/2022  11:01:52 AM 09/01/2022 1
9/30/2022  3:49:44 PM 08/15/2021 1
9/26/2022  10:25:09 AM 07/22/2022 1
9/12/2022  11:52:12 AM 08/15/2022 1
9/8/2022  2:45:55 PM 07/29/2021 1
9/20/2022  10:46:50 AM 10/19/2021 1
9/7/2022  2:25:52 PM 02/10/2020 1
9/8/2022  11:38:33 AM 07/30/2022 1
9/23/2022  10:10:27 AM 10/09/2020 1
9/7/2022  10:15:47 AM 02/14/2022 1
9/23/2022  3:54:58 PM 05/29/2022 1
9/22/2022  11:08:45 AM 04/15/2022 1
9/1/2022  3:18:26 PM 04/15/2022 1
9/7/2022  1:42:04 PM 08/02/2019 1
9/23/2022  11:50:12 AM 08/13/2022 1
9/6/2022  11:53:14 AM 11/08/2021 1
9/13/2022  2:36:41 PM 05/23/2022 1
9/20/2022  11:34:45 AM 02/20/2022 1
9/21/2022  12:33:26 PM 05/23/2021 1
9/14/2022  11:02:08 AM 08/26/2022 1
9/19/2022  3:50:54 PM 09/14/2022 1
9/26/2022  11:12:17 AM 08/08/2022 1
9/29/2022  3:39:10 PM 10/09/2021 1
9/6/2022  8:40:31 AM 07/31/2022 1
9/9/2022  1:07:48 PM 03/26/2022 1
9/30/2022  3:51:40 PM 12/17/2018 1
9/1/2022  9:13:13 AM 08/01/2022 1
9/13/2022  11:27:51 AM 05/17/2022 1
9/7/2022  8:27:18 AM 09/03/2022 1
9/7/2022  3:02:25 PM 06/26/2022 1
9/8/2022  9:40:45 AM 04/08/2022 1
9/22/2022  11:16:37 AM 06/26/2022 1
9/21/2022  11:44:49 AM 09/18/2022 1
9/19/2022  9:21:52 AM 03/13/2022 1
9/12/2022  9:29:24 AM 08/30/2022 1
9/28/2022  10:41:11 AM 09/11/2022 1

9/19/2022  10:23:59 AM 12/31/2020 1
9/14/2022  2:51:14 PM 04/18/2022 1
9/15/2022  12:12:19 PM 09/25/2020 1
9/1/2022  9:02:49 AM 12/09/2021 1
9/1/2022  9:14:04 AM 03/10/2022 1
9/1/2022  9:29:30 AM 10/14/2019 1
9/14/2022  9:22:28 AM 01/16/2022 1
9/14/2022  10:06:55 AM 11/17/2021 1
9/19/2022  9:38:29 AM 11/23/2021 1
9/22/2022  11:46:26 AM 01/23/2022 1



CITATION
T2689346
T2801205
T2801763
T0349200
594801ab
523902AB
NONE
T1454872
T2842107
T2024845
591094AB
522540AB
581562AB
529641AA
NONE
359853AB
T0377541
017271AB
493460AB
034299AB
818930AA
T1797149
322741AB
512835AB
414772AB
T0309050
T2014397
T1915334
197341AB
T0563747
045078AB
T2818964
470401AB
321256AB
579520AB
100879AB
524880AB
T2752830
083683AB
T2793851
656263AA
534099AB
821448AA
T2740126
451168AB
T2703526
T2768409
T1787579
NONE
186508AB
442990AB
302766AB
T0349565
571740AB
594831AB
T2952497
T2518055
535188ab
T2570882
T1169732
T2776556
T2776409
581572AB
T1861819
T2020383
NONE
601445AB
330892AB
576743AB
T3042257

876264AA
T2834817
T1886504
221993AB
NONE
T1882252
264786AB
196273AB
201795AB
269601AB



33883579 2264CR001935 private private private private private
33904103 2264CR001963 private private private private private
33455408 2264CR000913 private private private private private
33923705 2264CR001998 private private private private private
33628317 2264CR001295 private private private private private
33955615 2264CR002068 private private private private private
30916370 1949CR001856 The Irish Pub 51 Billings Road Quincy Massachusetts02171
34014631 2253CR001225 Oye's 26 Walkers Brook Rd Reading MA 01867
34057194 2253CR001277 Las Delicias Colombianas 86 Shirley Ave Revere MA 02151
33978909 2212CR000330 Champbell's Scottish Highlands79 Brady Ave Salem NH 03079
33171436 2136CR001986 VFW 95 Derby Street Salem MA 01970
32452681 2122CR000464 Gracies 5 Broadway Street Salisbury Mass 01952
34034794 2236CR001424 KOWLOON RESTAURANT 948 BROADWAY SAUGUS MA 01906
33422700 2232CR001026 Buffalo Wild Wings 120 Highland Ave. Seekonk MA 02771
32847696 2147CR001169 Tony C's 699 Assembly Row Somerville MA 02145
34041406 2229CR000483 Egremont Barn 17 Main St South Egremont MA 01258
32337646 2123CR001453 Shadow Bar & Lounge 234 Chestnut St Springfield MA 01103
33637504 2243CR000695 Elk's Lodge in Springfield 440 Tiffany St Springfield Massachusetts01108
33795776 2243CR000899 Patty's Irish Pub 1060 Wilbraham Rd Springfield Massachusetts01109
32183870 2143CR000158 Red Rose Pizzeria 1060 Main St Springfield Massachusetts01103
30092518 1964CR000483 Cracker Barrel 215 Charlton Road Sturbridge MA 01566
33665066 2264CR001455 Baba Sushi 453 Main Street Sturbridge MA 01518
33954826 2264CR002067 Hamilton Rod and Gun Hamilton Rd Sturbridge MA 01566
33998628 2211CR003229 Main Street Bar & Grill 1268 Main St Tewksbury MA 01876
33061168 2164CR003168 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
33308773 2264CR000188 unknown unknown unknown unknown unknown
32437114 2120CR000755 Olive Garden 919 Riverdale St. W. Springfield MA 01089
32765352 2110CR000604 Margaritas Mexican Restaurant211 Moody Street Waltham MA 02453
33374616 2298CR000269 Hanna Devine's 91 Main Street Ware MA 01082
33029337 2164CR003067 Webster fish and game 91 Gore Rd Webster MA 01570
33526695 2264CR001037 Webster fish and game 91 Gore Rd Webster MA 01570
32467663 2126CR000365 Bomb Shelter 50 Kendrick Ave Wellfleet MA 02667
33111231 2154CR001337 Sofia Italian Steakhouse 1430 VFW Pkwy West Roxbury Massachusetts02132
34076942 2223CR004581 Hooters 1290 Riverdale St West Springfield MA 01089
33969985 2244CR000929 Gabes 252 252 Elm Street Westfield MA 01085
33713934 2243CR000775 The Daily Pint 2523 Boston Rd Wilbraham Massachusetts01095
34024570 2289CR000989 Captain Kidd Restaurant and Bar77 Water Street Woods Hole Massachusetts02543
33852273 2262CR002880 Olive Garden 7 Tobias Boland Way Worcester MA 01607
33956143 2234CR001319 Red Rooster 570 Washington St Wrentham MA 02093
33141725 2113CR003899
31794551 2013CR002199
33035826 2113CR003675
33989812 2289CR000940
32829317 2113CR002955
33351380 2260CR000301
31280305 2043CR000130
30839198 1913CR002872
33308158 2213CR000381
33259844 2213CR000186
32463695 2113CR001478
32642211 2123CR003873
34103744 2249CR001521



9/23/2022  8:39:18 AM 07/18/2022 1
9/23/2022  8:57:16 AM 07/24/2022 1
9/29/2022  10:37:39 AM 04/02/2022 1
9/30/2022  8:57:02 AM 07/28/2022 1
9/30/2022  9:38:06 AM 04/02/2022 1
9/30/2022  9:52:07 AM 08/05/2022 1
9/21/2022  9:04:00 AM 10/12/2019 1
9/19/2022  10:03:46 AM 08/24/2022 1
9/9/2022  11:52:42 AM 09/04/2022 1
9/12/2022  2:33:15 PM 08/15/2022 1
9/15/2022  9:02:28 AM 12/18/2021 1
9/13/2022  11:43:21 AM 05/18/2021 1
9/6/2022  1:01:00 PM 08/29/2022 1
9/30/2022  8:25:55 AM 03/21/2022 1
9/6/2022  11:10:19 AM 09/23/2021 1
9/1/2022  12:12:38 PM 08/27/2022 1
9/6/2022  2:06:56 PM 04/04/2021 1
9/15/2022  11:49:16 AM 05/21/2022 1
9/16/2022  2:43:14 PM 07/02/2022 1
9/30/2022  10:15:23 AM 02/02/2021 1
9/7/2022  11:42:58 AM 02/07/2019 1
9/16/2022  3:10:12 PM 05/29/2022 1
9/26/2022  11:40:34 AM 08/07/2022 1
9/7/2022  11:45:40 AM 08/18/2022 1
9/8/2022  9:07:00 AM 11/21/2021 1
9/22/2022  12:15:27 PM 02/02/2022 1
9/13/2022  2:44:35 PM 04/23/2021 1
9/14/2022  9:23:15 AM 08/28/2021 1
9/22/2022  9:47:26 AM 03/02/2022 1
9/2/2022  10:26:59 AM 11/11/2021 1
9/14/2022  12:54:30 PM 04/23/2022 1
9/30/2022  2:53:17 PM 05/25/2021 1
9/22/2022  10:27:52 AM 12/03/2021 1
9/13/2022  11:53:55 AM 09/10/2022 1
9/2/2022  4:04:24 PM 08/11/2022 1
9/9/2022  11:49:59 AM 06/11/2022 1
9/29/2022  11:50:54 AM 08/26/2022 1
9/6/2022  11:31:50 AM 07/13/2022 1
9/21/2022  9:03:37 AM 08/06/2022 1
9/1/2022  2:18:06 PM 12/13/2021 1
9/1/2022  2:26:40 PM 07/19/2020 1
9/1/2022  3:17:27 PM 11/15/2021 1
9/6/2022  10:04:06 AM 08/16/2022 1
9/8/2022  9:42:33 AM 09/20/2021 1
9/9/2022  11:11:09 AM 02/19/2022 1
9/9/2022  2:23:53 PM 01/18/2020 1
9/12/2022  12:39:04 PM 09/24/2019 1
9/12/2022  3:51:11 PM 01/11/2022 1
9/12/2022  4:08:41 PM 01/14/2022 1
9/16/2022  2:20:24 PM 05/23/2021 1
9/27/2022  11:31:18 AM 07/23/2021 1
9/28/2022  3:22:28 PM 09/17/2022 1



519819AB
526747AB
361234AB
532463AB
362279AB
T2235395
53646AA
T2168870
582967AB
554994ab
T2843512
NONE
575266AB
343544AB
T2120678
T2253699
955572AA
T2895642

T2435364
T1290550
452093AB
544742AB
NONE
199726AB
281131AB
979457AA
118263AB
316752AB
190102AB
395820AB
T2034193
214283AB
590608AB
549891AB
T2962291
570434AB
T2453743
T2871527
T2637519
T2152549
192881AB
557873AB

T2512892
T1403068
T1899008
T2637978
T2946922
013464AB
T2780682
NA



2023 Annual Town Meeting & FY 24 Budget Timeline

Please note that some of the dates provided below are an estimation and may change.  Please call
the Town Manager’s office at 508-497-9701 with questions.

Any updates will be made to this document.  For your convenience, references to relevant state
laws, local bylaws, Town Charter and policies are also included.

September 29, 2022 Town Manager gains consensus on budget timeline and
budget message with Select Board, Appropriation
Committee and School Committee. (Charter § 7-2(a))

Town Manager issues Budget Schedule.

September 30, 2022 CFO distributes budget materials.

October 1, 2022 Deadline for establishing and issuing budget schedule
(Charter § 7-2(a))

October 13, 2022 Deadline to submit CPC applications

November 1, 2022 Municipal Services budgets due to Town Manager.

November 1, 2022 Select Board discusses its potential articles, including any
General Bylaw changes

November 14, 2022 Town Manager CIP review.

November 14, 2022 CPC capital requests due to CIC

November 14, 2022 Long Term capital plans due to CIC.

November 15, 2022 Select Board Budget Listening Session

December 1, 2022 Town officials and multiple member bodies may submit draft
warrant articles to Town Counsel for review and comment
(S.B. policy).

December 6, 2022 Select Board discusses its own potential articles, including any
General Bylaw changes.

December 8, 2022 Select Board, School Committee, Appropriation Committee
Joint Meeting - Budget Update

December 15, 2022 School Superintendent presents budget

1



December 19, 2022 Town Manager completes Municipal Services budget
review.

December 20, 2022 CIC & CPC complete capital hearings and submit to Town
Manager.

December 20, 2022 Select Board vote to open the ATM warrant on January 1, 2023
(or before).  (120 days before ATM)

Select Board discusses its own potential articles, including any
General Bylaw changes.

January 1, 2023 ATM Warrant opens. Submission of proposed warrant articles
begins.

January 5, 2023 School Superintendent presents budget to School
Committee

January 10, 2023 Select Board discusses its own potential ATM articles.

January 12, 2023 School Committee Public Hearing/Board Discussion, with
Select Board and Appropriation Committee

January 19, 2023 School Committee Votes FY 23 Budget

January 24, 2023 Select Board review its own ATM articles; vote to submit own
articles into warrant.

January 24, 2023 Town Manager submits a consolidated budget to the Select
Board.

January 31, 2023 ATM Warrant closes (90 days before ATM, Charter § 2-3).
● All petitions for warrant articles submitted to Town

Clerk for signature confirmation.
● Town Manager refers all appropriation articles to

Appropriation Committee.
● Select Board refers voter petitions to Board of

Registrars (MGL c.39 § 10).
● Select Board refers all zoning articles to Planning Bd.

within 14 days of submission (MGL c.40A § 5).

January 31, 2023 Select Board conducts budget and capital hearings.

Select Board reviews language of its own ATM articles.

February, 2023 Planning Board public hearing on zoning articles (date
scheduled by Planning Board, Zoning Bylaw §210-153; MGL

2



c.40A §5.

February 7, 2023 Draft ATM Warrant to Town Counsel

Feb.20 - 24 School Vacation

February 7, 14, 28, 2023 Select Board budget and capital hearings.

Select Board finalize language of its own ATM articles.

March, 2023 Public Forum - General Bylaw articles submitted into Warrant,
hosted by those proposing the General Bylaw articles.
(optional)

March 14, 2023 Select Board budget and capital hearings.

Select Board finalize language of its own ATM articles.

March 14, 2023 Select Board adopts budget and capital and submits to
Appropriation Committee.

March 14, 2023 Draft ATM Warrant to Select Board for review.

Working session with Department Heads - Non-financial
Warrant articles, as needed.

Select Board take positions on Warrant articles

March 27, 2023 Last day to file nomination papers for town election (MGL
c.53 § 7, 49 days prior to election).

March 28, 2023 Select Board Review ATM Warrant

Select Board take positions on Warrant articles

April 4, 2023 Select Board review ATM Warrant.

Select Board take positions on Warrant articles.

Select Board finalize ballot questions.

Select Board review draft Motions.

April 6, 2023 Appropriation Committee holds hearing and votes on budget
and delivers required report by April 17. (At least 14 days
before ATM, Charter § 7-2(b))

3



April 7, 2023 Warrant and Motions Document completed.

April 10, 2023 Deadline for submission of powerpoint presentations for ATM.
Send to Moderator for approval.

April 10, 2023 Deadline for final written notice of any ballot questions to be
submitted to the Town Clerk (35 days before annual town
election, MGL c.54 § 42C).

April 11, 2023 Select Board review draft Motions.

Select Board take positions on Warrant articles.

Select Board sign ATM Warrant.

Select Board discuss its town meeting presentations.

April 11, 2023 Last day to register to vote for the Annual Town Meeting and
Annual Town Election (20 days before Town Meeting/Election
M.G.L. c. 51 § 1F).

April 12, 2023 Moderator’s Meeting: Review of final motions and meeting
process with Town Counsel, SB Chair, Moderator,
Appropriation Committee Chair, Town Manager, Principal
Planner/Planning Board Chair, School Committee Chair,
School Superintendent, Finance Director, Town Clerk, Asst.
Town Manager, Deputy Moderator.

School Vacation April 17 - 21

April 17, 2023 Appropriation Committee Report Due (At least 14 days before
ATM, Charter § 7-2(b))

April 17, 2023 Town Report, Q&As and other documents made available
(Annual Town Report 14 days before ATM, Charter § 3-1(f)).

April 17, 2023 All Town Meeting Reports/handouts Are Published and
Available to the Public

April 18, 2023 Select Board review and assign town meeting
duties/presentations.

April 21, 2023 Combined Election and Warrant posted at least 8 days before
ATM (Bylaws § 47-1; MGL c.39  §§ 9A, 10).

May 1, 2023 Annual Town Meeting (First Monday in May, Bylaws § 47-2)

4



May 15, 2023 Annual Town Election (3rd Monday in May, Bylaws § 47-2)

5



FY 2024 Comprehensive Budget Proposal

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/199yLLtzzWFEIE48nmyfa_7FWAa9SDm0M?usp=sharing



Senior Services FY24

Vision:

A community where Seniors and Individuals can thrive

Senior Services Goals:

1. Develop and build our ability to identify and provide resources and services for a diverse community. 
Provide connections to resources provided by Senior Services and the town. 

2. Broaden our programming to promote awareness, appreciation and to help promote inclusiveness and belonging in 
Hopkinton.
Provide programming that includes cultural awareness.

3. Continue our work towards Hopkinton becoming an Age and Dementia Friendly Community.   
Create a community that is welcoming for all residents and supports those living with dementia.

Outcome:

A sense of belonging for all with support and services as needed.



Salaries and Operations

Salaries

Number of FTE No change to staffing level

Number of PTE No new staff/One employee - increase of hours

Operations

Postage Growth

Conferences Growth - Staff Development

Mileage Efficiency 



2023 Annual Town Meeting Draft Warrant Article List - Feb. 10, 2023

Note: Numbers below are for reference only - Specific article numbers have not been assigned.

1. ARTICLE: Acceptance of Town Reports; Sponsor: Select Board

FINANCIAL - FISCAL YEAR 2023

2. ARTICLE: FY 2022 Supplemental Appropriations and Transfers; Sponsor: Town Manager
3. ARTICLE: Unpaid Bills from Prior Fiscal Years; Sponsor: Town Manager

FINANCIAL - FISCAL YEAR 2024

4. ARTICLE: Set the Salary of Elected Officials; Sponsor: Select Board
5. ARTICLE: Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget; Sponsor: Town Manager
6. ARTICLE: FY 2024 Revolving Funds Spending Limits; Sponsor: Town Manager
7. ARTICLE: PEG Access and Cable Related Fund Revolving Account Funding; Sponsor: Town

Manager
8. ARTICLE: Chapter 90 Highway Funds; Sponsor: Town Manager
9. ARTICLE: Transfer to Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability Trust Fund; Sponsor: Town

Manager
10. ARTICLE: Transfer to the General Stabilization Fund; Sponsor: Town Manager
11. ARTICLE: Transfer to the School Special Education Reserve Fund; Sponsor:
12. ARTICLE: Establish Capital Stabilization Account for South Middlesex Regional Vocational

Technical School District; Sponsor:  South Middlesex Regional Vocational Technical School
District

CAPITAL EXPENSES AND PROJECTS

13. ARTICLE: Pay-As-You-Go Capital Expenses; Sponsor: Town Manager
14. ARTICLE: Chestnut Street Sidewalk; Sponsor: Planning Board
15. ARTICLE: Sidewalk from EMC Park to Blueberry Lane; Sponsor: Planning Board
16. ARTICLE: Fire Station 2 Architectural and Engineering Design; Sponsor: Fire Chief and Town

Manager
17. ARTICLE: Hopkinton Public School HVAC Renewal Work; Sponsor: School Committee
18. ARTICLE: Hopkins School Addition; Sponsor: School Committee
19. ARTICLE: Roadway Paving - Pratt Way and Cemeteries; Sponsor: Director of Public Works

and Town Manager
20. ARTICLE: Digital Curriculum Contracts; Sponsor: School Committee

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUNDS

21. ARTICLE: Community Preservation Funds; Sponsor: Community Preservation Committee

1



22. ARTICLE: Community Preservation Recommendations; Sponsor: Community Preservation
Committee

ZONING BYLAW AMENDMENTS

23. ARTICLE: Inclusionary Development Bylaw; Sponsor: Planning Board
24. ARTICLE: Electric Vehicle Parking Spaces; Sponsor: Planning Board
25. ARTICLE: Site Plan Review Rooftop Solar Exemption; Sponsor: Planning Board
26. ARTICLE: Zoning District Change - 2 West Elm Street and 0 West Elm Street; Sponsor:

Citizens Petition
27. ARTICLE: Zoning District Change - South Street and Hayward Street; Sponsor: Citizens

Petition

GENERAL BYLAW AMENDMENTS

28. ARTICLE: Housekeeping - Delete Definition; Sponsor: Town Clerk
29. ARTICLE: Amend Meeting Minutes Bylaw: Sponsor:  Town Clerk
30. ARTICLE: Amend Leash Law: Sponsor:  Select Board
31. ARTICLE: Short Term Rental Bylaw: Sponsor:  Select Board
32. ARTICLE: Gun Club Indoor Shooting: Sponsor:  Citizens Petition

LAND ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION

33. ARTICLE: Street Acceptance - Foxhollow Road; Sponsor: Planning Board & Select Board
34. ARTICLE: Street Acceptance - Box Mill Road; Sponsor: Planning Board & Select Board
35. ARTICLE: Accept Gift of Land - Turkey Ridge Subdivision; Sponsor: Planning Board
36. ARTICLE: Solar Canopy Leases, Middle School and High School; Sponsor: Town Manager
37. ARTICLE: Fruit Street Lease; Sponsor: Citizens Petition
38. ARTICLE: Drainage Easement, 14 Hazel Road; Sponsor: Town Engineer/Facilities

Coordinator
39. ARTICLE: Drainage Easement, 77 South Street; Sponsor: Director of Public Works
40. ARTICLE: Drainage Easement, 20 Downey Place; Sponsor: Director of Public Works
41. ARTICLE: Easements for Lake Maspenock Dam Repairs; Sponsor: Director of Public Works
42. ARTICLE: Temporary Easement for Lake Maspenock Dam Repairs (Eminent Domain);

Sponsor: Director of Public Works

ADMINISTRATIVE

43. ARTICLE: Net Zero Resolution; Sponsor: Select Board
44. ARTICLE: Abolish Upper Charles Trail Committee and Establish Subcommittee; Sponsor:

Citizens Petition
45. ARTICLE: Upper Charles Trail Committee Spending, Segment 7; Sponsor: Citizens Petition
46. ARTICLE: Tax Increment Financing Agreement - Altaeros Energies LLC; Sponsor: Select

Board

2



47. ARTICLE: PILOT Agreement, Wilson Street Solar Farm; Sponsor: Select Board

3



To: Select Board

From: Norman Khumalo

Date: February 10, 2023

Ref: Staff Report - Select Board February 14, 2023 Meeting

1. Main Street Corridor Project: David Daltorio (Town Engineer/Facilities Director) and
Michelle Murdock report that Amarello is moving construction supplies and materials from
Marathon Way to the rear of Center School.

2. Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) treatment project: Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl
Substances (PFAS) treatment project: The filtration system’s two stainless steel vessels have
been manufactured and are ready for delivery. The manufacturer has agreed to deliver the
vessels after  the contractor completes site preparation. The Town will advertise the
construction bid documents in the coming week. Here is the detailed bid schedule.

Task Date

Advertising in a public location (Town
Hall) 2/15/2023

Date to send advertisement(s) to Central
Register 2/09/2023

Advertising in Central Register 2/15/2023

Advertising on COMMBUYS 2/15/2023

Advertising in local paper 2/15/2023

Bid Documents available on website 2/15/2023

Pre-Bid Meeting 2/23/2023

Sub-Bids are due 3/02/2023

Sub-Bid Opening 3/02/2023

General-Bids are due 3/09/2023

General-Bids Opening 3/09/2023

3. Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (MWRA) Southborough Interconnection project:
Southborough and Hopkinton have commenced negotiating an Inter-Municipal Agreement
for this project. Previously I shared with the Select Board’s Southborough’s principles for
these negotiations, including:
● Direct Costs To Be Covered By Hopkinton: all costs will be borne by Hopkinton -

1



establishment costs, management, legal, design, design review, construction, supplies and
operation/maintenance, electricity.

● Compensation For Impacts: Southville and Parkerville Road sites, intersections and a
"sole access" road; reconstruction of the Oak Hill standpipe; and neighborhood impacts.

● Construction Cost Coverage: On-site and off-site, design and construction of water
facilities; all roadway improvements are subject to review and approval by Southborough
and will entail complete road resurfacing.

● Reimbursed by Hopkinton: Operations and maintenance; supply only to design maximum
- any need for more water will require new agreement; direct costs, depreciation, lost
water, pump inefficiency factor; indirect costs; storage maintenance amortization; system
maintenance.

● Other Compensatory Cost : $1 million for unrelated water improvement projects - such as
amelioration of impacts on Oak Hill neighborhood, landscaping, etc.

2



Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine
FINANCE
Appropriation Committee X X
Board of Assessors X
Town Manager's Budget Advisory Team X
Capital Improvement Committee X
Cable Advisory Committee X
PUBLIC SAFETY
Animal Control X
Fire Department X
Police Department X
PERMITTING
Board of Appeals X
Conservation Commission X
Planning Board X
Board of Health X
Permanent Building Committee X
EDUCATION
School Committee X
Regional Voc. Tech School Committee X
PUBLIC SERVICES
Cemetery Commission X
Commission on Disability X
HUMAN SERVICES
Town Clerk's Office X
Personnel Committee X
Council on Aging X
MetroWest Veterans Service District X X
ADA Oversight Committee X
Veterans Celebration Committee X
Tax Relief Committee X



Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine
CULTURAL/RECREATIONAL
Hopkinton Cultural Council X
Marathon Committee X
Marathon Fund Committee X
Public Library X
Parks & Recreation Commission X
Youth Commission X
Community Preservation Committee X
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Woodville Historic District Commission X
Hopkinton Historic District Commission X
Historical Commission X
OTHER
Sustainable Green Committee X
Trail Coordination and Management Committee X
Commissioners of Trust Funds X
Lake Maspenock Dam Advisory Group X
Fruit Street X
Hopkinton Schools Athletic Field Subcommittee X
Boston Athletic Association X
APPOINTED BOARD/COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS
Elementary School Building Committee (Life of the Project) X
Irvine-Todaro Properties Advisory Group (Life of the Project) X
Pratt Farm Master Plan Team (Life of the Project) X
Upper Charles Trail Committee (3-year term expiring 6/30/25) X
Open Space Preservation Commission (5-year term expiring 6/30/26) X
Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board (2-year term expiring 6/30/24) X
Metropolitan Area Planning Council Representative, Select Board member 
(Town Manager Appointment) X X
MetroWest Regional Transit Authority (1-year term) X



Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine

Number of X's: 7 8 9 8 9 9 2



Pending Select Board Member Future Agenda Items December 21, 2022

Items are listed in the order they were identified. Items identified and already discussed at
meetings are not included on this list.

1. Social Justice issues - Nasrullah (8/4/20)

2. Master Plan action plan/implementation plan items for Select Board - Ritterbusch (12/1/20)

(12/15/20)

3. Examination into municipal cable - Nasrullah (9/7/21)

4. The role of the Select Board in the trails/Upper Charles Trail process and what are the next
steps for the Board - Kramer (1/25/22)

5. Consider support for Senate and House bills regarding a temporary moratorium on
construction of new jails and prisons in Massachusetts - Kramer (1/25/22)

6. Affordable housing updates - Mannan (5/17/22)

7. Economic Development position - Mannan (5/17/22)

8. West Main St. left turns, Cumberland Farms area - Kramer (5/17/22, 10/18/22)

9. Cemetery Commission Rate Changes - Ritterbusch (6/21/22)

10. Parks & Rec. future plans - Mannan (7/12/22)

11. Status and plans for roads & sidewalks; pavement management plan - Mannan (8/2/22)

12. Board & Committee appointments - fostering volunteerism, outreach, and appreciation -
Kramer (9/13/22)

13. Discuss ways to keep seniors in their homes - LaFreniere (10/18/22)

14. Policy on redaction of public survey comments - Ritterbusch (11/1/22)

15. Communications plan for the MWRA connection project - Kramer (11/15/22)

16. Ways to support boards/committees & their Chairs, including reviewing committee Charge,
and asking how things are going - Kramer (12/6/22)

17. Discuss volunteer appreciation - Kramer (12/20/22)

1


	2023-02-14 Select Board Meeting Agenda
	04_d. Timlin Race
	Permitting Team Comments- Timlin Race Parade Permit
	Timlin 2023 Parade Permit Application
	Timlin Event Safety Plan -- 2023.docx
	Timlin Race USATF Certification _ Map -- MA19010JK
	Town of Hopkinton Town Hall Hopkinton MA 01748

	04_e. HLL 2023 Parade Permit Application
	04_e1. Permitting Team Comments- Hopkinton Little League Parade
	06_a. Paula Haas-Application Council on Aging REDACTED
	06_b. PHaasResumeRev12_2022_Redacted
	06_c. Carla Pepka- Council on Aging- REDACTED
	06_d. Suzanne Green- Hopkinton Historic Dist REDACTED
	07_a. HLL Fundraiser
	_NEW_ APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSE-2
	Certified Crowd Managers State of MA
	Edwin Twinney Exp 032525
	Event Safety Plan_2023
	Garbage Policy
	Permitting Team Comments- HLL Annual Fundraiser
	Select Board Fee Waiver Request-2
	Special Event COI 
	St John_s Contract 
	St. John_s Floor Plan 2023
	Teresa Boyce Tips Cert

	08_a. Last Drink Memo 2023
	08_b. Last Drink Served Combined
	Oct
	Nov
	Dec
	Jan
	Feb
	Mar
	April
	May
	Jun
	Jul
	Aug
	Sept

	09_a. May 2023 Annual Town Meeting _ FY 24 Budget Timeline Rev. 11-2-22
	09_b. FY 2024 Comprehensive Budget Proposal
	09_c. Senior Center Budget - Select Board 2-7-23
	10_a. 2023 Annual Town Meeting Draft Warrant Article List 2-10-23
	11_a. Town Manager Report for Select Board February 14, 2023 Meeting
	12_a.  FY23 Liaison Assignments
	13_a. Member Future Agenda Items for Meeting Packet - 12-21-22



